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Delivering excellence with precision for all to behold, the art of Chinese traditional paper
cutting epitomises creative vision, scrupulous planning, professional craftsmanship and
meticulous execution. These same qualities serve as the pillars of CITIC Ka Wah Bank’s
philosophy. Our stability is built on a long history of stalwart foundation that helps us navigate
through extraordinary opportunities and challenges, and on our ingrained entrepreneurial
spirit that fuels potential and kindles growth.

With our fundamentals solidly grounded, and coupled with the staunch shareholder support
from CITIC Group, China’s leading financial and industrial conglomerate, and Banco Bilbao
Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A., a leading Spanish bank with world-class standards, CITIC Ka Wah
Bank will harness the “Best of the East and the West” in business resources and management
disciplines to seize opportunities in China and Asia and to realise its vision to become the China
Bank of Choice for its customers.
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB" or the “Bank”)
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited, which in turn is approximately
70%-owned by CITIC Group in Beijing and 30%-owned by
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. of Spain.

By providing value-creating financial solutions to define and
exceed both the wealth management and international
business objectives of our Greater China and overseas
“China Bank
, with the best international standards and

customers, the Bank aspires to be the
of Choice”

capabilities.

The Bank'’s footprint in Greater China includes 27 branches
in Hong Kong, a branch in Macau, a branch in Shanghai and
its PRC-incorporated wholly-owned subsidiary, CITIC Ka Wah
Bank (China) Limited, which is headquartered in Shenzhen
with branches in Shanghai and Beijing. The Bank also has
overseas branches in New York and Los Angeles. The Bank
is rated “Baa2” by Moody’s Investors Service and “BBB+"
by FITCH. In recognition of its outstanding achievement in
Quality Management, the Bank received the Silver Award
in the 2007 Hong Kong Management Association Quality
Award.
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Stability

¢t Development

REBFES  SiSiTEBEmWF  Steadfast and determined to
EERBHERE BRERNWEKIRE  establish pre-eminence for the CITIC
SRMOBANENEHMCE - WiETH  financial services brand, the stability
SHMBHEESE - (YREK=A%EM  of our business fundamentals
FESBEEMRINEHEFOMNE  positions us at a vantage point in
HMMEE  AITEAARRFEE®ERE  times of opportunities and changes.
B RIEFES - Strategically located in the Pearl

River Delta region where China’s

economic ascendancy and Asia’s
centre of economic power coalesces,
the Bank is primed for sustained
growth and development.
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Financial Performance

—EENFEHBEE 2008 Financial Highlights

o &F
2F(EEBT) For the year (In HK$ million) 2008 2007 % cﬁ;:;;jej
SEF B UA Net interest income 1,546 1,400 +10.4
FEFIBUA(EE) Non-interest income / (loss) 256* (98)* iEA N/A
[l Operating expenses 1,325 1,179 +12.4
BRI EEE Impairment losses on loans and advances (383) (72) +428.7
A A Profit before taxation 164 106 +54.5
FTiSH% Income tax 36 (0.04) @A N/A
Fi% R FE 358 A1) Profit attributable to shareholders 128 106 +20.6
R R A (MR R E Profit attributable to shareholders (excluding fund

WARAERBIERE TENTE) investment income and impact of structured
investment vehicles (“SIVs")) 796 1,173 -32.1
* BE 718 B TABIEIRE AN * Including net loss and write-down on SIVs of
B 1A R M(E HK$718 million
(2007 : 13.11 {&&7T) (2007: HK$1,311 million)

% fieh
REEB(EBET) At year end (In HK$ million) 2008 2007 % change
BERREBR Loans and advances 74,231 67,357 +10.2
BERE Total assets 121,810 110,783 +10.0
e et Total deposits 99,454 90,881 +9.4
2 Shareholders’ equity 9,531 9,638 11
Bt = Financial ratios 2008 2007
BARF R E Capital adequacy 14.7% 15.8%
2EFLHRHNED LR Average liquidity 37.0% 40.8%

EfFtE Loans to deposits 74.6% 74.1%
PR U A LE Cost to income 73.6% 90.6%
B AN ETUA Lt Cost to income

(MErAEEERETANTE) (excluding SIVs impact) 52.6% 45.1%

04 | F{=53ERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Financial Performance
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Five Year Financial Summary

4

Restated

EELE(AEET) For the year (In HK$ million) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

FFBUA Net interest income 1,546 1,400 1,061 1,101 1,456

IEFBUA (E518) Non-interest income/(loss) 256* (98)* 1,153 799 601

KT Operating expenses 1,325 1,179 1,094 1,049 1,012
BREBIRERE Impairment losses (charged for)/

(#Ef) /o 3 written back on loans and advances (383) (72) (54) 83 NEA N/A
REFREE Charge for bad and doubtful debts TEANA  TEANA  TEANA  REANA 101
i A Al Profit before taxation 164 106 1,109 1,149 969
FriSi Income tax (36) (0.04) 191 102 152
A% R A Profit attributable to shareholders 128 106 918 1,047 817
R E (SR (MR ES A Profit attributable to shareholders (excluding

WA KB EISE TEMTE) fund investment income and SIVs impact) 796 1,173 800 994 727
* 0I5 718 BAETARIEIRETAN  * Incuding net loss and write-down

FEIE A on SIVs of HK$718 million

(2007 : 13.11 B%7T) (2007: HK$ 1,311 million)

Ef
Restated
REZB(BE®BT) At year end (In HK$ million) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
BRE8; Loans and advances 74,231 67,357 51,177 42,952 42,297
B Impairment allowance 485 294 330 409  TNEMA N/A
EREEER Loan loss provision THEANA  TEANA  TEANA  NERNA 903
BERE Total assets 121,810 110,783 89,672 81,777 80,293
EF S m B EEE Average interest earnings assets 103,461 90,589 72,281 69,722 69,559
FsEsE Total deposits 99,454 90,881 73,223 62,255 62,609
AR RS Shareholders’ equity 9,531 9,638 7,282 6,920 5,985
]
Restated
gt = Financial ratios 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
BEARTFTREE Capital adequacy 14.7% 15.8% 16.8% 16.4% 16.5%
2FEORBESLE Average liquidity 37.0% 40.8% 40.4% 51.1% 47 9%
BFLE Loans to deposits 74.6% 74.1% 69.9% 69.0% 67.6%
B EEMELE Loans to total assets 60.9% 60.8% 57.1% 52.5% 52.7%
—MEEEEL R General provision coverage TERANA TERNA TEENA  TNEANA 1.2%
AT hBELE Collective assessment coverage 0.3% 0.3% 0.5% 0.7% NiEMA N/A
PR AU A L 2 Cost to income 73.6% 90.6% 49.4% 55.2% 49.2%
AN A L R Cost to income

(MR 4RI E TAMZE) (excluding SIVs impact) 52.6% 451% 49.4% 55.2% 49.2%
A ERIRE Return on assets 0.1% 0.1% 1.1% 1.3% 1.0%
BERRE Return on assets

(MBrAEMEIRE TANTE) (excluding SIVs impact) 0.7% 1.2% 1.1% 1.3% 1.0%
MR AR R R Return on shareholders’ equity 1.3% 1.3% 12.9% 16.2% 15.0%
&SR i 2 ol Return on shareholders’ equity

(MR EBMRETANTE) (excluding SIVs impact) 7.1% 14.8% 12.9% 16.2% 15.0%

REREGER (BBET)
Profit attributable to shareholders (HK$ million)

o MBRESRERARSBERETANYE
* Excluding fund investment income and SIVs impact

EEHAEBE(EBET)
Total assets (HK$ million)

81,777 05

80,293 04

121,810 08
110,783 07

89,672 06

RERERE (BBET)
Shareholders’ equity (HK$ million)
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Financial Performance

FR* Deposits*
1. RERES By type 2008 2007
2K Current 8.2% 8.2%
e Savings 14.0% 13.9%
TEH Fixed 77.8% 77.9%
a&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. RABMEE D By maturity 2008 2007
BNEEE On demand 22.3% 22.1%
LR 3EA Less than 3 months 66.5% 74.5%
BA3EABTE1F Over 3 months but less than 1 year 10.5% 2.7%
HBiE 1 FETR5F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.7% 0.7%
&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REYE D By currency 2008 2007
BT HKD 53.7% 59.4%
E7T usb 38.9% 31.9%
Hib Others 7.4% 8.7%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
4. FREREHE Number of deposit accounts 2008 2007
260,015 251,757

* DRPERAER

* Based on customer deposits only

B TERTH

48.8% BERDM m GRS

Total Deposits

Breakdown W Eih

Others
W ERTH

1.8% 4.2%

06 | F{=53ERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Retail Banking Group

Certificates of Deposit

Wholesale Banking Group

58.3%

HWERDMH
Total Loans
Breakdown

33.9%

7.8%
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Financial Performance

B Loan Portfolio*
1. RIT¥EE D By industry sectors 2008 2007
ARBEBRER Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
ITEkemA Industrial, commercial and financial:
bIE 4 Property development 0.2% 0.3%
MERE Property investment 12.4% 11.8%
SRR Financial concerns 6.1% 7.7%
eI LE Stockbrokers 0.0% 0.3%
HERTEES Wholesale and retail trade 4.7% 5.1%
LS Manufacturing 8.8% 8.9%
BRENERHRE Transport and transport equipment 4.0% 5.1%
IREE R ED Recreational activities 0.2% 0.1%
Bkl Information technology 0.0% 0.0%
Hith Others 4.2% 5.1%
fEA - Individuals:
BE [EEEaERTE] - Loans for the purchase of flats under the Home
[RABRBLEREFSE] & Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation Scheme
[EBERENEET] HER and Tenants Purchase Scheme 0.0% 0.1%
BEEMITEMENER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 14.2% 17.1%
EREEE Credit card advances 0.5% 0.8%
=i} Others 43% 3.6%
Zo5mE Trade finance 6.1% 6.8%
FARBEB AN B E R R E K Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 34.3% 27.2%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. Rt EDHED By geographical spread 2008 2007
&8 Hong Kong 72.1% 71.2%
FE China 16.5% 17.3%
E8=1 USA 2.3% 2.7%
Hib Others 9.1% 8.8%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHE D By maturity 2008 2007
BRRE5& Repayable on demand 2.9% 2.4%
D1 F Less than 1 year 30.5% 23.1%
il 1 FEIR S F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 39.8% 44.2%
BiE 5 F Over 5 years 25.2% 28.8%
mETHE Undated 1.6% 1.5%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
4, REYE D By currency 2008 2007
BT HKD 70.1% 74.2%
= usb 26.3% 22.7%
Hit Others 3.6% 3.1%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
5. EXREHE Number of loan accounts 2008 2007
288,534 289,389
¢ BIERRTIRITZHGRERIM # Excluding trade bills and advances to banks
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2008 Mlilestones

Uz
January

o BEBEENRERRE _STHFEBIHER  AEHN KD
£

o EANTTIERFE

e Awarded the “2007 Hong Kong Awards for Industries: Productivity &
Quality Award” by the Hong Kong Productivity Council

o Official opening of North Point Branch

—

February

AR R B4 A R

o BEEFNFREBUERBHSRLHARBEIZS
e Published “China Economy Report”

e Awarded the “Caring Company Logo” by the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service for the fifth consecutive year

AT REREEHAMEMFRITHERERT(FER)ARAFLER
HES

ZEEED LT RINITHREER

EhemhEs TESRESE (FRAEATRIN 2T LF
BRISH EEE— T/ FROSERT

EBE B IR KRB 478 e 322008 — AR R REE]
2EGMETSKER /AR

The Bank's wholly-owned PRC-incorporated bank, CITIC Ka Wah Bank
(China) Limited, officially commenced business

Appointed Ms. Phoebe Wong as Executive General Manager

Received a Gold Certificate from the Social Welfare Department’s
Volunteer Movement for the Bank’s contribution of over 1,000
volunteer service hours in 2007

Sponsored the “Tree Planting Challenge 2008” organised by Friends
of the Earth (HK) and won “The Smartest Tree Planting Team Award”

hA

=A
March

e BEIBET 2N [HMNEMEKEE2008] - EEELAMER (FBREKE
) BE

e Sponsored staff members to join the “Outward Bound Adventure Race
2008" and won the Champion in the Corporate Group (Elite Route)

FIERERITERARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

SEEWIHEAFIE R P EIEET SR &

g e NSSEEDBHREEEREIRE( « 21HEMEE M E]
RRHBEE

Participated in the “China Property Market Seminar” organised by the
Hong Kong Economic Journal Monthly

Partnered with Green Power to launch the territory-wide green
educational programme entitled “Alleviate Global Warming: 21 Things
We Can Do”

—EENFKREOE
2008 Milestones

~A
June
o HIFEIIARBRERARAEELEFERETE

e Partnered with CITIC Securities International Company Limited to
launch customer referral programme

¥l

WERNGER

L
L L

—

B _J-..é Ff B
‘#\‘T 1'; 8 -'E:-

+A
July

o R R EIEHETISHRE
e Published “China Property Market Report”

A
September
o EANITERFAR

e Official opening of
Mongkok Branch

+ A
October

qprants S :

ZERBIARSEERRITRIBEGRRE

SR ERITRD AR ABAERMARBRRN THEERES
— 4bR2008 ]
e Skt

e Appointed Mr. Woody Chan as Executive Vice President and Treasurer

e Partnered with China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited to join the
“Sustainability Summit — Beijing 2008" held by Walmart

e Published “China Stock Market Report”

+— A

November

o BRAPEERSHERBERARTKRILELETEIR B LT
iz

s MEBRERBEIENETBUBRIMER | R —ZT N\F4L
BIEEIRANASE [P RIR IR ISR E R RS L IAKRE

o HMERZBHESAERLIMERENBREEEAE ] LERF
HERFBEFRBESETREBNIH

e Z2NEBEREG T/ NFERENBEEAE WEGEARGHE
%

e Parent company, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
("CIFH"), successfully privatised and delisted

e Wealth management staff won a total of seven Silver, Bronze and
Merit Financial Planner Awards in 2008 from the “Sixth Annual Hong
Kong Financial Planner of the Year Award” and the “Outstanding
Financial Management Planner Awards 2008

e Partnered with St. James' Settlement to launch the “CITIC Ka Wah
Knowledge Angel Project” and received matched funding from the
Social Welfare Department’s Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged

e Participated in the Hong Kong Grand Prix Round Table Pedal 2008 and
won the “Round Table Cup”

i

+=A

December

o HRRM A ERE
e Published “China Economy Report”
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Strategic

Transformation

RMEBESNSARFETNE  From local to regional, our vision
BREAS—H  £HAALHAESE  and values shape every step of our
EiEt R AEPEHETRA  transformation to become the Asian
MFEIMBIT=FHENEMNELE  business expansion platform for
RELE  c RMHEEEBISHET  our tripartite alliance with China
FIEENAR  $ARKMWIETE  CITIC Bank and BBVA. The new
BEXNBREBEUENFRS » B4 banking paradigm that arises from

AR ERIEEE - our role in this unique alliance will
bear fruits in value creation for our - ;
stakeholders. A \
y



012

TR RS

Report Of The Chief Executive Officer

BREFrZHuz+ AR ML EEVLZE BA L+ FREER &
BT, BETBAEEF HITHEAS I HITHEAEIEH TR F R

Mrs. Doreen Chan DRFTHEE FTERITHLE FPHEXBHLE Mr. Woody Chan
President & Mr. Roger Clark Spyer Ms. Phoebe Wong Ms. Margaret Man Executive Vice President &

Alternate Chief Executive Officer &
Head of Wholesale Banking Group

Chief Executive Officer

mERR

“EE ) N\FTHFHERIZEES| ENHTRE
WEBEZIR  HESENBNNASMBRBERER
#iR ZHRABREAREMEELKBAME - &

WEREZBE T RREEMSERER - &
MIHHIREFHELBE - BEESRMNES R

Phz— BRREKRK  MERWEK - At
RITEERBMBREZLT - KA MIRITEN
BERA - BISSEERBRMEES
—TH BELREHCRZEBAGHEERE

MERNBETEREERIIELR  A3IENR
ERBUREEMRAFRN  AEEBRITENR
EMEEERGRLEENA - BN LAETSESRE
MEVRIRT - BEABDEEREMR - FERT
MEBEZREMANES - BBRITREZTEASN
RENFET - EHEHTFRATFRR BRI

z«< }&iﬁ o

FIEFERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Executive General Manager &
Head of Retail Banking Group

Executive General Manager &
Head of China Banking

Treasurer

Operating Environment

In the second half of 2008, the world was swept by the financial
tsunami that was triggered by the US sub-prime mortgage crisis. After
Lehman Brothers filed for bankruptcy protection in September, major
financial institutions in the US and Europe successively fell into financial
distress. Economies around the world declined sharply; the global
credit markets ground to a halt; the confidence crisis that ensued was
unprecedented in its gravity. As one of Asia’s financial centres, Hong
Kong was not spared. The local stock market plummeted, while the
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate ("HIBOR") shot up markedly for a
period, sharply increasing banks’ funding cost and eroding their credit

appetite and ability to lend.

Meanwhile, a lot of retail investors in Hong Kong also felt the impact
of Lehman Brothers’ collapse as they suffered losses from investments
in related structured products. Faced with the controversy that arose
from the public and political outcries, banks in Hong Kong are having
to rethink their wealth management business models. Tightening of
liquidity in the market and increasing news of corporate collapses
exerted additional pressures on the asset quality and profitability of
banks. With all these internal and macro influences confronting the
industry at once, the operating environment of Hong Kong banks was

at its most severe in recent decades.
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SEM - PRGEB E—S1ER - KB On the more positive side, China’s economic muscle and national

THE

o

RERIEE - HEEHBNEEEARATE I power have grown from strength to strength. With China’s economy
bR R BER B BUR S T BRI
F O NEAREBEBTEELEZNERE
RBIRITEIRHA NS -

EA still growing at a relatively high rate, Hong Kong would undoubtedly

=1 benefit given its geopolitical advantage. The central government has

Bl 35 K B 5 18 19 (8 already committed its vast financial reserves to stimulate domestic

demand. It has also announced more measures to promote RMB
business in Hong Kong. This will bring new opportunities for the local

banking industry and enable it to defend itself against the difficult

economic conditions.

1. MRIZKE
BTTBAAHRDENFIRANEE
Mr. C. Y. Ling

Alternate Chief Executive Officer &
Head of Corporate Re-engineering

5. EBURLAE
BETHAH  EEBRRERHEE
Mr. Roy Huang

Alternate Chief Executive Officer,
General Counsel & Head of Compliance

2. BER%AE 3. ZHERE 4. EEREE
HITRIRERE AR EIERE HITRIBEAFRA N RFAHEE BT B e
Mr. Jaime Azcoiti Leyva Mr. John Lee Mr. Steve Wong
Executive Vice President & Executive Vice President & Executive Vice President &
Director of Risks Head of Human Resources Chief Financial Officer
6. ERALL 7. FRF L
BRENEHF L RBFLLE BARENEHFEELEE
Ms. Barbara Tong Ms. Anna Li
Senior Vice President & Senior Vice President & 7 4 2 1 3 6 5
Head of Corporate Relations Head of Audit
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Report Of The Chief Executive Officer
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B o)

EBER

—ZETNEXRR AT RAPEEE SR
BERAR([FEHE ) E#HE Gloryshare
Investments Limited ([ GIL]) EZFaEE 7F ¥ 4MNR T —
BUTEIREA - BRBREBEEEQREMIE
fEAMELE A RALELRERE ([AE1E

1) c B RPEREEERR(TFERF])
%ﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁl GIL R HHMRITH BME 15

©H) 55% K 15% #Em o A AILER TP E
ARAERPENESHRRITEBRE((ERR
B DEVE R —IR o

ERVAVAN

FIEFERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB" or the “Bank"”) was determined
in its efforts to protect its business fundamentals in 2008. While giving
focus to restructure resources and maximise efficiencies, the Bank was
unfaltering in its efforts to deepen collaboration with China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited (“CNCB") and to reinforce the one-stop cross-
border business model between the two banks. This will pave the
way for the Bank's future growth, allow it to seize opportunities while
ensuring its stability, and enable it to become its customers’ “China

Bank of Choice” in Asia.

Separately, CKWB took the decisive move to fully write down its
investments in two structured investment vehicles (“SIVs”) in the
first half of last year, given the persistent deterioration of the global
credit markets. Even then, the Bank was able to report better profit
performance as the impact of the SIVs on the Bank’s 2008 results
was substantially lower than that in 2007. (See section on Business
Development — Treasury and Markets Group for full details on the

Bank'’s remaining fund investments portfolio.)

Corporate Developments

In June 2008, the Bank’s parent company, CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), announced that it had received a proposal
from Gloryshare Investments Limited (“GIL"), acting in concert with
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“"BBVA"), to privatise CIFH by
way of a Scheme of Arrangement under section 166 of the Companies
Ordinance of Hong Kong (“Proposed Privatisation”). GIL, wholly-
owned by CITIC Group of Beijing (“CITIC"), and BBVA then had
shareholdings of approximately 55% and 15% respectively in CIFH.
The Proposed Privatisation was part of CITIC's strategy to restructure
and align its commercial banking businesses in Mainland China and

Hong Kong (“Restructuring Strategy”).



TRARE RS
Report Of The Chief Executive Officer

FERER T N\F+ATNARTNERS
FNERFRIAG L BOBIRRAKN L SRS
FAELER - +—AEB > WaHEN - RiE
BEBEENB BB RN EMHA - RE P
EAREERBNEEER® - ARPELQA
KB $IMRIT ORI AR EREEX 70% K
30% #EzE AR BFEM M ARBIRTUENRIL -
PEEEIFERRAT RSB AP ERITRER
HHIEZETMARR - UREER+—EETE

SRE S
/EE\/TA °

PEESKIAAL - SARITERAPERITER
MHECA BHREAIIERRITRS - R - REEH
EERENRANEERBESEL - FEFARTT
#E— S EBEPFIRTT R AL $5MRTT =7 B
B p R AR o

RERBERBR—ETARRITES  REQ
AMEERGAELENFE = MEEHER
B AP ERSREEARERT LR
FEBITHENEE BRIEFEZEERRTIE
RITEBRARAR - BRI RBRATTIERE=
FEERIRE MG EEEE N EMERRITES
FEHNAE

On 16 October 2008, CIFH received overwhelming minority
shareholder support at a court meeting and extraordinary general
meeting to approve its Proposed Privatisation. On 5 November 2008,
the Scheme of Arrangement became effective and CIFH was delisted
from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, marking the first milestone in
CITIC's Restructuring Strategy. CIFH is now approximately 70% and
30% owned by CITIC and BBVA respectively. Upon the Scheme of
Arrangement becoming effective and subject to relevant conditions
having been met, CIFH proportionately transferred its CNCB
shareholdings to its two major shareholders and repaid its bridging

loan of HK$5.1 billion as planned.

The successful privatisation of CIFH enables CKWB and CNCB to better
align their onshore and offshore commercial banking businesses.
Moreover, CIFH's simplified equity and regulatory structures will
facilitate and maximise further synergies that can be achieved in the

tripartite cooperation between CKWB, CNCB and BBVA.

To complete its Restructuring Strategy to create a single commercial
banking business platform, CITIC intends to inject its holdings in
CIFH into CNCB, subject to necessary approvals from third parties
and regulators (the “Injection”). Depending on the progress of the
Injection, CKWB will be renamed CITIC Bank International Limited as
soon as possible to better reflect its role as the commercial banking

platform in Hong Kong and Asia under the tripartite collaboration.
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“ETNEFTHF  BEERTEXIREDR
BREE  AIROEBELXFECEIN
AL DRESBHEERENZFRIR - FF
BWABRZZTZELF LT 104% * FERB KRR
SWARITE 9.6% - IABBIEIRE TEES
tRE-TN\EBESETHE PERRR_TTL
FOT=B—T—ASETRE  SRHRELE
BRI ERNBEENELTNAEET B _F

THFEARE LT RS -
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Business Performance

Earnings

Despite the devastation caused by the global financial tsunami on
the Hong Kong banking industry in the second half of 2008, CKWB
managed to deliver relatively sound full-year performance off the solid
core business foundation that it laid down in the early half of the year.
Net interest income grew 10.4% compared to 2007, offsetting a 9.6%
decline in net fees and commission income. SIV-related write-downs
for the year amounted to HK$718 million, significantly below the
2007 amount of HK$1,311 million. As a result, operating profit before
impairment allowances increased to HK$476 million, or over 2.8 times

compared to 2007.

As economic conditions weakened and the credit market rapidly
deteriorated during the year, the Bank registered HK$383 million
in net impairment charges. Including HK$46 million in net profit on
disposal of available-for-sale securities, operating profit amounted to
HK$140 million. After taking into account other items and income tax,
the Bank’s profit attributable to shareholders totalled HK$128 million,

which represented a 20.6% increase over 2007.

Excluding fund investments and SIV-related write-downs, CKWB's
operating profit after impairment and other items would have been
HK$940 million, or a 28.8% decline compared to 2007; profit
attributable to shareholders would have decreased 32.1% to HK$796

million.
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Net Interest Income

CKWB'’s net interest income for the year grew 10.4% year-on-year to
HK$1,546 million. This primarily reflected the expansion in the Bank's
loan portfolio in the first half of the year and the gradual repricing
of the loan portfolio given the overall tightening in the local credit
market. It was also helped by the increase in its interest free capital as
a result of the HK$2.5 billion capital injection from CIFH in December

2007.

In September 2008, the HIBOR spiked in response to the panicked
reaction of the global financial markets to the bankruptcy of Lehman
Brothers, placing mid- and small-sized banks under severe funding
cost pressure. The HIBOR finally returned to more normalised levels
in November after successive market liquidity injections by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") to defend the HKD-USD peg.
However, the net interest margins of mid- and small-sized banks
had in general become compressed by then as a result of the market
volatilities. After adjusting for the funding cost of its remaining
fund investments, the Bank’s net interest margin fell 33 basis points

compared to 2007 to 1.53%.
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Non-Interest Income

The Bank reported non-interest income of HK$256 million for 2008
compared to a loss of HK$98 million in 2007. This was due primarily
to the significant decrease in the impact from the SIV-related write-
downs. During the year, the main drivers for non-interest income
included a 29.0% increase in income from foreign exchange dealing,
a 17.4% increase in corporate loans related income, and a 16.5%
increase in trade bills commissions. As investor confidence got severely
crushed both by the market volatilities and the collapse of Lehman
Brothers in the second half of the year, wealth management related
income suffered a substantial decline by 28.3%, resulting in a 9.6%

decrease in net fees and commission income.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses rose 12.4% in 2008 compared to a year ago,
due primarily to a 7.9% increase in staff costs which typically account
for over 50% of the Bank’s total operating expenses. The Bank
places a high priority on its human capital, and continued to invest in
recruiting and retaining high quality professionals and management
talents during the period in order to prepare for its development into
a regional bank. Meanwhile, information technology-related expenses
climbed 27.7% due to the establishment of CITIC Ka Wah Bank
(China) Limited (“CKWB China"), the restructuring of the Bank’s China
businesses, as well as one-off investments related to the enhancement
of the Bank's existing system infrastructure. The Bank reported a
73.6% cost-to-income ratio for the period, due primarily to the write-
downs from the SIVs. Its cost-to-income ratio based on the results of

its core businesses alone would have been 52.6%.
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Impairment Allowances

With the sharp escalation in credit risks in the market, the Bank
tightened its impairment policy which resulted in a 274.3% increase in
net charge in impairment provision over 2007 to HK$383 million. The
charge in the Bank’s individually assessed loans increased by 179.3%
year-on-year to HK$408 million. The charge for its collectively assessed
loans was HK$31 million in 2008 compared to a release of HK$11
million in 2007. Bad debt recoveries decreased 10.9% year-on-year to

HK$56 million.

Asset Quality

Asset, Loan, And Deposit Sizes

CKWB reported total assets of HK$121.8 billion as at the end of
2008, representing a 10.0% growth over 2007 year-end. This was
primarily due to the large volume of corporate deposits received
towards the end of the year, which helped to enhance the Bank’s
liquidity and significantly increased its cash and balances with banks,
central banks and other financial institutions. Additionally, the Bank
rigorously defended the strong growth in its wholesale banking loan
book registered in the first half of the year. Total loans for the year
amounted to HK$74.2 billion, an increase of 10.2% compared to
2007. Meanwhile, deposits from customers grew by 13.5% on the
back of successful deposit acquisition campaigns, which in turn saw

total deposits increase by 9.4% to HK$99.5 billion.
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Asset Quality Indicators

Although CKWB'’s asset quality was negatively impacted by the
deteriorating economic environment during the year, it is worth noting
that the Bank's residential mortgage delinquency ratio fell from 2007's
0.06% to 0.03% at the end of 2008, outperforming the industry
average of 0.05% as announced by the HKMA. In July 2008, Fitch
Ratings and Moody’s affirmed the Bank’s credit rating at “BBB+" and
“Baa2" respectively. Fitch Ratings expects that stronger cooperation
between CKWB, CNCB and BBVA post-privatisation of CIFH will help
the Bank's steady transformation into a Hong Kong-based regional
financial solutions provider for Chinese, Hong Kong and other regional
corporates. Meanwhile, the Moody’s rating was derived from the

Bank’s solid capital position and capital management practices.

Financial Position

As at the end of 2008, the Bank’s capital adequacy ratio stood at a
healthy 14.7%. Subsequent to the privatisation of CIFH, it received
HK$3 billion funding commitment from CITIC and BBVA which, upon
approval by its board of directors, can be downstreamed to CKWB
to support the Bank’s capital and business development needs.
Meanwhile, to address the general liquidity tightening in the market,
the Bank actively implemented a series of deposit as well as asset
and liability management programmes. As a result, its liquidity ratio
and loans to deposits ratio were improved to 37.0% and 74.6%

respectively by the end of the year compared to mid-year.
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hEEETENEREER CKWB'’s Key Financial Ratios
—EENEF —ETEF
+=A=+—H +=ZHA=+—H
31 December 31 December
2008 2007
BT Capital adequacy 14.7% 15.8%
FEEATELLE Core capital adequacy 9.6% 10.1%
FHRBERLE Average liquidity 37.0% 40.8%
BEFt®E Loans to deposits 74.6% 74.1%
ERHEERELEX Loans to total assets 60.9% 60.8%
WEE R LR Impaired loans 1.89% 1.15%
BEX Coverage 81.2% 84.6%
EREEBER Loan loss coverage 35.0% 38.9%
FEREEREESX Collective assessment coverage 0.32% 0.33%
PR IG R B R X Mainland loans to total customer advances 16.5% 17.3%

! R RBHE R R ER E AR 6 SR E B AR &R 2 FIRR AR !

BEEREE -

Calculated by dividing the sum of individually assessed impairment allowances

and collateral of impaired loans by the gross impaired loans.
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Business Development

Retail Banking Group ("RBG")

The extreme volatilities in the stock market and the confidence crisis in
the financial markets especially after the collapse of Lehman Brothers
led to heightened risk aversion amongst retail investors. Impacted
by the sharp decline in demand for wealth management products
and services, RBG's non-interest income fell 23.8% year-on-year to
HK$436 million. Meanwhile, aggressive deposit acquisition campaigns
to support the Bank's liquidity strategy resulted in a moderate 4.7%
decline in net interest income to HK$633 million on a 13.6% growth
in retail deposit volumes. Net profit before tax registered for the year

fell 44.7% year-on-year to HK$305 million.

Notwithstanding the challenges in the operating environment, the
Bank continued to expand its CITICfirst private wealth management
franchise. To deliver on its commitment to innovate and create a
differentiated customer experience, the Bank invested in the expansion
and revamp of its CITICfirst centres during the year. Three new
CITICfirst centres were added to bring the total to 14 throughout
Hong Kong, Kowloon and the New Territories. Total number of
customers grew by a robust 32.3% compared to a year ago to reach
over 13,700, of which over 21.0% were new-to-bank customers,
while total customer assets under management grew moderately by
7.6% to HK$37 billion despite the general decline in asset values in

the equity markets.

In consumer finance and retail lending, RBG pursued a cautious growth
strategy amidst the weakening economy and market uncertainties. The
retail loan book was kept flat compared to 2007. Focus was placed
on structuring retail loan offerings as an integral part of total service
solutions for its core client segments. A conscious effort was made to
stay away from fierce price-cutting competition in the market place. As
a result, pricing on new residential mortgages booked during the year

improved by 40 basis points compared to a year ago.
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Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG")

WBG's strategy to deliver comprehensive value-added solutions to
its Asian clientele continued to pay off with solid results despite the
difficult operating environment in 2008. Its total loans and deposits for
the year grew by 14.3% and 16.4% respectively compared to 2007.
Non-interest income increased by 11.8% to account for 35.8% of its
total operating income. However, in the latter half of last year, funding
cost rose sharply but was not matched by the pace of loans repricing.
Coupled with the rise in provisioning expenses due to the sharp turn in
the global credit markets, its net profit before tax fell 37.5% compared

to 2007 to HK$390 million.

In 2008, WBG continued to deepen its collaboration with CNCB
(also see China Banking below) and to diversify its client portfolio in
Asia. It also successfully upgraded the quality of its client portfolio
and further expanded its core customer relationships through
strengthening of its product capability. During the year, it participated
in 36 loan syndication transactions (including 14 in which it acted
as lead manager), involving a total underwritten amount of HK$6.8
billion. Hong Kong trade finance revenues rose by 23.0% year-on-
year to HK$153.4 million and volumes rose by 33.5% year-on-year to

HK$39.2 billion.

Faced with the unprecedented shocks from the financial tsunami,
WBG took steps since early 2008 to tighten its portfolio and risk
management disciplines and to make sure that its pricing strategy
appropriately reflected the associated risks and funding costs. Focus
was placed on developing relationships with China-related core
customers, and credit exposures to high risk customers or projects

were minimised.
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Additionally, WBG is also responsible for the development of new
markets in Asia for the Bank’s tripartite alliance with CNCB and BBVA.
Preparations to apply for the opening of a Singapore branch have
basically been completed. Further progress will be made when the

market stabilises in due course.

China Banking

As CITIC's offshore commercial banking platform, CKWB has been
working closely with CNCB to address the needs of mainland
corporates investing overseas. In particular, the focus is placed on
providing offshore financing and related banking services to the
key strategic customers of CNCB. Conversely, it leverages on CNCB
to provide domestic RMB banking solutions to its Hong Kong and

overseas corporate customers to invest and operate in China.

During the year, the Bank provided support to CNCB in fulfilling the
foreign currency financing needs of its PRC customers. A number
of new products were also developed under the global account
management and field account management customer relationship
model. These included offshore trade finance programmes, offshore
lending by CKWB against domestic guarantees by CNCB, and domestic
lending by CNCB against offshore guarantees by CKWB. As a result,
approved credit facilities referred by CNCB rose by 35.0% over 2007
to HK$8.5 billion. As the two banks deepen their collaboration under
the one-stop cross-border financing business model, not only does it
help to grow CKWB's China banking business, it also enhances CNCB's

competitive advantages in servicing its domestic customer base.
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The Bank’s wholly-owned PRC-incorporated bank, CKWB China,
officially commenced business in April 2008, and managed to
exceed all its business positioning, organisational restructuring and
profitability targets within its first year of operation. It will leverage on
the advantages of its foreign bank status and serve as the tripartite
business collaboration platform with CNCB and BBVA in China.
By providing clearly defined communications and service delivery
channels, it will enhance the efficiency in the implementation of the
tripartite business collaboration strategy, improve work flows and
service efficiencies, and ensure that customers can enjoy seamless and
coordinated services under the one-stop cross-border financing and

service model.

Treasury And Markets Group (“TMG")

TMG worked closely with RBG and WBG during the year to provide a
broad range of treasury-related value-added products and solutions
to address their clients’ needs against the highly volatile market
conditions. These included interest rate hedging and swap products to
help clients lock in their cost of funding, RMB non-deliverable forward
contracts to help hedge against RMB foreign exchange risks, and retail
structured deposit products to help enhance yields against a generally

low savings rate environment.

TMG also did well in its money market operation. It prudently
managed the Bank’s short-term investment portfolio in anticipation of
the downward trend in USD and HKD interest rates during the year,
and generated HK$233 million in returns from money market gapping

activities, an increase of 30.2% over 2007.
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In the area of fund investments, the Bank completed the redemption
of all the funds of hedge funds within its alternative investment
portfolio in the first half of 2008. The remaining portable alpha
mandates in the portfolio registered an aggregate market value of
approximately HK$620 million at the end of 2008, which was similar
to 2007 year-end. Given current volatilities and the uncertain market
outlook, the Bank has decided to hold these remaining investments to

maturity in 2010 in order to minimise redemption costs.

The Bank also had investments in two SIVs, namely Beta Finance
Corporation and Five Finance Corporation. At the end of the first
half of 2008, the Bank wrote down their then full remaining carrying
value of HK$718 million. Although the two SIVs subsequently entered
into receivership in December 2008, this development had no further

impact on the Bank's results in the latter half of the year.

In November 2007, the Bank restructured its capital notes investment
in the SIV Victoria Finance Limited into a fully-funded cash flow
collateralised debt obligation called Farmington Finance Limited
("Farmington”). As at 31 December 2008, the net present value
("NPV") of Farmington stood at 69.2%, compared to 59.2% at
the end of 2007. As at the end of 2008, the underlying investment
portfolio of Farmington continued to meet projected cash flows. The
portfolio quality showed some deterioration in line with the general
credit markets, but it is well diversified amongst some 400 assets in
diverse classes. Up to the date of this report, there was no settlement
request claimed on the credit default swap (“CDS") written against
Farmington, nor was there any indication that the deterioration in the
credit quality of the underlying assets of Farmington has threatened
its ability to meet its payments under the long-term senior debt as
they become due, as such, no provision was considered necessary
in respect of the CDS for the period. (See Note (J) in the Unaudited

Supplementary Financial Information for further details on Farmington.)
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Risk Management

As part of the Bank’s on-going efforts to protect its business
fundamentals, CKWB continuously adapted to the rapid changes in
the financial and economic environments during the year by staying
extra vigilant to the execution of sound risk management practices,
particularly in the areas of credit and liquidity. Special attention was
given to strengthen existing policies, implement rigorous on-going
risk reviews, conduct remediation at both the customer and portfolio
levels, and increase emphasis on early warning mechanisms. The
current economic crisis clearly demonstrated the close linkages and
contagiousness of different risks as the tsunami rapidly spread from
product segments to market liquidity, financial sector credit quality,
and to global economies in general. The objective of the Bank’s
enterprise-wide risk management approach is to enable it to respond

effectively and coherently in all different stress scenarios.

The Bank’s market risk appetite is aligned through a well-defined
limit setting process. Rigorous risk controls are in place, and market
risk limits are monitored daily. Stress testing is performed daily and
monitored for rare but plausible events. Front line businesses and the
market risk department interact closely to proactively review limits

arising from strategic changes.

The Bank’s risk infrastructure is also continuously strengthened through
progressive enhancements both in terms of systems and professional
skill sets. Efforts continued towards the objective of developing
more risk-sensitive capital-based management tools and enhanced
transparency, such as risk-based pricing and risk-based performance
measurement, which the Bank considers essential to sustain future
growth and profitability. The ability to draw on the experiences and
support of a major international bank and key shareholder such as
BBVA, with its advanced risk management practices, has greatly

assisted the achievement of this objective.
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Work also continued in 2008 on the refinement of the Bank’s
operational risk management framework and tools, such as risk and
control self-assessments and key risk indicator processes, to facilitate
the identification, assessment, mitigation and reporting of operational
risks. Together with the other initiatives, this will enable an enhanced
response to the Pillar Il requirements of the New Basel Accord

("Basel II").

Looking ahead to 2009, there will be a continued need to balance
strong execution of current risk management practices, with on-going

enhancements to the Bank’s capabilities.

Human Resources Development

Retaining and developing a competent and engaged staff force
remained a high priority for the Bank. Overall headcount increased
by 6.3%, largely due to the build-up during the first half of 2008
when the business was expanding under a still favourable economic
environment. Talent retention amongst high performers was
particularly strong, with only a single-digit turnover rate registered,
as compared to the double-digit attrition rate recorded in 2007. The
Bank also made two important senior executive appointments during
the year, namely, CKWB's new Treasurer and Director of Risks. Both
functional areas are crucial for the Bank to navigate through the
challenges in the current environment. The Bank believes that the
calibre and experience of these new senior talents will significantly

strengthen its core competencies in these areas.

On-going focus to build employee engagement and team work has
developed a winning culture in the Bank. Enthusiastic staff support
enabled the Bank to deploy, within just a few days, a sizeable special
taskforce of experienced staff from different functions to proactively
and professionally manage the regulatory enquiries and exceptional
volumes of client complaints from the Lehman Brothers mini-bond fall-
out. Many staff members put in efforts beyond their normal call of

duty to share the work load.
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In positioning the Bank to become the “China Bank of Choice”,
training and development initiatives were implemented within a tough
cost budget. A new programme for newly promoted managers was
offered to strengthen their managerial skills and to shorten their
learning curve. The “Business Leadership Development Programme”
for middle to senior managers was organised for a second consecutive
year. Overall, an average of five training days per staff member was

attained in 2008.

A range of staff events, including business communication meetings,
executive forums, and “CEO Chatrooms”, were held regularly for
senior management to share and obtain direct staff feedback on the
Bank’s strategies and plans. Through the human resources function
and the Staff Recreation Committee, the Bank organised over 50
programmes that encouraged life-long learning and work-life balance.
In particular, a series of staff sporting events, promoted as the
“Team Power Olympics”, was organised to foster a competitive yet
collaborative working culture across functions as well as with other

participating CIFH subsidiaries.

The Bank regularly reviews the design of its compensation structure
and components for its 1,553 employees. The purpose is to drive
up performance through differentiation in the reward quantum for
different levels of performance among individuals, and also to ensure
cost effectiveness in a changing market environment. To execute
the strategies and deliver good results, the Bank will continue to
strengthen its talent base through a top-grading and succession
planning process. All these are not only critical to the Bank'’s on-
going business success, but also to build a solid foundation for future

growth.
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Future Outlook

Looking ahead, challenges for Hong Kong'’s financial industry will
intensify as the international financial crisis develops and global
economic growth decelerates further. However, the government
in China is determined to boost domestic demand, sustain growth
and promote outward investments by Chinese corporates. As the
springboard for China’s “Go Global” strategy, Hong Kong enjoys
considerable support from the Chinese government to position it as
the country’s international financial centre. To pave the way for Hong
Kong to become the offshore RMB centre, the central government
has announced successive policy measures to promote cross-border
services and RMB business in Hong Kong. More importantly, China
has upgraded the economic integration of Hong Kong, Macau and
the Pearl River Delta Region to a national strategy, thus creating an

abundance of opportunities for growth and innovation.

CKWB has been providing comprehensive value-added solutions
to clients who are active in China-related cross-border businesses.
This focus underpins our strategy to transform into a regional PRC
bank and to become the new business expansion platform in Asia
for CITIC's commercial banking businesses. With the realignment of
CITIC's onshore and offshore commercial banking platforms last year,
the Bank is now well-placed to capture opportunities that may arise in

the current economic environment.
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The Bank will stay determined in its efforts to reform, restructure,
innovate and grow. Attention will be given to ensure sound and
healthy growth on a stable funding and capital base. First and
foremost, however, priority will be placed to support CITIC to complete
the transfer of its interest in CIFH into CNCB. This will create a unified
commercial banking platform for CNCB to internationalise its business,
and provide growth impetus and capital strength for CKWB. Work
on tripartite strategy development among the Bank, CNCB and BBVA
has already commenced in all business areas. As the new business
expansion platform for the tripartite alliance in Asia, CKWB will play
an active and on-going role to ensure progress in the implementation
of such strategies, and to ensure that the business goals and needs of
all three parties are well-coordinated. The Bank is confident that with
the enormous competitive advantages that will be created under the
unique partnership model in its tripartite alliance, CKWB is well on

track to become the “China Bank of Choice” for its customers in Asia.
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With our strategic vision and goals
fully aligned, we are confident to
harness the collective competitive
advantages of CITIC Ka Wah Bank,
China CITIC Bank and BBVA under
our unique tripartite alliance. The
Bank is strategically poised in its
role as the springboard for overseas
expansion for the CITIC Bank brand,
seizing opportunities that dovetail
with China’s growing importance
in global trade and economic
development.



034

e

Review Of Operations

= E R TP

Retall Banking Group

“ETN\F  RIREmmISkERE - EE2 B
REFE N A E Eﬁ@:%l%@i’ﬁTk 2 $7%5@’§$E'<ﬁ
FEXEHE - =M AMTEERTHBRE/NEA
BASIREES ET%EW%%%E'%ﬁﬂﬁ
BRTEFERRE - A - TERITERF O FES
ﬁﬁlﬁ —HEBLBBEESEEETN TH

BEE S HESNEERTESRE
ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁﬁuﬁzﬁﬁm%%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BITE -

EFE=FMHESEREM MEEERER
£ - BERRTRHBENE ’1E§§E§§Ef?ﬁﬂ$§ﬁﬁ
ﬁﬁxﬁﬁmgﬁ&ﬁﬁWﬁ%'ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BB FERFMNBRANES - BR - &
ﬁﬁr SIRF BT 13.6% BOEM - SFAS WA
EBRMIRF TR 4.7% EXBE=T=88%T
HIE RS - BAmSERERRS - TEREEHE
SRMERERIE  MEEEERT AR - 8

EEIREEWARMZE T 28.3% @ BIEFE
WABIRFE T 23.8% EVUE=FEE5T

BEEABANT —EFTH U FER KRR R R
BIEFEBIR ARSI o FENILERIE L
RIET  TERITHBHABII TR 447% Z=18
THEBHBTT

FIESRERITAMR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

2008 was a challenging year by all measures for the global financial
markets, and not least for the retail banking sector in Hong Kong
which bore the brunt of the impact from public angst since the fall
of Lehman Brothers in September 2008. The healthy performance
achieved by the Bank’s Retail Banking Group (“RBG") in the first
eight months of the year provided a solid foundation from which to
negotiate its course through the turbulence in the second half of the
year. Addressing clients’ needs and concerns in facing the market
volatilities, protecting the Bank’s franchise and adjusting its business
model to minimise adverse impact on the Bank’s financial performance
were all important priorities that needed to be skillfully balanced

during the year.

Notwithstanding the general liquidity squeeze in the market in the
first three quarters and the worsening credit conditions which called
for a slowdown in asset growth, RBG mitigated the impact on its net
interest income through aggressive customer and deposit acquisition
campaigns to sustain its business momentum. As a result, net interest
income fell moderately by 4.7% year-on-year to HK$633 million on
a 13.6% year-on-year growth in retail deposit volumes. Meanwhile,
the slowdown in stock market activities and heightened risk aversion
amongst retail investors led to a sharp decline in the demand for
wealth management products. Non-interest income fell 23.8%
year-on-year to HK$436 million despite a 28.3% decline in wealth
management related income, thanks to the Bank’'s long-standing
commitment to help customers manage their financial portfolios
on a balanced risk-return basis. Amidst such challenging business

conditions, net profit before tax fell by 44.7% to HK$305 million.
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CITICfirst £E¥BITERER CITICfirst As Engine For Sustainable Growth

CITICfirst B —_ZEZERE+ AMH AN - AN E Since CITICfirst was launched in October 2005, it has quickly gained
MEBEARBRNTHBEVTEEERE  vHY market recognition as the Bank’s signature wealth management
WEEIAERTHEAAM U EEEEARTE brand that is synonymous with “a new standard in private wealth
RITHEERS 5] N A EEEHREZE | management” — the smart combination of the customised portfolio
CITICfirst B9 I BAR{THEEE ZEIW A KRR © IR management approach in private banking with the customer
TERTEREMABEY - WA R EHISE convenience offered in retail banking services. The success of CITICfirst
Ko has created an important revenue generator to assure the stability of

RBG's business fundamentals as well as the sustainability of its long-

term growth.
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Building from a position of strength both in terms of the quality of
customer service delivery and customer loyalty, RBG continued to
invest in the expansion of the CITICfirst franchise in 2008. The launch
of a new brand marketing campaign was supplemented by on-going
media presence and successful marketing programmes. To deliver on
its commitment to innovate and create a differentiated experience for
its customers, the Bank continued to expand and revamp its network
of CITICfirst centres. Three new CITICfirst centres were opened during
the year, namely in Wanchai, Mongkok and Sheung Shui, to bring the
total to 14 throughout Hong Kong, Kowloon and the New Territories.
As a result, the CITICfirst customer base grew by a robust 32.3% year-
on-year to reach over 13,700 by the end of 2008, of which over 21%
were new-to-bank customers. Meanwhile, total customer assets under

management grew by 7.6% to HK$37 billion despite the general

decline in asset values in the equity markets.

FIESRERITAMR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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In terms of product solutions, RBG continued to diversify its product
suite with the introduction of 15 new product types during the year to
meet the varying financial circumstances and needs of its customers.
These product solutions typically fell within the basic categories of
investment tools such as insurance products, currency-linked deposits,
callable equity linked instruments, retail structured notes and private

placement products.

Supported by CITICfirst's innovative and powerful customer-focused
platform, RBG's pool of qualified wealth management talents won
a total of seven Silver, Bronze and Merit Financial Planner Awards
in 2008 from the “Sixth Annual Hong Kong Financial Planner of the
Year Award” organised by the Society of Registered Financial Planners
and the “Outstanding Financial Management Planner Awards 2008”

organised by the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.
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Prudent Asset And Liability Management

During the year, RBG stayed vigilant to the Bank’s disciplines in asset
and liability management as well as risk management to safeguard
CKWRB'’s core fundamentals. Against the backdrop of a widespread
liquidity squeeze in the market for the most part of the year,
RBG’s ability to offer a full variety of deposit alternatives was a key
contributor to the Bank’s success in achieving its deposit growth and
liquidity management targets in 2008. Meanwhile, these efforts also

generated encouraging customer growth in the CITICfirst portfolio.

Through the deployment of a mix of creative product innovations,
retail customer deposits grew by 13.6% to HK$45.5 billion by the
end of the year. Eight series of structured deposits were launched
which helped to secure HK$3.9 billion in long-term funding for the
Bank from new and existing customers. Of these, the Flexible HKD
Time Deposit — which offered the double benefit of high interest rates
and the flexibility to withdraw deposits after three months — was
particularly well-received by customers who were looking for low-risk
solutions against a near-zero interest rate environment. The Bank's
Value Savings and NOW accounts were also popular interest-bearing
deposit solutions for customers who prized daily liquidity in managing

their cash reserves.
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Retail Banking Group

Meanwhile, RBG adopted a cautious loan growth strategy at the
onset of early signs of a looming economic downturn. At the end
of 2008, total retail loan balances were maintained as planned at
HK$25.2 billion, around the same level as 2007 year-end. Retail loans
to deposits ratio were kept at a defensive 55.4% as at the end of
the year compared to 63.1% in 2007. Rigorous risk management
disciplines helped to minimise retail loan impairment allowances at a

mere 0.2% of RBG's total loan balances.

The strategy in residential mortgages remained defensive. Prudent
lending disciplines were strictly enforced, and fierce price-cutting
competition was deliberately eschewed. Preferential mortgage
offerings were structured mainly as an integral part of total service
solutions for RBG’s core customer segments. As a result, overall
customer pricing on new mortgages booked during the year improved
by 40 basis points year-on-year. Careful customer selection also
contributed to the continued improvement in the portfolio’s asset
quality which reported a fall in delinquency ratio from 0.06% in 2007
to 0.03% at the end of 2008.
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RBG also shifted its consumer finance strategy from a mass strategy to
one that enhances traction in deepening relationships with the affluent
segment. This new acquisition strategy dovetailed with CITICfirst's
customer inflow and resulted in the growth of its platinum credit card
base. For the mass customer base, reviews were conducted regularly

to ensure that the overall risk was contained at the expected level.

To manage the worsening credit conditions in the small- to medium-
sized enterprise (“SME") business segment, RBG tightened its account
review process in early 2008 and enhanced its security position
with a higher proportion of the portfolio. For those customers who
maintained core banking relationships with CKWB, special attention
was placed to support them to ride out the current challenging

economic conditions.

2009 Outlook

Stepping into 2009, volatility and uncertainty will no doubt prevail.
With investor confidence still fragile and a new and tightened
regulatory framework to be imminently enforced in Hong Kong, the
wealth management business model will most likely be redrawn as
local banks strive to rebuild and balance public trust and business
viability. CKWB believes that the key to long-term sustainability lies
in its commitment to embrace compliance as a competitive edge
as it continues to grow its retail banking business. The quality of its
talent pool will remain an important differentiator, and the Bank will
continue to invest in upskilling and upgrading its wealth management
professionals to equip them with multi-product and portfolio

management skill sets.
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Retail Banking Group

Meanwhile, riding on the experience and strong foundations of
CITICfirst, RBG will seriously explore opportunities to upscale its
servicing model to gain future market share. Nevertheless, prudence
in balance sheet management and cost disciplines will continue to
be critical guiding principles to ensure healthy growth of the retail

banking franchise.

As CKWB gears up to become the regional commercial banking
platform for its tripartite alliance with CNCB and BBVA, priority will
be given to build a strengthened and integrated wealth management
platform under a united CITIC brand to service the affluent segment in
Greater China and Asia. RBG is poised to support the Bank to harness
the full collective competitive advantages within CITIC Group and the
tripartite alliance, and it is confident to emerge at the forefront of its

competition as the region regains its economic vibrancy in due course.
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The Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG") focused on supporting its
clients to navigate through the exceptional market uncertainties in
2008. At the same time, the business unit exercised due diligence
in managing a reasonable risk and return balance for its portfolio to

protect the robustness of its fundamentals.

The efforts paid off not just in positioning the Bank as the preferred
solutions provider for its key corporate clients, but also in achieving a
stable wholesale banking performance despite the global economic
challenges. Loan assets and deposits grew by 14.3% and 16.4%

respectively compared to a year ago. The growth of non-interest
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income was sustained at a healthy 11.8% compared to the previous
year to account for 35.8% of WBG's total income. Partly offset by the
sharp rise in market funding cost, especially since September 2008,
and the lagged effect of credit repricing, operating profits before
impairment recorded a mild 0.3% increase. Meanwhile, the abrupt
turning of the credit cycle in the macro environment led to an increase
in provisioning expenses. As such, net profit before tax fell by 37.5%

year-on-year to HK$390 million.

Staying Focused On Clients

Although 2008 got off to a relatively strong start, the ferocity of the
financial tsunami that swept past the global economies led to rapid
market deterioration since the middle of the year. Profitability in the

corporate sector started to suffer while banks’ appetite for lending

Fro NS ERREREERRE M - 8 lowered in general. Constrained liquidity in the banking system led
FEEEESTEE N - HOERKREMNEFBR to an increase in funding costs. Although the Asian markets were
55 BANTEEBE=Z=HEY  REERYEEHTEK impacted to a lesser degree compared to the US and Europe, China

BIPTR B YRR IS 48 25 IR 38 o gradually felt the pinch as demand for its exports started to diminish

in the last quarter of the year. Similar to economies elsewhere in the
world, the austerity that confronted Hong Kong corporates in their

operating environment was unprecedented in recent decades.
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WBG's strategy during the year was to remain focused on the needs of
its clients and to help them address the challenging economic realities.
Specifically, emphasis was given to provide “total solutions” to its
key customers, especially those with needs for enhanced trade and
treasury products. Leveraging on the Bank’s strong China background
and international experience, it strengthened its Global Account
Management / Field Account Management (“GAM/FAM") service
framework to provide efficient and effective support to multinational
and regional corporate customers with their cross-border needs in

Hong Kong, China and Asia.

As continuous efforts were made to deepen business collaboration
between CKWB and CNCB, an increasing number of clients were
able to benefit from the enhanced product and service range and
efficiencies offered under the one-stop joint service model. Cross-
referrals between the two banks also increased, resulting in a truly
“win-win-win” situation for the two CITIC commercial banking
vehicles and the clients concerned. (Also see section on “CKWB-CNCB

Strategy Coordination and Execution”.)

Enhancements In Product Competencies

WBG's success in sustaining non-interest income growth momentum
despite the challenging economic environment was largely
underpinned by its clear focus to build and improve its core product
competencies. Indeed, for Hong Kong, its trade finance revenue and
volume in 2008 rose year-on-year by 23.0% to HK$153.4 million and
33.5% to HK$39.2 billion respectively. However, income generated
from cross-selling treasury products and global markets services
declined 12.9% compared to 2007 to HK$34.4 million, mainly due to

clients’ heightened risk aversion amidst the extreme market volatilities.
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Wholesale Banking Group

To better equip the Bank to become the commercial banking platform
for offshore business expansion for CITIC Group under the tripartite
alliance with CNCB and BBVA, product development and continuous

product quality upgrading are considered important priorities.

To that end, WBG has been strengthening the Bank’s corporate
advisory capabilities delivered through its Centres of Excellence,
namely, Structured Finance and Syndication (“SFS"”), Commercial Real
Estate and Project Finance (“CREPF”) and International Banking and

Financial Institutions (“IBFI").

The SFS team provided advisory and structuring support to a number
of client deals during the year and demonstrated its investment
banking capabilities. In an effort to enhance its expertise and to raise
its market visibility, its team was strengthened in the latter part of the
year with the addition of high calibre corporate finance professionals
to its talent pool. Total underwritten amount for the year reached
HK$6.8 billion through the team’s participation in 36 syndication deals,
14 of which it acted as lead manager, involving a total underwritten

amount of HK$3.4 billion.
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To demonstrate its leadership in championing green financing, the
CREPF team engaged its CNCB partners in a proactive role to become
one of the lead Chinese banking groups in a strategic project with
a large international retail group to build an environmentally and
socially responsible global supply chain. The project offers an attractive
opportunity to forge relationships with the major suppliers in China
and globally, to help them upgrade their environmental standards
and technologies, and to enhance their ability to secure cross-border

sustainability related financing.

Meanwhile, the IBFI team continued to expand its marketing reach to a
regional coverage. It has also embarked on efforts since the latter part
of last year to establish the Bank’s transaction banking capabilities,
taking on responsibilities for strategy development and product
offering design, particularly in the areas of trade finance product

enhancement and cash management.

CKWB-CNCB Strategy Coordination And
Execution

Since its establishment in 2007, the New Initiatives Office (“NIO")
within the China Banking Division has been the key driving force
behind the strategic collaboration between the Bank and CNCB.
Its strategic efforts over the past two years have been to forge
partnerships with selected major coastal branches of CNCB in the Pan-
Bohai, Yangtze River Delta and Pan-Pearl River Delta regions, and to
achieve meaningful business cooperation successes to showcase the

power of the synergies between the two sister banks.
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Wholesale Banking Group

This partnership network formed a solid foundation on which to
strengthen the above-mentioned GAM/FAM service framework. This
has enabled the Bank’s China Corporates Team and Multinational
Corporates Team to deepen their market penetration in China to
provide joint one-stop financial solutions to cross-border customers of
its own, as well as to enhance CNCB's competitive edge in providing

seamless offshore services to their key Chinese customers.

The resulting growth in the pipeline of cross-referrals and joint deal
participations between the two banks was most encouraging. During
the year, a total of HK$8.5 billion in credit facilities referred by CNCB
were approved, representing a 35.0% increase over 2007, of which
executed facilities grew 92.7% to HK$7.9 billion, while total loans

outstanding grew 39.0% to HK$2.8 billion.

Meanwhile, CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited (“CKWB China"),
the Bank’s PRC-incorporated wholly-owned subsidiary bank, officially
commenced business operations in April 2008. Headquartered in
Shenzhen, CKWB China has branches in Beijing and Shanghai. The
role of CKWB China going forward will be to serve as the onshore
execution platform for cross-border deals for the Bank’s Hong Kong
and regional corporate clients. It will also play an important role to
streamline the workflow and service delivery time for joint business
and marketing between the Bank and CNCB, CITIC Group subsidiaries
as well as BBVA.
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Protecting Business Fundamentals

To brace the Bank for the looming global economic challenges that
were unfolding, WBG took steps since early 2008 to tighten its
portfolio and risk management disciplines. A thorough review of all
customer groups and relationships were conducted to ensure up-
to-date understanding of client needs. In-depth portfolio studies
were made to ensure appropriate and reasonable risk-based pricing
strategies. Instead of targeting on volume, clear directives were given
to pursue quality opportunities in the right sectors and at the right
pricing. Specific action plans were implemented to reduce or exit high

risk exposures.

WBG also contributed to the Bank’s overall efforts to address
challenges arising from the liquidity crunch in the banking system.
Deposit campaigns were launched to grow the scale and improve the
maturity profile of its deposit base. Measures were taken in the Bank’s
internal fund transfer scheme and adjustments made in credit spreads

to combat increasing funding costs.

WBG believes in the importance of staff development and the
nurturing of new talents. A suite of electronic learning courses
covering different facets of banking were introduced to all its business
and marketing staff. Twelve university graduates were recruited
through the Bank’s Graduate Trainee Programme, and the Commercial
Banking Team was assigned as the focal point to train up these young
professionals to equip them with hands-on experience in marketing

and risk analysis projects.

2009 Outlook

While governments around the world are still striving to revive their
economies and financial systems amidst the global crisis, the likely
impact of their various rescue packages has yet to materialise, and as

such, the outlook for 2009 and 2010 remains obscure.
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Wholesale Banking Group

Yet China’s decisiveness to address and stimulate growth proved its
growing maturity as a global economic superpower, and its undeniable
role as an engine for future global economic growth offers hope
and opportunities for Hong Kong and the region. This is particularly
evident in Hong Kong's role in the Pearl River Delta economic blueprint
announced by the Chinese government in January 2009, and in its
commitment to support Hong Kong to become the offshore RMB

settlement centre.

Riding on the unique advantages as CITIC Group’s offshore commercial
banking platform and the tripartite business alliance between the
Bank, CNCB and BBVA, WBG is confident that the Bank is well-placed

to capture the opportunities ahead.

In addition to rigorous and continuous efforts to improve its wholesale
loan portfolio quality and to enforce disciplined risk-based repricing
to properly reflect rising funding costs and credit risk, WBG will
concentrate its resources on its core clients with emphasis on China-

centric multinational business activities.

On the basis that China will be able to maintain its economic growth
target, the China Corporates Team, and Multinational Corporates
Team, which on a combined basis contributed to over 50% of WBG's
total operating income in 2008, are expected to exhibit continual

growth momentum.

WBG plays an important role in the strategy implementation of the
tripartite alliance between the Bank, CNCB and BBVA in Hong Kong,
China and regionally. It will broaden the scope of business cooperation
amongst the tripartite partners through extensive business referrals
and exchange of experience, knowledge and expertise in various
aspects. It will also continue to lay the groundwork for the paced
expansion of the Bank’s regional footprint as soon as stability returns
to the markets. Coupled with its clear focus and determination to
raise its portfolio, products and business practices to international
standards, WBG is confident that it is well on track to supporting the

Bank's vision to become the “China Bank of Choice” in Asia.
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In the extremely difficult economic climate brought about by the
collapse of the US subprime mortgage market, the priority of the
Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG") was focused on capital and
market risk protection both for the Bank and for its clients. Although
client-related activities were affected by the heightened risk aversion
amongst corporate and retail investors, TMG still managed to report
a respectable 7.4% year-on-year growth in client-driven revenues to
HK$47.7 million. Skillful risk-balancing helped to generate a healthy
return on the Bank’s trading portfolios. As a result, TMG reported
HK$210.7 million in net profit before tax, representing a 10.0%

growth compared to 2007.

Capital, Funding And Liquidity Management

In 2008, the once robust flow of easy credit and liquidity ceased as
fear and uncertainty took hold of investors worldwide. In attempts to
restore investor confidence, unblock credit markets and return stability
to the markets, governments and central banks around the world
injected hundreds of billions of dollars in liquidity and guarantees into
the financial system. This completely repainted the financial sector
landscape, leaving in many cases governments to become direct
stakeholders in some of the largest commercial banks in the world.
Against such a turbulent backdrop, capital, funding and liquidity
management topped management agenda of all banks as a matter of

survival and long-term sustainability.
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Treasury And Markets Group

Thanks to the HK$2.5 billion capital injection from the Bank’s parent,
CIFH, in December 2007, CKWB entered 2008 in a strong capital
position which helped to cushion market shocks during the year.
Although the market for financial institutions subordinated debt
issuance was essentially unavailable throughout the year, CKWB
managed to maintain its core capital and capital adequacy ratios at a
healthy 9.6% and 14.7% respectively at the end of the year. Following
the successful privatisation of CIFH in November 2008, its two
shareholders, CITIC Group and BBVA, honoured their commitment
to provide HK$3 billion funding support for downstreaming to
CKWB upon request and subject to the approval of the CIFH board
of directors. Such strong shareholder and funding support not only
safeguards the stability of CKWB, but also places the Bank in good

stead for growth in the next two years.

Meanwhile, the liquidity crunch in the interbank funding and capital
markets also affected the Bank’s ability to issue certificates of deposits.
To overcome this challenge, TMG worked closely with WBG and RBG
to bolster the Bank’s customer deposit reserves through a series of
corporate and retail deposit acquisition campaigns throughout the
year. RBG alone helped to secure HK$3.9 billion in long-term customer
deposits for the Bank. WBG was successful in securing the stability
of net deposits from the Bank’s corporate customer base. More
importantly, such efforts culminated in an improvement in the overall
maturity profile of the Bank’s overall liquidity for the year. As a result,
the Bank managed to maintain its average liquidity ratio at close to
40.0% throughout the second half of the year. Average liquidity ratio
for the full year was 37.0%.
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TMG also managed the Bank’s interest rates exposure through its
money market operations. Having prudently managed the Bank's
short-term investment portfolio in anticipation of the downward trend
in the USD and HKD interest rates throughout the year, the money
market gapping activities generated excellent returns in 2008 with a
total revenue of HK$233 million, or 30.2% growth over the previous

year.

Client Solutions, Product And Business
Development

TMG'’s collaboration with WBG and RBG over the past two years has
laid a healthy foundation for it to build its client-driven product and
revenue capability. In 2008, given clients’ heightened risk aversion
amidst the market volatilities, TMG aligned itself with the customer-
centric focus of WBG and RBG to concentrate on developing risk
protection treasury solutions for their clients. The range of value-
added solutions offered to clients included interest rate hedging and
swap products to help clients lock in their cost of funding, RMB non-
deliverable forward contracts to help hedge against RMB foreign
exchange risks, and retail structured deposit products to help enhance
yields against a generally low savings rate environment. As a result,
bank-wide client-driven treasury-related income registered a 7.4%

year-on-year growth to HK$47.7 million.
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Treasury And Markets Group

In the area of foreign exchange trading, TMG adopted a very cautious
approach given the huge fluctuations in currency rates throughout the
year. Given the overall prudent strategy, total client-related foreign
exchange trading and sales revenue for 2008 fell by 7.2% compared

to the previous year to amount to HK$60.7 million.

Investment Management

The Bank’s fund investment portfolio was established in 2004 as a
tool to manage part of its surplus liquidity. Its strategy was to engage
external professional managers with proven track records to achieve
sustained and stable performance. Managers’ performances were
subject to rigorous and continuous monitoring by the Bank’s dedicated
professionals against prescribed targets in terms of returns, volatility
and risk diversification. The portfolio’s investments were spread across
four major asset classes, namely, in fixed income mandates, alternative
investments comprising a broad range of funds of hedge funds
mandates, structured investment vehicles (“SIVs”) and portable alpha

mandates.

The portfolio came under extreme pressure in the second half of 2007
as credit markets seized up under the global liquidity crunch. The
Bank’s capital note investments in four independently managed SIVs
in particular were severely impacted as their investment managers
faced difficulties funding their respective portfolios. The Bank’s
capital notes investment in one of the SIVs, Victoria Finance Limited,
was restructured in November 2007 into a fully-funded cash flow
collateralised debt obligation called Farmington Finance Limited
("Farmington”). (see below.) Another SIV within the portfolio,

Whistlejacket Capital Limited, went into receivership in February 2008.
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In March 2008, the Bank announced HK$1,311 million in SIV-related
write-downs in its 2007 accounts. At the same time, it also announced
its plan to fully exit its fund investments business in an orderly fashion.
In the first half of 2008, given the continued deterioration of the
global credit markets, the Bank took the decisive move to write down
the full remaining carrying value then of its investments in its two
remaining SIVs, namely, Beta Finance Corporation and Five Finance
Corporation, which amounted to a total of HK$718 million. Although
the two SIVs subsequently entered into receivership in December
2008, this development had no further impact on the Bank’s results in

the latter half of the year.

As at the end of 2008, the underlying investment portfolio of
Farmington continued to meet projected cash flows. Its net present
value (“NPV"”) on 31 December 2008 stood at 69.2% compared
to 59.2% at the end of 2007. The portfolio quality showed some
deterioration in line with the general credit markets, but it is well
diversified amongst some 400 assets in diverse classes. Up to the date
of this report, there was no settlement request claimed on the credit
default swap (“CDS"”) written against Farmington, nor was there any
indication that the deterioration in the credit quality of the underlying
assets of Farmington has threatened its ability to meet its payments
under the long-term senior debt as they become due, as such, no
provision is considered necessary in respect of the CDS for the period.
(See Note (J) in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information for

further details on Farmington.)

As for the remainder of the fund investments portfolio, the Bank
completed the redemption of all the funds of hedge funds within its
alternative investment portfolio in the first half of 2008. The remaining
portable alpha mandates in the portfolio registered an aggregate
market value of approximately HK$620 million at the end of 2008,
which was similar to 2007 year-end. Given current volatilities and
the uncertain market outlook, the Bank has decided to hold these
remaining investments to maturity in 2010 in order to minimise

redemption costs.
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Treasury And Markets Group

2009 Outlook

The PRC government has announced in the past year an increasing
number of policy measures to support Hong Kong's role to become
the RMB offshore and international settlement centre. This will open
up tremendous business opportunities for local banks with strong ties
to the mainland. The Bank believes that with the tripartite alliance
with CNCB and BBVA to establish TMG as the Asian centre of global
market expertise and the operating platform to support the cross-
border needs of China-related clients, CKWB is well-placed to capture
these opportunities and to further its goal to become the “China Bank

of Choice” in Asia.

To prepare for this, TMG will continue to deepen its collaboration
with CNCB to develop suitable and competitive cross-border treasury-
related solutions for the strategic clients for both CNCB and CKWB.
It has also commenced dialogue with CNCB to strategise how to
leverage their domestic leadership in foreign exchange market making
to capture opportunities from multi-currency cross-border payment

arrangements between Hong Kong and China.

Meanwhile, work is also underway to strengthen TMG'’s infrastructure,
talent base and skill sets. An institutional sales team and a structured
product engineering team are being formed to enhance its marketing
and structuring capabilities. Enhancements in its front-end trading
system, asset-liability management system and foreign exchange
margin system are expected to complete within 2009. This will ensure
that TMG will be well-equipped to support the Bank’s future growth

plan and to implement the tripartite strategy.
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F{EFERTITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

At CKWB, corporate social responsibility (“CSR") plays an important
role in helping the Bank achieve its corporate goals, including its
belief that in order to achieve commercial success on a sustainable
basis, business needs to be conducted in a responsible way for all of
the Bank's stakeholders, key among these is the community in which

CKWB serves.

In 2008, the Bank continued to focus its CSR commitment along
three key themes — nurturing youths to become future leaders,
building harmonious relationship with the environment, and caring
for underprivileged communities. In addition, it has broadened the
leadership mandate to encompass education, targeting underprivileged

communities or those under poverty line.

Leadership Development And Education

Integral to the Bank’s overall CSR strategy is to develop and nurture
human capital through thought-provoking education. Particular focus
was given during the year to enhance the quality of education for
children from families below poverty line as a means to help relieve
inter-generational penury issues. Two key sponsorships on education

were made in Hong Kong and the Mainland China.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Encouraging Results For CSR In 2008
2008 F XM EEETERERBA

T&I 23
2TETREEE SHETY

Volunteer service hours 1% T IR%
bank-wide reached S 24

Volunteer ; +
8 1 0 5 service hours
| 4 per staff

tEHEEFEEAZH
Total spend for CSR projects

HK$3.3 M

Partnership And Beneficiary Network

BERHEZEHE

Iﬁi’\ i

EMEIEET

Hong Kong
Youth Arts
Foundation

EEETFENGE

i friends

St. James’ Settlement Fount ainhead ZE ofthe€arth
ASEOCIATION
$ A8 T = =]
Oxfam ; YA ZBIE
Haha]iong HE COMMUNITY CHEST N N T CVE

=

= | xEumee

EAEREZEARAZ Christian Action
The Hong Kong Society for the Aged
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F{EFERTITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

In Hong Kong, the Bank partnered with St. James’ Settlement to
launch the “CITIC Ka Wah Knowledge Angel Project”, and received
matched funding from the Social Welfare Department’s Partnership
Fund for the Disadvantaged to support the initiative. This HK$1.2
million education programme aims to provide free tutorial classes
to 240 primary school students in the 2008/09 school year. This
will relieve the pressure of daily homework supervision for low-
educated parents with financial problems. The programme will also
offer sponsorships to students who have demonstrated outstanding
academic improvements to broaden their exposure to extra-curricular

activities during the summer holiday period.

In Mainland China, the Bank sponsored Fountainhead Association,
a Hong Kong-based Christian charitable organisation, to establish
English summer camps for 140 Mainland students in Hainan and

Guangxi provinces in August.

The Bank also contributed to the Community Chest’'s Corporate and
Employee Contribution Programme 2007/08 to benefit the youth

leadership programmes organised by its member agencies.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Environmental Awareness And Sustainability

CKWB is mindful of its responsibility as a corporate citizen to grow in
harmony with the societies and environment wherever its footprint
sets. Its green programmes are developed along the four key principles
of its environmental pledge: Energy Efficiency, Resource Efficiency,
Ethical Code of Conduct and Commitment to the Promotion of Green
Awareness, with the objective to raise staff and public awareness in

environmental protection and nature preservation.

In April, CKWB was one of the two co-sponsors of the Tree Planting
Challenge 2008 marshalled by Friends of the Earth (HK) (“FOE").
Nearly 100 staff members participated in the event including 18 teams
who went on the 10-km trail to plant close to 900 saplings along the

fire-damaged slopes of Tai Lam Country Park.

The Bank believes in the power of education to raise green awareness,
especially among the younger generation. In 2008, the Bank partnered
with Green Power to put together two green educational programmes
for school children in Hong Kong, namely “Alleviate Global Warming:

21 Things We Can Do” and an eco-tour of Kadoorie Farm and

Botanical Gardens.
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The territory-wide green educational programme entitled “Alleviate
Global Warming: 21 Things We Can Do” was launched by Green
Power between May and July to reach out to 290,355 students in 178
primary schools and 158 secondary schools. General public awareness
was further enhanced through the launch of a dedicated website in

October.

Combining the concepts of education and nature preservation, the
Bank repeated for the second year an internal staff campaign to collect
used books and video discs to encourage recycled usage. A total of
281 books and 79 educational and video discs were collected in just
two weeks, and were donated to two community centres of Christian

Action to enrich their bank-sponsored “CKWRB Libraries”.

During the year, CKWB implemented a number of initiatives to
enhance energy efficiency and resource efficiency for a greener office.
The Bank also participated in the Lights Out Campaign and “Power
Smart” Campaign initiated by FOE. In the evening of 21 June 2008,
the Bank was one of the organisations in Hong Kong to join hands
with over 70 Asian cities in Mainland China, Taiwan, Japan and South
Korea to switch off outdoor neon lights for one hour. For the “Power
Smart” Campaign that encouraged the commercial sector to reduce
electricity consumption, the Bank was awarded a certificate for proven

success in electricity reduction during July-September 2008.

F{EFERTITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Community Services And Donations

CKWB'’s commitment to community services and donations (“CSD")
is embodied in the notion of giving back to and benefiting the
communities within which we operate. The Bank’s CSD Committee
comprises representatives from all its business and functional units. It is
responsible for laying down and implementing the Bank’s CSD policies,

and to approve and coordinate related activities.

In 2008, the Bank partnered with a number of charitable organisations
to support various initiatives to benefit underprivileged or needy
groups in Hong Kong. Staff from all levels of the Bank contributed
their time and energy to support 16 worthy activities. Highlights of

these include:

o January — New Year party for new immigrants from Mainland
China and those of South Asian descent. Apart from fun and
games, the children received learning kits and stationeries to

encourage them in their studies.

Official launch of “CKWB Libraries” at two community centres
of Christian Action in Mongkok and Kowloon Bay, and story-

telling night for new immigrant children from Mainland China.

o March — Participation in “Outward Bound Adventure Race

2008" to support fund-raising for personal development courses

for underprivileged youths.
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May - Environmental puppet making workshop for children
from Mother’s Choice to encourage youth creativity and to

promote green awareness.

July — Summer party and movie day for primary school students

from Tin Shui Wai.

September — Mid-autumn luncheon party for 60 elderlies living

alone in the Kwai Chung district.

November — Participation in the 22nd Hong Kong Grand Prix
Round Table Pedal to help raise funds for the underprivileged in

Hong Kong and around the region.

December - Christmas parties for needy children and the
elderlies. These initiatives also incorporated an internal toys
donation pitch for children of low-income families in the Chai
Wan district, and a knitting campaign which resulted in 260
hand-knitted neckerchiefs from 160 of the Bank's staff, their
friends and family members for elderly people living alone in

Tsuen Wan.

Separately, CKWB supported disaster relief drives for the January

blizzards in the Southern China and the May Sichuan earthquakes with

meaningful corporate donations. These efforts were supplemented by

volunteer donations from the Bank's staff.

FIEFERTTEMR QA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Awards

In recognition of CKWB'’s commitment to caring for the community
and its efforts to establish good corporate citizenship, the Bank was
awarded the “Caring Company Logo” for the sixth consecutive year
by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service in February 2009. The
Bank will also be receiving a Gold Certificate from the Social Welfare
Department’s Volunteer Movement for its contribution of over 1,000

volunteer service hours in 2008.

_ ETETES
caringcompany

BELEREBERE

The Future Is Now

CKWSB believes that the Bank's business operations and its corporate
responsibility are inseparable; active community participation and
business profitability complement one another. Despite a more
challenging operating environment, the Bank will maintain the
momentum of its CSR initiatives in 2009 and continue to identify
and invest in meaningful causes. By doing so, the Bank will be better
able to create value for the business, its customers and broader

stakeholders and the society at large.
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Strong leadership, high morale
and engagement underpin the
dedication of our 1,500 staff whose
passion and commitment exemplify
the CITIC heritage. CITIC Ka Wah
Bank recruits and nurtures top
grade talents with the prescience
to strengthen our bench power,
uphold the quality of our corporate
culture, and to ensure sustainability
of our execution excellence.
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Biographies Of Directors

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Chairman

Appointed as a Director of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the “Bank”) on
25 November 2002 and was elected Chairman on 17 October 2006.
Mr. Dou is an Executive Director and Vice President of CITIC Group,
Director and Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited, Director of CITIC International Assets Management
Limited, Chairman of CIAM Group Limited and Non-executive Director
of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. Mr. Dou graduated from
the University of International Business and Economics, Beijing in
1979 and obtained a Master Degree in Economics from Liao Ning
University. He was granted the prestigious title of “Senior Economist”
by CITIC Group. Mr. Dou was formerly the President of CITIC Industrial
Bank (now known as China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited) and has

extensive experience in the finance industry.

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

President and Chief Executive Officer

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2002 and was
further appointed as President and Chief Executive Officer of the
Bank on 16 April 2002. Mrs. Chan is also the Director, Managing
Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited, Chairman of HKCB Finance Limited and
CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited, and a Non-executive Director of
China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. Prior to joining the Bank, she
was in charge of the retail banking business for a major international
bank in Hong Kong. Mrs. Chan is also active in her support for non-
profit organisations. She is currently serving on the board of Haven
of Hope Christian Service and is the Chairman of China Graduate
School of Theology. In addition, Mrs. Chan is a council member of the
Hong Kong Baptist University and serves as a member of its Finance
Committee and the Honorary Advisor of its School of Continuing
Education. She is also a member of the Board of Governors of the

Hong Kong Baptist University Foundation.
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Mr. Chang Zhenming

Non-executive Director

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 18 November 2006. Mr. Chang
is the Vice Chairman and President of CITIC Group, Vice Chairman of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited, Chairman of CITIC Capital Holdings Limited and
CITIC International Assets Management Limited, and Chairman and
Managing Director of CITIC Pacific Limited. He holds an MBA from the
Insurance College of New York and has over 20 years’ broad range
of experience in banking, finance and securities business. Mr. Chang
was the Vice Chairman and President of China Construction Bank

Corporation during the period from September 2004 to July 2006.

Dr. Chen Xiaoxian

Non-executive Director

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2005. Dr. Chen is
the Director and President of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited,
Executive Director and Vice President of CITIC Group, and a Non-
executive Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited.
Dr. Chen is a mentor for doctoral student and visiting professor of
Dongbei University of Finance and Economics, as well as visiting
professor of Renmin University of China. Before joining CITIC Group,
Dr. Chen was a director and Executive Vice President of China
Merchants Bank. Dr. Chen graduated from Renmin University of China
with a Bachelor Degree in Finance. He received his Master Degree in
Finance from Xinan University of Finance and Economics and his Ph.D.
in Finance from Dongbei University of Finance and Economics. He is a
“Senior Economist” and has 26 years' extensive experience in banking.
From 2005 to 2008 consecutively, Dr. Chen received the “China’s Top
Ten Finance Figures of the Year Award” from “The Chinese Banker”
magazine. He also received the “Top Ten New Leaders in Finance of
the Year Award” from the China International Forum in 2006 and

2007.
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Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman
of the Credit & Risk Management Committee of the Bank on 20
October 2003. Mr. Gil-Tienda is the Chairman of Marsh & McLennan
Companies Inc. in Asia and an Independent Non-executive Director
of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Gil-Tienda
obtained a Bachelor Degree in Philosophy, Politics and Economics from
the Oxford University and an MBA from the University of California,
Berkeley. He was formerly with Standard Chartered Bank and Citibank

and has over 25 years of banking experience.

Mr. Ju Weimin

Non-executive Director

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November 2002. Mr. Ju is a
Director and the Chief Financial Officer of CITIC Group, Non-executive
Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited and CITIC Pacific Limited, and the Chairman
of CITIC Trust Company Limited. Mr. Ju obtained a Bachelor Degree in
Economics from the Hangzhou Institute of Electronic Engineering and

a Master Degree in Economics from the Renmin University of China.

Mr. Kong Dan

Non-executive Director

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November 2002. Mr.
Kong is the Chairman of CITIC Group, CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited, China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited and CITIC
Resources Holdings Limited. He holds a Master Degree in Economics
from the China Academy of Social Sciences. Mr. Kong was formerly
the Chairman of the Bank during the period from November 2002
to October 2006. He was also the Vice Chairman and President of
China Everbright Group Limited, Vice Chairman of China Everbright
Limited and Chairman of China Everbright Technology Limited. He
has extensive business connections and experience in investment and

finance.
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Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on
17 January 2002. Mr. Lam is the Vice Chairman of BOC International
Holdings Limited and the Independent Non-executive Director of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, China Overseas Land &
Investment Limited, Fujian Holdings Limited and Xinyi Glass Holdings
Limited. He was formerly the Deputy Chief Executive of Bank of
China Hongkong-Macau Regional Office, Chairman of Po Sang Bank
Limited, Vice Chairman of Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited and a
Director of Bank of China, BOC China Fund Limited and Henderson
China Holdings Limited. He has over 40 years of continuous banking

experience.

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Non-executive Director

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2002. Mr. Lo is
now also a Director and Managing Director of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited, Director and Chief Executive Officer of
CITIC International Assets Management Limited, and Executive Vice-
chairman and Chief Executive Officer of CIAM Group Limited. Mr. Lo
graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor Degree
in Law. He was admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong
Kong in 1984 and a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of England and
Wales in 1989. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lo served as an In-house
Counsel of Bank of China Hongkong-Macau Regional Office and a

partner of Linklaters.
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Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Joined the Bank in March 2005 as Executive Vice President and Chief
Credit and Risk Officer, and was appointed as a Director and Alternate
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank on 2 December 2005. Mr. Spyer is
also a Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. He is a
veteran banker with over 30 years of extensive experience in credit and
risk management, wholesale and investment banking, treasury, asset/
liability and derivative trading. Mr. Spyer had been working in a major
international bank for 25 years where he headed senior positions
at the group level. Mr. Spyer was then an independent consultant
providing advisory service to international clients on investment in the

Chinese banking market.

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman
of the Audit Committee of the Bank on 1 September 2004. Mr. Tsang
is also an Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman of the
Audit Committee of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. He
is a professional accountant and a Fellow Member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Chartered Association of
Certified Accountants and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators. Mr. Tsang was with KPMG for more than 27 years,
where he was a senior banking partner until he retired from the firm
on 31 March 2003.

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.

Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November 2002. He is now
also the Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A. of the Bank
and in charge of the overall business operations in U.S.A. Further,
Mr. Zhao is also a Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. He graduated from the University of International Business
and Economics, Beijing and obtained a Master Degree in Finance
from the College of Insurance, New York. He has over 30 years of
experience in international banking and worked in Beijing, London,

Paris, Hong Kong and New York.
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Biographies Of Senior Executives

Mr. Ling Chung Yan

Alternate Chief Executive Officer and Head of Corporate Re-engineering
Joined the Bank in April 2003 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer and was promoted to Executive Vice President in
November of the same year. Mr. Ling was appointed as the Alternate
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in December 2005. He is now
an Executive Vice President, Alternate Chief Executive Officer and
Head of Corporate Re-engineering of the Bank. He has over 30 years
of experience in information technology and operations. Mr. Ling
obtained a Bachelor Degree in Physics from Williams College and a
M.Sc. in Computers Sciences from the University of Wisconsin. Prior
to joining the Bank, Mr. Ling was the Head of Operations, Consumer

Banking of Standard Chartered Bank.

Ms. Wong Mei Chun Phoebe

Executive General Manager and Head of Retail Banking Group

Joined the Bank in November 2004 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Wealth Management & Strategic Planning. Ms. Wong is now an
Executive General Manager and Head of Retail Banking Group of
the Bank. She has over 20 years of experience in retail banking with
exposure to the various retail customer segments, different product
disciplines as well as customer sales and service management. Ms.
Wong holds a Master Degree in Business Administration from the
University of Brunel and a Bachelor Degree in Arts from the University
of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Bank, Ms. Wong was the Head of

Strategic Partnership Development of Standard Chartered Bank.
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FIEFERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Mr. Jaime Azcoiti Leyva

Director of Risks

Joined the Bank in January 2009 as Director of Risks. Mr. Azcoiti
is responsible for managing risks of the Bank and developing the
tripartite strategic alignment. He has over 20 years of experience in
credit, risk management and structured finance. Mr. Azcoiti holds
a Degree in Business Administration from Universidad Pontificia de
Comillas and a Degree in Law from Universidad Nacional de Educacion
a Distancia in Spain. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Azcoiti was the
Global Clients & Structured Finance Director of Banco Bilbao Vizcaya

Argentaria, S.A.

Mr. Chan Kang Muk Woody

Treasurer and Head of Treasury and Markets

Joined the Bank in October 2008 as Executive Vice President, Treasurer
and Head of Treasury and Markets. Mr. Chan is responsible for the
Bank’s funding and liquidity as well as to spearhead the development
of its global markets and treasury business. He is a veteran banker with
over 21 years of experience in the treasury markets operations. Mr.
Chan holds a Bachelor Degree in Social Sciences from the University
of Hong Kong, a Master Degree in Applied Finance from Macquarie
University and the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Prior to
joining the Bank, Mr. Chan was the General Manager and Treasurer of

Dah Sing Bank in Hong Kong.

Ms. Margaret Man

Executive General Manager and Head of China Banking

Joined the Bank in October 1998 as Senior Vice President. Ms. Man is
now an Executive General Manager and Head of China Banking. She
is also the Vice Chairman of CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited. She
has over 20 years of experience in china banking. Ms. Man graduated
from Shanxi Financial and Economics University obtaining a Bachelor
Degree in Economics and further studied in the Graduate School of
the People’s Bank of China obtaining a Master Degree in Banking and
Finance. Ms. Man had been a Division Chief in the People’s Bank of
China (“PBOC") and worked for PBOC for 7 years in 1980's. Prior to
joining the Bank, Ms. Man was a Deputy Managing Director of China

Venturetechno International Co. Ltd.
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Mr. Lee Sik Sang John

Head of Human Resources

Joined the Bank in July 2006. Mr. Lee is an Executive Vice President of
the Bank and also serves as the Head of Group Human Resources in
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Lee holds a Bachelor
Degree in Economics and a Master Degree in Business Administration.
He started his banking career with Standard Chartered Bank in the
information technology function and served for 20 years in various
management positions in several business and support functions,
including consumer banking, human resources, and post-merger
integration in Asia Pacific. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lee headed

the people development function in Mass Transit Railway Corporation.

Mr. Wong Ho Sing Steve

Chief Financial Officer

Joined the Bank in July 2005 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Wong is now an Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer of the Bank. He is also the Group Chief Financial
Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Wong
graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic and is a Fellow Member
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a member of The
Institute of Chartered Secretaries & Administrators and The Hong
Kong Institute of Company Secretaries. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr.
Wong held senior management positions in Chase Manhattan Bank,

Manhattan Card Company Limited and DBS Bank.
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FIEFERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Mr. Roy Huang

Alternate Chief Executive Officer, General Counsel and Head of
Compliance

Joined the Bank in November 2004 as Senior Vice President, General
Counsel and Head of Compliance. Mr. Huang was appointed as the
Alternate Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in March 2009. He is
now an Executive Vice President, Alternate Chief Executive Officer,
General Counsel and Head of Compliance of the Bank. He is also
the Group General Counsel and Group Compliance Officer of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Huang has over 25 years
of experience in legal and regulatory affairs in Hong Kong and the
United States. He graduated from the University of California, Berkeley
and Georgetown University Law School. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr.
Huang was partner in charge of legal affairs Asia-Pacific at Andersen

Worldwide.

Ms. Tong Yuen Yi Barbara

Head of Corporate Relations

Joined the Bank in January 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Group Corporate Relations in charge of corporate communications
and investor relations. Ms. Tong has over 20 years of experience in
marketing and communications in the financial industry. Ms. Tong
graduated from Mills College in the United States with a Bachelor
Degree in Economics. Prior to joining the Bank, she headed the Asian
marketing and communications function for UBS Wealth Management

and JPMorgan Private Bank respectively.

Ms. Li Shuk Fan Anna

Head of Audit

Joined the Bank in June 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Audit. Ms. Li holds a MBA Degree from the University of South
Australia and is a Fellow Member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an Associate Member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 25 years
of experience in auditing. Prior to joining the Bank, Ms. Li was
the Assistant General Manager and Head of Business Planning &

Development in Belgian Bank.
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Board Of Directors

Chairman
Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Executive Directors

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen (President and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer (Alternate Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chang Zhenming

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Kong Dan

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

Audit Committee

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul (Chairman)
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda
Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Registered Office

232 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Tel: (852) 3603 6633
Fax: (852) 3603 4000

www.citickawahbank.com

Auditors

KPMG
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008.

Principal Place Of Business

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“the Bank"”) is a licensed bank incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232 Des Voeux Road
Central, Hong Kong. The Bank operates overseas branches in Macau, Shanghai,
New York and Los Angeles.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are the
provision of general banking and related financial services primarily in Hong
Kong. Particulars of the Bank'’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2008
are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the state
of the Bank's and the Group'’s affairs as at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 82 to 206.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2008 (2007: Nil).

Property And Equipment

Movements in property and equipment are set out in note 25 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders before dividends of HK$128,308,000 (2007:
HK$106,365,000) has been transferred to reserves. Other movements in the
reserves are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Bank during the year are set out in note
35 to the financial statements.
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FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Directors

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2008 and up to the date of

this report are as follows:

Chairman
Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Executive Directors
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen (President and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Roger Clark Spyer (Executive Vice President and Alternate
Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao (Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chang Zhenming

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Kong Dan

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

In accordance with Article 97 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, all present
Directors shall retire at the next Annual General Meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Directors’ Interests

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), the immediate parent,
adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited Share Option
Scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on 16 May 2003. Pursuant to the Share
Option Scheme, options to subscribe for shares of CIFH were granted to the
eligible persons including all Directors of the Bank namely, Mrs. Chan Hui Dor
Lam Doreen, Mr. Chang Zhenming, Mr. Chen Xiaoxian, Mr. Dou Jianzhong,
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda, Mr. Ju Weimin, Mr. Kong Dan, Mr. Lam Kwong Siu,
Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin, Mr. Roger Clark Spyer, Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul and
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao. As at 31 December 2008, no share options remained
outstanding since all share options granted under the Share Option Scheme
(including the share options granted to all Directors of the Bank) had been
cancelled upon the withdrawal of listing of the shares of CIFH on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and privatisation by way of
a Scheme of Arrangement under Section 166 of the Companies Ordinance on
5 November 2008.
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Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Bank, or any
of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any other body
corporate.

No contract of significance to which the Bank, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank was entered into or existed
during the year.

Compliance With Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008 have fully
complied with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be
proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Dou Jianzhong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2009
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FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Independent Auditor’s Report To The Shareholders Of
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CITIC Ka Wah
Bank Limited (“the Bank") set out on pages 82 to 206, which comprise the
consolidated and the Bank balance sheets as at 31 December 2008, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility For The Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2008 and
of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 March 2009
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Consohdated Income Statement

\F+ZH=+—HIFFE(

for the year ended 31 December 2008 (Expresse in Hong Kong dollars)

—EEN\F —TELF
2008 2007
B3 BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FEHA Interest income 4 4,019,835 5,057,239
B Interest expense (2,474,170) (3,657,411)
FREWA Net interest income 1,545,665 1,399,828
BRMASBA Fee and commission income 760,310 835,875
BRARAeIE Fee and commission expense (16,779) (13,835)
FEARBEBA Net fee and commission income 5 743,531 822,040
EBERETEFEBEME  Netloss and write-down on structured investment vehicles (717,885) (1,311,170)
EAFRZHMA Other net trading income 231,554 576,543
B ER Net trading loss 6 (486,331) (734,627)
e E RimiBEEIARM AL EE Net loss from financial instruments designated
Z e TR FEE at fair value through profit or loss (74,422) (249,014)
SFER Net hedging gain 2,933 2,455
Hhgeg A Other operating income 9 70,220 61,127
BEWA Operating income 1,801,596 1,301,809
RERH Operating expenses 10 (1,325,218) (1,179,048)
HIBRBEZEE A 2 & HRF Operating profit before impairment 476,378 122,761
EREBROREERE Impairment losses on loans and advances 12 (383,185) (72,476)
REZIBRERE Impairment losses written back on
B e B held-to-maturity investments - 242
A EEFRE Impairment losses written back on
&8 14 available-for-sale securities 292 -
YERBERERE Impairment losses on property and equipment 25(a) = (30,068)
REEE Impairment losses (382,893) (102,302)
HERMEHEFEFFm Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities 13 46,195 6,905
RERN Operating profit 139,680 27,364
HE W R REF R A Net profit on disposal of property and equipment 24,185 18,859
"EYESE I Revaluation gain on investment properties 25(a) 446 60,104
BiADEF Profit before taxation 164,311 106,327
FriSti Income tax 14 (36,003) 38
EEERR Profit for the year 15 128,308 106,365

5588 H 5I|55206 B HMMFT B AB 53k —A015 o
The notes on pages 88 to 206 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R=BBN\FT-A=1+—A

as at 31 December 2008 (Expressed in

ng /ong dollars)

—EBENF —ERF
2008 2007
FfaE BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
RE RATIRTT  RRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks

Hih &R &ET and other financial institutions 16 10,754,122 1,502,875
{E8RTT » RRERITR Placements with and advances to banks,

Hib e B R B2 R central banks and other financial institutions 17 10,473,951 12,647,588
B5EE Trade bills 18 816,069 1,523,200
RHPAEEE Trading assets 19 2,065,746 3,479,009
HETE R E R DA Securities designated at fair value through

AREBEEHES profit or loss 20 521,834 531,025
BEPERRBHRREMIRIE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 21 75,183,429 67,751,338
A EE S Available-for-sale securities 23 20,683,453 22,125,403
ENE L Property and equipment 25

—REWE — Investment property 148,076 238,380

s E S — Other property and equipment 887,788 845,856
AT EI IR Tax recoverable 30(a) 167,267 71,248
EIETIEEE Deferred tax assets 30(b) 108,095 67,155
EERE Total assets 121,809,830 110,783,077
EEREE Equity and liabilities
RITREM S EEES Deposits and balances of banks and

FR kT other financial institutions 26 927,337 1,539,030
BPER Deposits from customers 27 95,332,338 84,018,313
RE5ABEE Trading liabilities 28 1,385,886 879,690
BT ESRE Certificates of deposit issued 29 4,121,408 6,863,124
BETEBES Debt securities issued 31 2,333,727 2,314,394
ANERTIA Current taxation 30(a) 10,128 6,760
RERIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 30(b) 1,350
HihafE Other liabilities 32 4,239,497 1,596,952
BEBER Loan capital 34 3,927,221 3,926,390
BERE Total liabilities 112,278,892 101,144,653
R Equity
[ Share capital 35 5,583,341 5,583,341
& Reserves 36 3,947,597 4,055,083
BERAEITRRN Total equity attributable to equity

A shareholders of the Bank 9,530,938 9,638,424
ERRkEEEE Total equity and liabilities 121,809,830 110,783,077
EEEN_TTNF= AT BREIREEM -

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2009.

gEd BREFZH e AR T ES-759

Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
EER BEE  BHFTHAEE EFEREATTHAEZ B R E

Chairman Director, President and CEO Director and ACEO Chief Financial Officer

F88HE BFE206 B MM B AN I5HRE 2D ©

The notes on pages 88 to 206 form part of these financial statements.
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BEREX

Balance Sheet

3 NETZA=+—BCA
as at 31 December 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

)

—EENFE —ZTHF
2008 2007
Ff3E BT T BET T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
e RIEIRTT  PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks

Hiv & BB and other financial institutions 16 10,488,291 1,409,752
TE8RTT ~ RRERITR Placements with and advances to banks,

Hth & g 17 s B central banks and other financial institutions 17 10,239,534 12,563,176
BH5EE Trade bills 18 816,069 1,523,200
?‘c%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ? Trading assets 19 2,062,967 3,479,009
T8 TE Rl B AR it Securities designated at fair value through

’&ﬁfﬁﬁﬂ’\l B profit or loss 20 521,834 531,025
BEEREBH N EAMERE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 21 67,425,537 63,578,005
WH&W% /T)\ Amounts due from subsidiaries 22 5,588,811 3,154,136
AT Available-for-sale securities 23 20,683,453 22,125,402
MR EIRE Investments in subsidiaries 24 1,270,250 725,676
LEISE < Property and equipment 25

—REWE — Investment property 125,338 219,907

-k E N E — Other property and equipment 869,639 841,278
A Bl IE Tax recoverable 30(a) 163,773 67,109
RIERIBE E Deferred tax assets 30(b) 102,584 59,803
EERE Total assets 120,358,080 110,277,478
EnkEaE Equity and liabilities
RITREAM & B Deposits and balances of banks and

Tkt other financial institutions 26 815,820 1,202,903
BEPFR Deposits from customers 27 94,289,144 83,919,751
RoHRBaE Trading liabilities 28 1,381,884 879,690
EBITENRE Certificates of deposit issued 29 4,121,408 6,863,124
BETEBES Debt securities issued 31 2,312,927 2,314,394
ANERTIA Current taxation 30(a) 4,958 5,243
FIETRIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 30(b) 34 -
HthaE Other liabilities 32 3,950,939 1,347,943
ENWBARRE Amounts due to subsidiaries 33 2,292,317 2,357,533
EHE R Loan capital 34 1,937,504 1,949,652
=Rt bl Total liabilities 111,106,935 100,840,233
s Equity
Az Share capital 35 5,583,341 5,583,341
(s Reserves 36 3,667,804 3,853,904
BEREREITRRN Total equity attributable to equity

BB shareholders of the Bank 9,251,145 9,437,245
ERRkEEERE Total equity and liabilities 120,358,080 110,277,478
EFER T NF = AT BRREL R -

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2009.

BEd BREFZ W ikicki:d EER

Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
2 BEF  BEFTHAAE EFREATBAEE e

Chairman Director, President and CEO Director and ACEO Chief Financial Officer

588 E B %206 B HIPNFEE A H T R —Ab D ©
The notes on pages 88 to 206 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity

HEZ \F+ZA=+—RAIEFR(AEE
for the year ended 31 December 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EENE ZTTHEF
2008 2007
BisE BETT BETT BEFT BETT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W—H—REREHE Total equity as at 1 January 9,638,424 7,282,339
Eﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ@%iﬁ © Net expense recognised directly in equity:
BEGIHIED Exchange difference on translation
ﬂﬁ%#ﬁ%ZER%%ﬁ of financial statements
of overseas subsidiaries 36 15,148 15,238
AHEREMEMERL Release of revaluation surplus upon
ERra disposal of investment properties 36 277 6,011
AfREyEH—A— Effect on deferred tax balances as at
Lkﬁﬁﬁ?%@m%é 1 January resulting from a change in tax rate 36 (784) -
HEES Available-for-sale securities
—’Aﬁf‘@ﬁ’ﬂ@?ﬂ - change in fair value 36 (269,459) (337,476)
—HEREZEER — transfer to income statement on disposal 36 (45,612) (7,356)
—ERRERIE — transfer to deferred tax 36 51,987 60,346
(263,084) (284,486)
(248,443) (263,237)
REERF Profit for the year 128,308 106,365
TEERAN Total recognised income and expense
WARK HEEE for the year (120,135) (156,872)
ETERARGEEN Movements in equity arising from
EEEE capital transactions:
BT R BT Issue and allotment of shares 35 — 2,500,000
VABRBEER BRI R 5 Equity-settled share-based transactions 36 12,649 12,649 12,957 2,512,957
W+ZR=+—H#&Z¥%E Total equity as at 31 December 9,530,938 9,638,424

5588 H 5I|55206 H HMFT B ARB 53Rk —A015 -
The notes on pages 88 to 206 form part of these financial statements.
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Consohdated Cash Flow Statement
F+ZA=+— AR

for the year ended 31 December 2008 (Expresse in Hong Kong dollars)

—EENFE —ETAF
2008 2007
kg BT T BRI
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
REE Operating activities
R Al Profit before taxation 164,311 106,327
RS TEE A Adjustments for non-cash items:
BRI EEE Impairment losses on loans and advances 383,185 72,476
TEEEH R Revaluation gain on investment properties (446) (60,104)
ERERETRFEER Net loss and write-down on structured
HE investment vehicles 717,885 1,311,170
W MR s A Net profit on disposal of property and equipment (24,185) (18,859)
HEAMREEESFF R Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities (46,195) (6,905)
FEZIEBRERE Impairment losses written back on
518 217 held-to-maturity investments = (242)
AN EERSRE Impairment losses written back on
R e available-for-sale securities (292) -
YRR EREER Impairment losses on property and equipment - 30,068
ARG EET BRI S Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 16,129 12,957
PEAE ST 8 5H Amortisation of deferred expenses 69,483 66,236
ENE i Depreciation on property and equipment 77,713 83,069
TEmEHRBUA Dividend income from equity securities (4,100) (20,291)
EFEAFEZH Interest expense on loan capital 275,396 318,035
) Foreign exchange differences (25,281) 36,662
1,603,603 1,930,599
mEEE M), R (Increase)/ decrease in operating assets
[REEA A BB31E A AERTT +  Placements with and advances to banks,
HRORERTT R H fh @ B central banks and other financial institutions
EOYER QN EwE with original maturity beyond three months (953,409) (2,115,988)
JREIHH @3 1E A &Y Treasury bills with original maturity beyond
B EH three months 499,609 (499,609)
[REIHAE EBB31E A &Y Certificates of deposit held with original
BETRE maturity beyond three months 150,033 (99,734)
RHPABEE Trading assets 695,378 1,563,797
BERABBBERIRB AR Securities designated at fair value
BENES through profit or loss 9,191 472,554
EFEFRBH - EMIRER  Loans and advances to customers, other accounts
=S and trade bills (7,164,186) (16,999,056)
BEZRIERE Held-to-maturity investments = 9,988,152
A& Available-for-sale securities 1,675,890 (16,768,423)
(5,087,494) (24,458,307)
mEaEEMm (i) Increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities
RITREM S REER Deposits and balances of banks and
G kET other financial institutions (611,693) 707,057
BEFR Deposits from customers 11,314,025 18,052,706
REBBEE Trading liabilities 506,196 451,042
BEITENE Certificates of deposit issued (2,751,653) (399,015)
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 31,808 4,945
HihBE Other liabilities 2,669,597 42,290
11,158,280 18,859,025
KA, (AR EEEKMNESE Cash generated from/(used in) operations 7,674,389 (3,668,683)

086 ‘ FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE—

Gt A=+ BLEEE(EES

for the year ended 31 December 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EENF e
2008 2007
g BT T BETT
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
KRB, (AR EEEKMNESLE Cash generated from/(used in) operations 7,674,389 (3,668,683)
ERREHR Income tax paid
BREEFEHR Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (101,237) (192,372)
EADEINRIE Overseas tax paid (15,620) (7,501)
RE (AR BEEKH Net cash generated from/(used in)
RE&FHE operating activities 7,557,532 (3,868,556)
REEWK Investing activities
B kR E S Dividends received from equity securities 4,100 20,291
E%)\%%&Exﬁ Purchase of property and equipment (40,601) (54,390)
HEME RREEFIE Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 35,861 29,143
ARRELEKRNESFEE Net cash used in investing activities (640) (4,956)
RIE Financing activities
BRI FT1SFRIE Proceeds from shares issued - 2,500,000
THEBEARF S Interest paid on loan capital (280,526) (319,337)
BITEREAFTSRIE Proceeds from loan capital issued = 1,949,500
FEEIERE AR Redemption of loan capital = (1,949,363)
(AR, REBMEEEN Net cash (used in)/generated from
RE&FHE financing activities (280,526) 2,180,800
HEeERREEE Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
i GRd) R cash equivalents 7,276,366 (1,692,712)
R—A—ANEEKIRELZEMEER Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 10,339,283 12,031,995
R+-—A=+—HWEER Cash and cash equivalents as at
Re%EEE 31 December 39 17,615,649 10,339,283
REEBELENEESREEIE © Cash flows from operating activities included:
BUFE Interest received 4,046,642 5,046,218
BEAIFIE Interest paid (2,181,594) (3,209,371)

5588 H 5I|55206 H HMFT B ARB 53Rk —A015 -
The notes on pages 88 to 206 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
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FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

(a)

(b)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“the Bank")
and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which materially affect the results
or comprise the assets and liabilities of the Group, are the provision of
banking and related financial services.

Significant Accounting Policies

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited is a licensed bank incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232 Des Voeux
Road Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2008 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the Group).

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"),
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Bank. Note 3 provides information on
the changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group
for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following assets
and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair value
through profit or loss and available-for-sale
(see note 2(e)ii));

- investment property (see note 2(h)); and

- cash-settled share-based payments (see note 2(n)ii)).
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(b)

(9]

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (cont'd)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 49.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

(i) Interest income
Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments is
recognised in the income statement on an accruals basis using the
effective interest rate method.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and
amortised to the income statement over their expected life.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
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FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

(0

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Revenue recognition (cont’d)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Interest income (cont’d)

For impaired loans, the accrual of interest income based on the
original terms of the loan is discontinued, but any increase in the
present value of impaired loans due to the passage of time is
reported as interest income.

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of
such financial assets and financial liabilities, together with interest
income and expense and dividend income attributable to those

financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the
costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income
in the accounting period in which the costs or risk incurred or

accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial assets are
deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest
rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the
draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a

straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of
return, on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Commission paid to dealers for acquisition
of finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts is included in
the carrying value of the assets and amortised to the income
statement over the expected life of the lease as an adjustment to

interest income.
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2.

(0

(d)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Revenue recognition (cont’d)

(iv)  Rental income from operating lease
Rental income received under operating leases is recognised as
other operating income in equal installments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the

aggregate net lease payments receivable.

(v)  Dividend income is recognised as follows:
- dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend;

and

- dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from their activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into

account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated at

cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(1)).
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2.

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Financial instruments

(i)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The categories
are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-
to-maturity investments, available-for-sale securities and other

financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
using trade date accounting. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised using settlement date accounting. From
these dates, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss are recorded.

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and liabilities held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition, but exclude those investments in equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (note 2(g))
are accounted for as trading instruments.
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2.

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(ii)

Categorisation (cont’d)

Fair value through profit or loss (cont’d)

The Group has the option to designate its financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported

internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract; and the separation of the
embedded derivatives from the financial instrument is not
prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at fair
value and are not allowed to reclassify into or out of this category
while it is held or issued except in rare circumstances. Changes in
the fair value are included in the income statement in the period
in which they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference
between the net sale proceeds or the net payment and the

carrying value is included in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market,
other than (a) those that the Group intends to sell immediately or
in the near term, which will be classified as held for trading; (b)
those that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates at fair
value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those
where the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit deterioration, which will
be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers, and placements
with and advances to banks, central banks and other financial
institutions. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if
any (see note 2(1)).
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2.

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(i)

Categorisation (cont’d)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity where the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,
other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as fair value through profit or loss or as available-
for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans and
receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(1)).

Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivative financial assets that
are designated as available-for-sale or are not classified in any of
the other three categories above. They include financial assets
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, but which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the

market environment.

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value are
recognised directly in the investment revaluation reserve, except
for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised in
the income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity securities are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(1)).

When the available-for-sale securities are sold, gains or losses on
disposal include the difference between the net sale proceeds and
the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value adjustments are

released from the investment revaluation reserve.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
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2.

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction for
estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current
bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current asking

prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price for exchange-traded financial instrument on a
recognised stock exchange is not available or a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instrument is
not available, or if the market for a financial instrument is not
active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provides a reliable estimate of prices which could
be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates and
the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance sheet date
applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions.
Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market
data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where the
financial asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle

liability simultaneously.
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2.

(e)

(f)

(9)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(vi) Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. The
embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to
the host contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies of
financial instruments (see note 2(e)ii)).

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase these
securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase agreements)
are retained in the financial statements and measured in accordance
with their original measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale
are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as
receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest incurred
on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest income or interest
expense respectively, over the life of each agreement using the effective

interest rate method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument and the hedged
item. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting
when (a) the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; (b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge

accounting; or (c) the Group revokes the designation.
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2.

(9)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Hedging (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair value
of recognised asset or liability that will give rise to a gain or loss
being recognised in the income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The carrying amount
of the hedged item is adjusted by the amount of the changes in
fair value of the hedging instrument attributable to the risk being
hedged. This adjustment is recognised in the income statement to
offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest rate method is used, is amortised
to the income statement as part of the recalculated effective

interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge
of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or liability, or
a highly probable forecast transaction, or the foreign currency risk
of a committed future transaction, the effective part of any gain
or loss on remeasurement of the derivative financial instrument to
fair value is recognised directly in equity. The ineffective portion
of any gain or loss is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the associated
gain or loss is removed from equity and recognised in the income
statement in the same period or periods during which the asset
acquired or liability assumed affects the income statement. If
the hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the
associated gain or loss is removed from equity and included in the
initial cost or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain or loss is
removed from equity and recognised in the income statement in
the same period or periods during which the hedged cash flow
affects the income statement.
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2.

(9)

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Hedging (cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

Cash flow hedge (cont’d)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is still expected to
occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that point remains in equity
and is recognised in accordance with the above policy when the
transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction is no longer expected
to take place, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss recognised in
equity is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group carries out prospective effectiveness testing to
demonstrate that the Group expects the hedge to be highly
effective (prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life in order to qualify for hedge accounting.
Actual effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) also needs to be
demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which the
Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend on its
risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method as effectiveness testing methodologies. For
cash flow hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method using the hypothetical derivative approach.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must be
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in
fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during the
period for which the hedge is designated. For actual effectiveness,
the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset each other
in the range of 80 per cent to 125 per cent for the hedge to be
deemed effective.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned and/or

held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(j)) to earn rental income and/

or for capital appreciation. These include land and buildings held for a

currently undetermined future use.
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0]

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Investment property (cont'd)

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Any
gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the retirement
or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the income
statement. Rental income from investment property is accounted for as
described in accounting policy note 2(c)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is
classified and accounted for as an investment property on a property-by-
property basis. Any such property interest which has been classified as an
investment property is accounted for as if it were held under a finance
lease (see note 2(j)ii)), and the same accounting policies are applied to
that interest as are applied to other investment properties leased under
finance leases. Lease payments are accounted for as described in note

2(c)(ii).

Other property and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property,
issued by the HKICPA, with effect that other

premises which are carried at revalued amounts in financial statements

plant and equipment”,

relating to periods ended before 30 September 1995 have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.

The following items of property and equipment are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any
(see note 2(1)):

- land held under operating leases and buildings thereon, where
the fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and buildings

can be measured separately at the inception of the lease (see note
2(j)(ii)); and

- other items of equipment.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items of
property and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:

- freehold land is not depreciated.

- buildings — over 30 years or the unexpired terms of the land

leases, whichever is shorter.

- furniture, fixtures and equipment — 3 to 10 years.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Other property and equipment (cont'd)

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful
life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and
are recognised in the income statement on the date of retirement
or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained profits.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of the transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as loans and advances to customers. Hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases. Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
as set out in note 2()).

(iii)  Operating leases
Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases, the
assets are included in the balance sheet according to their nature
and, where applicable, are depreciated in accordance with the
Group's depreciation policies, as set out in note 2(i). Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy

as set out in note 2(l).
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (cont'd)

(iij)  Operating leases (cont’d)
Revenue arising from operating leases is recognised in accordance
with the Group’s revenue recognition policies, as set out in note
2(c)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to income
statement in equal installments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
income statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease

payments made.

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
repossession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings or
voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is intended
to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is
no longer seeking repayment from the borrower, repossessed assets are
reported in “Other assets”.

Repossessed assets are recognised at the lower of the carrying amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value of such amounts less costs

to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about
one or more of the following loss events which has an impact on the

future cash flows on the assets that can be estimated reliably:
- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or

other financial reorganisation;
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)
- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal

environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of
financial difficulties; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment

in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to the
estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the income
statement.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity investments, which are measured
at amortised cost, whose recovery is considered doubtful but not
remote. In this case, the impairment losses are recorded using an
allowance account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that borrower/investment are
reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts

previously written off directly are recognised in the income statement.

(i)  Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these assets). Receivables with
a short duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting is
immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two components:
individual impairment allowances and collective impairment

allowances.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

Loans and receivables (cont’d)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a

collective assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon management’s
best estimate of the present value of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgments about the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of any underlying collateral or guarantees in
favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its own

merits.

In assessing the need for collective impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate the
required allowance, the Group makes assumptions both to define
the way the Group models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters, based on historical experience and
current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash flows
for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model
assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
impairment allowances. While this necessarily involves judgment,
the Group believes that the impairment allowances on loans and

advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

Loans and receivables (cont’d)

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to the income
statement. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
loans and receivables’ carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior

years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and

the related interest receivables are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that have
been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial
position and where the Group has made concessions that it would
not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and receivables are
subject to ongoing monitoring to determine whether they remain

impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. The individual impairment
allowance is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired are then
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred
but not yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant
are then collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
financial assets with similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income statement. A
reversal of impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined had

no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(iii)

(iv)

Available-for-sale securities

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale security
is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is removed from equity and is recognised in the income
statement. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in the income statement is the difference between the acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously

recognised in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are carried at
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the equity securities and the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where the effect of discounting is
material.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement in respect
of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through the
income statement. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of
such assets is recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such

circumstances are recognised in the income statement.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously recognised no

longer exists or may have decreased:

- property and equipment (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts); and

- investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)
Other assets (cont’d)

(iv)

(v)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently

(i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating
unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs

to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversal of impairment losses

In respect of assets, an impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in

the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

The Group prepares an interim financial report in compliance with

HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six

months of the year. At the end of the interim period, the Group

applies the same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal

criteria as it would at the end of the year (see note 2(I)(i) to (iv)).
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(m)

(n)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(v)

Interim financial reporting and impairment (cont’d)

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
available-for-sales equity securities carried at cost are not reversed
in a subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller
loss, would have been recognised had the impairment been
assessed only at the end of the year to which the interim period

relates.

Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-terms, highly liquid investments that are

readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three

months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at
their present values.

Share-based payments

Employee share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a capital
reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date
using the trinomial lattice model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to those share options, the total estimated
fair value of the share options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the options will vest.

ZZZT )\ ANNUAL REPORT 2008

107



108

PSRRI EE

Notes To The Financial Statements

2.

(n)

(o)

FESHBE 2
EEEH )

(ii)

LURER A ()

EERBERTSI(E)

ERTHEA - SRR TORERERE F
higsd - EMHEFHRBNRFA AR EEME
BVREEE SR R RER - FRIE
REEXHNAEREAR/EE  TEEAR
WA - £ T A BRRELENRE
TRFPERTEERSRIERE R AR
NTEMNRE MBI ERI - BRAXZH
MEESFHAR - ARRERE TrOBRE
B (LEEAREEERRR)

RmPBAIRE ARG - EEBRERT
(I ER T BEERDEER) REERE
m(EEBER T BERERREENA)

T e Byt s iHRR IR T 22
RNEEREER TG ERRTERE - BARE
BRENARBERRAREERES  TEAR
TEAEERIE M - 2ABELENREH A E
W e B E G F AFRRNARBAED -
PR RB N D BEGSRTRAZIEAMEE
B2 - ReREABRER3.00T - BE
EE—#ERARZWAENTE - EREER
A BEESERGER R -

(i) BITERk:E
REERA - BEREHERRESE R 188
SIERTESE S - ARIHERAERREIBRRTA
WERA ©

FRigH

REFMBHREEANRTIEMRLERIAEENAE
MEE) - AHBIAMRERAEEME BN S
Wak MR BRFERERAEREABN -
FERE R AHERR ©

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

2.

(n)

(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Employee benefits (cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

Share-based payments (cont’d)

Employee share option scheme (cont’d)

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to the
income statement for the year of the review, unless the original
employee expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date,
the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of share options that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due
to not act achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the shares of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited.

The amount recognised in share option reserve is retained until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred to share
premium) or the option expires (when it is released directly to

retained profits).

Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA")

Awards are granted to employees of the Group under ELDA. The
fair value of the amount payable to the employee is recognised
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in liabilities.
The fair value is initially measured at grant date and spread over
the period during which the employees become unconditionally
entitled to payment. The fair value estimation of the award
granted is measured based on a trinomial lattice model and
subject to the maximum payment of HK$3.00 per share. The
liability is remeasured at each balance sheet date and at settlement
date. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in

the income statement.

Staff retirement scheme
The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and a
Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions are charged to

the income statement as and when the contributions fall due.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in

deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred

tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income statement except to

the extent that they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in which

case they are recognised in equity.
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(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Income tax (cont’d)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences include those that
will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same
period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference
or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset
can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate
to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit

can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not

discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax
benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.
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(o)

(p)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Income tax (cont’d)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current
tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group or the Bank has
the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current

tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group or the
Bank intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to

income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on
a net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the

income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transactions dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates the fair value was determined.
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(p)

(a)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Translation of foreign currencies (cont'd)

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through profit
or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in gains less
losses from trading securities or financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss. All other exchange differences relating to
monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in foreign
currencies in the income statement.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximately the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions; balance sheet items are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in a

separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in reserves which relate to that foreign
operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group or the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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2. EESHBER® 2.

(n EIES (r)
WA EREAMS - EEEBALRE

Significant Accounting Policies (cont)

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

() FZATEENERSFEEEE—(EZEHN 0
NS RABREEAFEEENMELLE
RE - RHEREHIALE

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating policy
decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(i)  AEERZALTHSHREZES (i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) BATBAREENBEQA (iii)

the party is an associate of the Group;

V) BATBEEESFEEGSATE

BEEA (iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the
EMKE « KBREAMITERENKE « 7% Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member of such
BAATIZG - HEIZHISKEASENETR an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or

significant influence of such individuals;
)  FZATWBOEETERERSHTZERE (v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
AANTIZS] - HEEHSEAZENETE ; 5 an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals; or
(i) BIEMENTAEENEAEFEBBHNTEY (vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
BEEBBEENEZ - benefit of employees of the Group, the Group’s parent or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.
BARGIEREKERSE TR EATE Close family members of an individual are those family members who

may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their
dealings with the entity.
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3. SFBERMEET 3. Change In Accounting Policies
EB ST ASEM T A THTNREBRNLETTH The HKICPA has issued the following new Interpretations and an
(BB REER]) - BLERFAREEARNERDN amendment to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting
EATSRTEEEIRER - period of the Group:
— B (ERMBHREEIREZES)RES - HK(IFRIC) 11, HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury share transactions
N5 (EBHBIRELERDF 29 —[FE R
EERHZS ]

—  HE(BEBRUGRESLENREZES)RES - HK(IFRIC) 12, Service concession arrangements
12858 — [ IR AT S fe 2o bk |

— EE(ERFEREEREZSES)BRES - HK(IFRIC) 14, HKAS 19 — The limit on a defined benefit asset,
1458 - (B H S ER|NE195E — [ RTEEE minimum funding requirements and their interaction

B SEHRERNRENTRRZE ]

— H(EBSERFEIE [T HE : R - Amendment to HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition and
Mit2 | FE B R RELRDNEISE—[S7 measurement, and HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures —
TE WE-SREENETHEIELHNE Reclassification of financial assets
HI
EHRBREINNEREEAEFE DB IS These HKFRS developments have had no material impact on the Group'’s
Bl —Er sk BEAAREEIR A M ZEY T - SuE A financial statements as either they were consistent with accounting
EFEMNI BRI ZEEALE - policies already adopted by the Group or they were not relevant to the

Group's current operations.

7N F 0 L AR AE B B2 5T ER RS M R AR A The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not
RS2 E (2 RIM1:E50) © yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 50).
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4. FIEUA 4. Interest Income
—EENF —ETLF
2008 2007
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
hES Listed securities 348,506 450,986
JELEMES Unlisted securities 394,010 488,512
Eih Others 3,277,319 4,117,741
4,019,835 5,057,239
HE-ZZ \F+-_A=T—HERZ-ZTZTLF+= All interest income and interest expenses included in the income
A=+—HLFE  UEFBWARZE - B8R statement refer to those interest income on financial assets or interest
WamRA - WFBRIRAREEFABRENS expenses on financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or
BEMFBERARSRIABENFISSZH - loss for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2007.
HE-ZTZN\F+-_A=T—HILFE ' HiF| Included in the above is interest income accrued on impaired financial
p- ) H&U\@%iﬁﬂé%%ﬂﬁ% B RE St A B A B assets of HK$2,985,000 (2007: HK$18,172,000), which includes
2,985,000 (Z =T 4 : B%18,172,0007T) - interest income on unwinding of discount on loan impairment losses of
HPEBEER ﬂﬁﬁéﬁa?ﬁiﬁ%’é@mﬂ | B A S8 HK$2,136,000 (2007: HK$1,820,000) for the year ended 31 December
2,136,0007T(=ZZZ+4F | #¥1,820,0007T) ° 2008.
5. FEARBELSWA 5. Net Fee And Commission Income
—EEN\F —TELF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BERRASKA : Fee and commission income:
e ika Bills commission 78,241 67,184
EA-RMEEUA Cards related income 30,410 36,549
—PERTT RS General banking services 60,306 52,373
R Insurance 107,317 125,543
KRENEBEIREER Investment and structured investment products 159,410 270,818
B EYRMEER Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 323,658 282,509
Hith Others 968 899
760,310 835,875
BRAMMBSZE Fee and commission expense (16,779) (13,835)
743,531 822,040
Hep: Of which:
FERARASWA(TEE Net fee and commission income (other than the
RERTEERNE 2 £58) - amounts included in determining the effective
BRI IER AR ETE.:H\ interest rate) relating to financial assets and
BRENesREEREE liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss:
—EBRRASHA — Fee and commission income 354,068 319,058
—ERRAEIH — Fee and commission expense (6,593) (4,641)
347,475 314,417
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6. BEXHERE 6. Net Trading Loss
—EEN\EF —ETLF
2008 2007
BT T BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000
B ETEFEBNME  Netloss and write-down on structured investment vehicles (717,885) (1,311,170)
HFRZHWA - Other net trading income:
BEINE R E 1R Gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies 171,638 133,058
EERHHABRFFWZRETE  Gains less losses from trading securities (43,560) 178,958
Hih B =asamEE Gains less losses from other dealing activities 99,579 160,407
RPABEENBIA Interest income on trading assets
-t — Listed 36 13,752
—3EE™ — Unlisted 3,861 73,937
MRS ABFEHFKREMA  Dividend income from unlisted trading securities - 16,431
231,554 576,543
(486,331) (734,627)
AEFPEEMERETIANKRERENEREAAR The Group recorded a net loss and write-down on structured investment
BERE B IS FE B LA B 717,885,000 vehicles of approximately HK$717,885,000 (2007: HK$1,311,170,000)
—ET 4 #¥1,311,170,0000T) © during the year, which represented the changes in fair value of the
investments.

7. EEABRBEZURMAABEZ 7. Net Loss From Financial Instruments Designated

SRTEZFEES At Fair Value Through Profit Or Loss

BTy —TTiE
2008 2007
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEE Net losses (40,561) (103,020)

FLEWA Interest income
— Lt — Listed 4,964 11,304
—JEEm — Unlisted 17,680 22,899
FEZH Interest expense (56,505) (180,197)
(74,422) (249,014)

8. F¥Hurss 8. Net Hedging Gain

—sEE —2Tt
2008 2007
BETT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
N EEE S Fair value hedge gain 2,933 2,455
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9. Hfpk A 9. Other Operating Income
—EENE —ZT+F
2008 2007
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT SR E SR B Dividend income from available-for-sale equity securities
—Ekm — Listed 40 -
—JLEm — Unlisted 4,060 3,860
REMERSWAREREZH © Rental income from investment properties
7E5240,0007C(ZFZT+H4F © less direct outgoings of HK$240,000
78#217,0007T) (2007: HK$217,000) 4,132 5,201
Hitb Others 61,988 52,066
70,220 61,127
10. EEXH 10. Operating Expenses
ZEENF —TELF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
(@) BIRK (a) Staff costs
e REME TR Salaries and other staff costs 686,798 631,772
BRIRE A (FFE37) Retirement costs (note 37) 46,115 41,064
VAR (B /32 1 (BT 7E38) Share-based payment expenses (note 38)
— LARR BT — Equity-settled share-based
A&t 32 H payment expenses 16,129 12,957
— AR B ERHY — Cash-settled share-based
B&1D 3 i payment expenses 4,997 12,828
754,039 698,621
b wE (b) Depreciaton T
Y & E (MEr25) Depreciation of property and equipment
(note 25)
— R ETHERA — Assets held for use under 10,678 13,212
HEE operating leases
—EfhEE — Other assets 67,035 69,857
77,713 83,069
(o Hitgxy () Other operating expenses T TToTTTo
MR BB (T BE Property and equipment expenses (excluding
Ee) depreciation)
—WERS — Rental of property 88,167 81,357
— At - Others 88,322 69,143
ZERN NS Auditor’s remuneration 6,238 5,169
BEE Advertising 41,326 56,039
WAE - BRI OER S Communication, printing and stationery 64,188 60,815
EERBEER Legal and professional fees 33,389 15,910
Hith Others 171,836 108,925
493,466 397,358
REZ B Total operating expenses 1,325,218 1,179,048
EfEETHeEREEEHE NRERMNE Included in other operating expenses are minimum lease payment under
EX i HRAREBERES HEKA4,834,0000t(= operating leases of HK$4,834,000 (2007: HK$1,983,000) for hire of
TEAF : B151,983,00070) REMEEME L H equipment and HK$83,133,000 (2007: HK$75,889,000) for hire of other
(REMEMS) B83,133,000 0 (ZTELF ¢ assets (including property rentals).

FE575,889,0007T) ©
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11. EXEE
BIEEATMENNE161FRENESHE0T -

11. Directors’ Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

—EENF —ETAF

2008 2007

BT T BET T

HK$’000 HK$'000

%??@% Directors’ fees 2,370 2,375
ORRE R EYF = Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 10,577 8,485
@’\Jla?%l Discretionary bonuses 2,871 4,066
VARRREE A (P (1) Share-based payments (note (i) 2,356 3,033
RIRETEIfR Retirement scheme contributions 477 463
18,651 18,422

BIFE Note:

(i) Lo BEETESRBEAEE 2 EERR (i) The above emoluments include the fair value of share options granted
A PEEEeRARDR(TFEREE )HER to certain directors under the Group’s immediate parent, CITIC
HEETEIER FEREN AL EE - ELEMHR International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH") share option scheme.
BB EESFERESENESER I R38R The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under the paragraph
W= - “Directors’ Interests” in the Report of the Directors and note 38.

iy AEE - ATNEZFEBTEESH Medium- (i) During the year, the directors of the Bank received deferred payment
term Equity Linked Performance Bonus ([ MEPB ) bonuses in form of cash benefit amounted to approximately
Hz . BE -SEHEMMYATHEERTEE HK$4,501,000 (2007: HK$4,501,000 for their achievements in the
L)\Iiiﬂ SR BEL)E 4,501,000 ( = 2F year 2006), which were granted by CIFH's Medium-term Equity Linked

: A %4,501,000CEE Z T TN F IR Performance Bonus (“MEPB”) scheme for their achievements in the
ﬁlﬁ?&) Fréa TR IEAL o IHREESIEAT year 2007. Such amount of deferred payment bonus would be payable
NEBEER_TTNFE_T—TFRENEE to the directors during the years 2009 to 2010.
=

xh .

12. ERRBIRERBE 12. Impairment Losses On Loans And Advances
—EENE —ETLHF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BRI R 2E 4 Individual assessment charged for

—FrHE s (FifEE21(b)) — Additions (note 21(b)) (453,922) (158,954)
— [ — Releases 43,226 11,037
— B &5 (FiEE21(0)) — Recoveries (note 21(b)) 50,092 53,559
(360,604) (94,358)
ERE e CERB) I 5 Collective assessment (charged for)/ written back (22,581) 21,882
(383,185) (72,476)
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13. HETHEESEEEER 13. Net Profit On Disposal Of Available-for-sale
Securities
—EEN\F —TELF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FiFEE R Net revaluation gain transferred
FEH R (MEE36) from reserves (note 36) 45,612 7,356
FERNEEMNFHF,(EE)  Net profit/(loss) arising in current year 583 (451)
46,195 6,905
14. ZEWERFITOAEH 14. Income Tax In The Consolidated Income
Statement
(a) HFEWBIRTRHFTEH (@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement
—EENE —ETLHF
2008 2007
BT T BRI
HK$’000 HK$'000
AHEABIIE — BB AEH Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
FRZEE(MEE306)) Provision for the year (note 30(a)) 5,856 9,544
BAFEREEE(ER) MIE (Over)under-provision in respect of prior years (657) 3,655
5,199 13,199
AEABIIE — ML IR Current tax — Overseas
FRAER Provision for the year 18,473 10,755
BT FEHIEEERRE Under-provision in respect of prior years 441 -
18,914 10,755
BRI E Deferred tax
TR EEEE Origination and reversal of
K& e (F$7E30(b)) temporary differences (note 30(b)) 8,821 (23,992)
AR KA1 A1 BIELERIE  Effect on deferred tax balances as at 1 January
rEEm 2 (M3E30(b) resulting from a change in tax rate (note 30(b)) 3,069 -
11,890 (23,992)
36,003 (38)
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(a)

(b)

. BEWBERIRNAEHR @

FEWRRMIRWAEH )

RZZZTN\EZA - BERFITREBFEGES
FIEFHEER 17.5% BE 165% * IHEEBEHAR
AEBHE-_ZTN\F+_A=-1+-—BLFEER
BRER  c EREAEBEATH S NFHIE
BEBEFABETANTE - At - —ZTTNF
ERATEREIER AFE TR IERH % F =B %
16.5% (ZZETH4 : 175%):HE - MEEHIEN
AR ERINEEEFEET - BINDTTRIE A A
PIBRIZREERREE R TR R IR REE -

BIEXH, (E%) EEERRERAREHE
Bk AR

14.

(a)

(b)

Income Tax In The Consolidated Income
Statement onta)

Income tax in the consolidated income statement (cont'd)

In February 2008, the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region announced a decrease in the Profits Tax rate from
17.5% to 16.5% applicable to the Group’s operations in Hong Kong
as from the year ended 31 December 2008. This decrease is taken into
account in the preparation of the Group’s and the Bank’s 2008 financial
statements. Accordingly, the provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for
2008 is calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable
profits for the year and the opening balance of deferred tax has been re-
estimated accordingly. Taxation for overseas branches and subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong is charged at the appropriate current rates of

taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

Reconciliation between tax expense/(credit) and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates

—EENF ZTTAEF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
T8 A Al Profit before tax 164,311 106,327
EABMBERBEATSHFZE  Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at the rates
FTEBAATIH B ERIE applicable to profits in the countries concerned 31,911 14,281
AR B R R 2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 32,553 12,394
FERE R A R T IBE R 2 Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (33,111) (27,366)
RNEEFE R AT E B Tax effect of previous tax losses utilised in
HIEE current year - (2,686)
RIERHI AT AR EEL Tax effect of unused tax losses
HIERZ not recognised 3 (316)
MEFETEER () /ﬁ}% (Over)/under-provision in prior years (216) 3,655
AR RN EE 1 1B Effect on deferred tax balances at 1 January
TIEsRFEN 2 resulting from a change in tax rate 3,069 -
Hth Others 1,794 -
BEEHESH(ER) Actual tax expense/(credit) 36,003 (38)

15. RITRREGRT

AT R EIRER A
7 B Y ) 15 64,887,000 T ( —EE
37,903,0007T) °

BRERDIARITHBEREK
tFBK

15.

Profit Attributable To Equity Shareholders Of
The Bank

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
includes a profit of HK$64,887,000 (2007: HK$37,903,000) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.
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16. BERERT PRE\TREMS 16. Cash And Balances With Banks, Central Banks

BN EE And Other Financial Institutions
AEME RIT

The Group The Bank
—BEN\F —TTLF  —FENF —TTLHF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BET T BT T BET T BET T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B4 Cash in hand 167,898 159,200 167,104 159,199
ERRIBITREETT Balances with central banks 310,010 76,579 167,335 22,588
EIRITHEETT Balances with banks 635,166 1,251,023 512,804 1,211,892
TFEMESRERENGET Balances with other financial institutions 9,641,048 16,073 9,641,048 16,073
10,754,122 1,502,875 10,488,291 1,409,752

17. 7E8R17 > PREBITREMSEHEE 17. Placements With And Advances To Banks,

HERR B Central Banks And Other Financial Institutions
AEH AT
The Group The Bank

—EENF —EELF —EEN\E —ETLF

2008 2007 2008 2007

BT T BT T BT T BT

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

EIRITHIFER Placements with banks 5,535,875 9,893,443 5,363,458 9,809,031

EIRITRIE R Advances to banks 4,705,576 2,511,607 4,643,576 2,511,607
AIEAIRITFEU Items in the course of collection

HIEE from other banks 232,500 242,538 232,500 242,538

10,473,951 12,647,588 10,239,534 12,563,176

FIHAA - Maturing:
—1EAR — Within one month 5,527,041 9,552,993 5,393,373 9,468,581
—EAAZE1%E - Between one month and one year 1,465,650 582,988 1,364,901 582,988
—1F1& — After one year 3,481,260 2,511,607 3,481,260 2,511,607
10,473,951 12,647,588 10,239,534 12,563,176
RZZEZN\F+ZA=+—BAL=TTLF+=A There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial
=+—H FEEBERTEAMSHEEHBRRP institutions as at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007, nor were
WHEFER - TERZEDFIRBEERRE%E there any individually assessed impairment allowances made for them on
1# e these two respective dates.
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18. Trade Bills

FEE 1T
The Group The Bank
—EENF —ETF —EENE —ETF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B RBBE Gross trade bills 816,746 1,523,243 816,746 1,523,243
RIEZEH Impairment allowances
—{ERIEHE (FFFE21(b)) — Individually assessed (note 21(b)) (508) - (508) -
— 4R & HE (FE21(0) — Collectively assessed (note 21(b)) (169) (43) (169) (43)
816,069 1,523,200 816,069 1,523,200
19. XEHAREE 19. Trading Assets
REH RKIT
The Group The Bank
—EETN\F —ZTHF —EENE TETAF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BESES Debt securities 619,782 1,335,609 619,782 1,335,609
s 5 Equity securities 2,340 5,612 2,340 5,612
HEEe Investment funds 5,534 1,238,246 5,534 1,238,246
R G ABREH Trading securities 627,656 2,579,467 627,656 2,579,467
PTHETEMERAREE Positive fair values of derivatives
(BiE44(b)) (note 44(b)) 1,438,090 899,542 1,435,311 899,542
2,065,746 3,479,009 2,062,967 3,479,009
M EEBHBITHEBNT Issued by:
TR Sovereigns - 898 - 898
NEHE Public sector entities - 2,355 - 2,355
IRITREM S RIS Banks and other financial institutions 619,782 628,054 619,782 628,054
% Corporate entities 7,874 1,948,160 7,874 1,948,160
627,656 2,579,467 627,656 2,579,467
REWHBEDHT Analysed by place of listing:
WEE LT Listed in Hong Kong - 1,095 - 1,095
REELAIMDE T Listed outside Hong Kong 2,340 200,165 2,340 200,165
2,340 201,260 2,340 201,260
FE LT Unlisted 625,316 2,378,207 625,316 2,378,207
627,656 2,579,467 627,656 2,579,467
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20. EERBRBBESURRIAEE

20. Securities Designated At Fair Value Through

RS Profit Or Loss
EEERAET
The Group and the Bank
—EENEF ZETLF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERES Debt securities 521,834 531,025
M EEBMBTHENT Issued by:
HRITRE M & B Banks and other financial institutions 257,471 134,422
2 Corporate entities 264,363 396,603
521,834 531,025
REWHBEDHT - Analysed by place of listing:
REELAIMDR T Listed outside Hong Kong 82,029 82,844
JE LT Unlisted 439,805 448,181
521,834 531,025

21. EFERRBRKEMERE

(a) FFERRBIARHMARBRREER

21.

Accounts

(a)

less impairment allowances

Loans And Advances To Customers And Other

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

rER AT
The Group The Bank
—EENE —EELF —EENE ZETHF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
EEFERKBEE Gross loans and advances to customers 73,414,516 65,833,430 65,735,714 61,685,090
DERIER Impairment allowances
—{ERIFHE (FEE21(b)) — Individually assessed (note 21(b)) (247,227) (70,883) (247,227) (66,645)
—ERETHE (3E21(0b) — Collectively assessed (note 21(b)) (237,579) (223,540) (237,224) (222,577)
72,929,710 65,539,007 65,251,263 61,395,868
FEEHFE R A A AR IER, Accrued interest and other accounts
RIEZEE less impairment allowances 2,253,719 2,212,331 2,174,274 2,182,137
75,183,429 67,751,338 67,425,537 63,578,005
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21. BEFEFNRBINHMIEE ) 21. Loans And Advances To Customers And Other
Accounts (cont'd)
(a) EFERRERERHMBERBESERSE) (a) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
less impairment allowances (cont'd)
HuBEEEeEE WO RESE RS ESREZ Other accounts include equity interest of HK$245,000,000 (2007:
BE &8 24500000 (ZTEELF : B HK$249,000,000) acquired through recovery of an impaired loan which
249,000,0007T) * WHERNEBEEAZERNERE the Group or the Bank plans to dispose of in the near future. The equity
EARBERBERN(UASKEAE) - KREBIT interest is carried at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less
HREBRNH SR - costs to sale.
(b) EBEFEFRRBFREMEEREEGNEE (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and

advances to customers and other accounts

A%
The Group
—EENE —TTHF
2008 2007
BRI KA TERIRE(S SRR
Individually Collectively #%  Individually  Collectively RS
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total

BETL EMTR EETR  BMTR  BNTR #ETR
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

W1 ATH At 1 January 85,617 223,583 309,200 91,204 253,166 344,370
NGRS Impairment losses charged
ERE to income statement
(FrsE12) (note 12) 453,922 22,581 476,503 158,954 - 158,954
TEW a2 ol 6 Impairment losses written
REEE back to income statement (93,318) — (93,318) (64,596) (21,882) (86,478)
PaakizE 6 Amounts written off (231,018) (17,054) (248,072) (151,696) (18,654) (170,350)
WEIAFSEEHEER)  Recoveries of loans and
ERREBHR advances written off
(MiE12) in previous years (note 12) 50,092 8,638 58,730 53,559 10,871 64,430
EFUREEBIEER  Unwind of discount on loan
(GEZY impairment losses (note 4) (2,136) = (2,136) (1,820) - (1,820)
BEE 3, R EL At Exchange and other adjustments (8) - (8) 12 82 94
MW12A31H At 31 December 263,151 237,748 500,899 85,617 223,583 309,200
HkE - Deducted from:
BEREF BN Loans and advances to
(BfsE21(a)) customers (note 21(a)) 247,227 237,579 484,806 70,883 223,540 294,423
HAbRIE Other accounts 15,416 - 15,416 14,734 - 14,734
ZE5HRE(HF18) Trade bills (note 18) 508 169 677 - 43 43
263,151 237,748 500,899 85,617 223,583 309,200
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21. EFERERBARKEMERE 2

(b) FEFEXRRBRRHMREREEFENES

21. Loans And Advances To Customers And Other

Accounts (contd)

(b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and

(#) advances to customers and other accounts (cont'd)
17
The Bank
—EENE ZETHF
2008 2007
{EBIFEAE RETME AR AR
Individually Collectively #E  Individually  Collectively k)
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total
BT T BT T BT T BB BB BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M ATE At 1 January 79,778 222,620 302,398 86,039 250,209 336,248
RS H Impairment losses charged
AR to income statement 453,886 24,190 478,076 158,138 - 158,138
e EnEie e =) Impairment losses written back
BEEE to income statement (91,088) - (91,088) (64,142) (18,422) (82,564)
REHENEE Amounts written off (227,801) (17,054)  (244,855)  (151,592) (18,654)  (170,246)
WEIAFFEE HHR Recoveries of loans and
=G EEN advances written off
in previous years 48,912 7,635 56,547 53,155 9,407 62,562
BEXRERE Unwind of discount on loan
PR E impairment losses (2,136) - (2,136) (1,820) - (1,820)
BEE 3, I Eo A 2 Exchange and other adjustments 1 2 3 - 80 80
M12A318 At 31 December 261,552 237,393 498,945 79,778 222,620 302,398
kA : Deducted from:
BEEEFRBR Loans and advances to
(F&E21()) customers (note 21(a)) 247,227 237,224 484,451 66,645 222,577 289,222
HibAR1E Other accounts 13,817 - 13,817 13,133 - 13,133
B SEE(MiE18) Trade bills (note 18) 508 169 677 - 43 43
261,552 237,393 498,945 79,778 222,620 302,398
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21. BEFERRBHR L HMEEE 2 21. Loans And Advances To Customers And Other
Accounts (cont'd)
() RITESHNEBEFEHRBE () Loans and advances to customers analysed by industry
sectors
TR BT ETHDONERES S UEER The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
(%R ) FRANSERERED definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“"HKMA").
rEH
The Group
—EENE —TTAEF
2008 2007
BEFERR BEEM BEFEFR BEER
BRER RBM PR &N
Gross loans Impaired Gross loans Impaired
and advances loans and  and advances loans and
to customer advances to customer advances
BETT BETT BETFT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IHER Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEER — Property development 110,000 - 207,000 -
—ERE — Property investment 9,124,397 11,465 7,740,669 21,931
— ¥ — Financial concerns 4,494,391 142 5,061,032 323
—RE R — Stockbrokers 11,360 - 181,000 -
—RERTEX - Wholesale and retail trade 3,440,433 44,491 3,383,895 95,552
—BIER — Manufacturing 6,420,287 53,016 5,833,965 8,208
—iBE LEHRE — Transport and transport equipment 2,902,689 362 3,394,165 2,750
—IREHEH) — Recreational activities 125,358 = 100,800 -
— BB — Information technology 20,845 - 1,122 -
—HAth - Others 3,065,534 35,671 3,332,366 24,483
A Individuals
—BE [EEREE — Loans for the purchase of flats
sHEl - [RLAERRS under the Home Ownership
2EEERE] & Scheme, Private Sector
[THEEHERZ] Participation Scheme and
RIEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 32,148 = 34,963 -
—BEEMEEME — Loans for the purchase of other
BWER residential properties 10,398,618 4,448 11,284,553 13,927
—{EAREN — Credit card advances 381,074 1,969 506,775 488
—Hfth - Others 3,174,606 8,419 2,401,149 11,781
EBEBFERNERR Gross loans and advances for use
A HEEE in Hong Kong 43,701,740 159,983 43,463,454 179,443
ZomE Trade finance 4,495,859 223,740 4,467,495 44,838
EBBUIMEROER Gross loans and advances for use
L outside Hong Kong 25,216,917 1,000,456 17,902,481 532,931
BFER kB EE Gross loans and advances to customers 73,414,516 1,384,179 65,833,430 757,212
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21. EFERRBARKEMERE »)

(9]

BOEINNBEFERRBRE)

21.
Accounts (contd)

(9]

sectors (cont’d)

Loans And Advances To Customers And Other

Loans and advances to customers analysed by industry

T
The Bank
ZEENEF ZTTLF
2008 2007
BEFERR WEEM BEFEFR REER
BRaE "B BRBE SE 2N
Gross loans Impaired Gross loans Impaired
and advances loans and  and advances loans and
to customer advances to customer advances
BETT BT T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IEeR Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEEE - Property development 110,000 - 207,000 -
—MEKRE — Property investment 8,363,276 11,465 7,097,241 21,931
—SRIE — Financial concerns 4,494,391 142 5,061,032 323
—RELL — Stockbrokers 11,360 - 181,000 -
—RHBERTEX —Wholesale and retail trade 3,435,193 44,491 3,373,414 95,552
—BUEE - Manufacturing 6,419,161 53,016 5,829,504 8,208
— B ERRE — Transport and transport equipment 2,855,996 362 3,313,278 2,623
—IREETED — Recreational activities 125,358 - 100,800 -
— BB — Information technology 20,845 - 1,122 -
—Hfh - Others 3,063,252 35,671 3,330,232 24,483
fEA Individuals
—-BE [BEAHEE — Loans for the purchase of flats
TR TRAZER under the Home Ownership
2EREERE] & Scheme, Private Sector
[MEEEEE ] Participation Scheme and
WIEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 32,148 - 34,963 -
-~ EEEMEENE — Loans for the purchase of other
BB residential properties 8,575,348 3,249 9,692,689 9,158
—ERAREN ~ Credit card advances 381,074 1,969 506,775 488
—Hft - Others 2,417,442 7,607 1,845,859 11,045
EEBFERNERR Gross loans and advances for use
DRUEER in Hong Kong 40,304,844 157,972 40,574,909 173,811
BoHRE Trade finance 4,495,859 223,740 4,467,495 44,838
EBEBAIMEBOER Gross loans and advances for use
EE e outside Hong Kong 20,935,011 947,665 16,642,686 529,706
BEFERRBFREE Gross loans and advances to customers 65,735,714 1,329,377 61,685,090 748,355
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21. BEFEFRBHZ L HMEEE 2 21. Loans And Advances To Customers And Other
Accounts (cont'd)
d) RBEEZEFERREZR (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
AEE KT
The Group The Bank
—EENF —ZETLF —EENFE —ET+F
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BETT
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BWEEFPER K Gross impaired loans and advances
B4R to customers 1,384,179 757,212 1,329,377 748,355
RIEZEE Impairment allowances
— (AR - Individually assessed (247,227) (70,883) (247,227) (66,645)
1,136,952 686,329 1,082,150 681,710
BB BTG Gross impaired loans and advances
BPEER LB as a % of total loans and
BEHEHE advances to customers 1.89% 1.15% 2.02% 1.21%
BMEERANBZEREEARNEBRENTEEE Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which exhibit
LAYER BB ER G E o objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.
AR T AR EEE D AT E R EBMAITRE L Individually assessed impairment allowances were made after taking
ERRBZHEAROTZIREE DRl A B into account the realisable value of collateral in respect of such loans
878,996,000 T & & #824,194,000 L (ZE T : and advances of HK$878,996,000 and HK$824,194,000 (2007:
#U£601,359,0007T K 46 596,740,0007T ) o & LLH HK$601,359,000 and HK$596,740,000) for the Group and the Bank
AR EHTTAHEYERIGRERNEAREED respectively. This collateral mainly comprises mortgage interest over
RS TF AR © residential or commercial properties and cash with the Group.
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21. BEFEZRBHZ L EHMEEE 2 21. Loans And Advances To Customers And Other
Accounts (cont'd)
() RESHERSHNREHNNIRESEE (e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
EREER AR BELEREHER AR ERES Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
BHD BN RA N EAEPAE REENIEE vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and
A o BHANMNSVEER—MBARAE -+ hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. These
F o HEBOEEBIREREE A GLHEEESE - g8 contracts usually run for an initial period of 5 to 20 years, with an option
iﬁjﬂg SENRE L RN SEEENRERE L for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum lease
HIB@ENT : payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase contracts

and their present values are as follows:

A%
The Group
—EENE “ETLF
2008 2007
RXEE RXHEE RIEAE RIEHAE
NREE ReE NFRE NaegE
Present value of Total Present value of Total
the minimum minimum the minimum minimum

lease payments lease payments lease payments lease payments

BETRT BT BT BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
15/ Within 1 year 356,439 421,351 406,634 533,394
1 E5F After 1 year but within 5 years 507,852 676,590 558,357 938,127
5%1% After 5 years 1,622,742 1,955,352 2,111,777 2,960,387
2,487,033 3,053,293 3,076,768 4,431,908
RIEZER - Impairment allowances:
—EBIFHE — Individually assessed (2,267) (6,318)
—irATHE — Collectively assessed (515) (1,322)
MERERS AR Net investment in finance leases and
BHMIREFE hire purchase contracts 2,484,251 3,069,128
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21. BEFEFRBHZ L HMEEE 2 21. Loans And Advances To Customers And Other
Accounts (contd)

(e) BMEHERSHBMARESHWIRETHEE) (e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts (cont'd)

4T
The Bank
—EENE “ETEF
2008 2007

RIXHEE RIEHAE REHEE REHEE
NRBE R NFHRE N EgE
Present value of Total Present value of Total
the minimum minimum the minimum minimum

lease payments lease payments lease payments lease payments

BETT BT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1R Within 1 year 352,871 416,691 395,574 519,218
1FZ5F After 1 year but within 5 years 497,461 662,615 540,469 911,170
S After 5 years 1,590,008 1,916,836 2,058,415 2,887,016
2,440,340 2,996,142 2,994,458 4,317,404
RIEZER - Impairment allowances:
— AR ~ Individually assessed (2,267) (6,318)
— 4R e FHE — Collectively assessed (514) (1,311)
MERERS AR Net investment in finance leases and
BUNEEFE hire purchase contracts 2,437,559 2,986,829
22. BB A RhiE 22. Amounts Due From Subsidiaries
AT
The Bank
—EEN\F ZTTLF
2008 2007
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERITRH SR Placements with banks and
BT other financial institutions 5,516,579 3,094,337
EIESNGIN= G ONE 75 Loans and advances to subsidiaries
N HAbBRIE and other accounts 72,232 59,799

5,588,811 3,154,136
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23. AHHEES

23. Available-for-sale Securities

EE Xy
The Group The Bank
—EENE T LF —ZEEN\E ZETLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BYTT BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
RENERE Certificates of deposit held 200,014 150,033 200,014 150,033
B5E 5 Debt securities 19,219,141 21,157,046 19,219,141 21,157,045
BlE % Treasury bills
(BFEINEESRIR) (including Exchange Fund Bills) 1,173,721 721,180 1,173,721 721,180
BB H Equity securities 34,306 40,212 34,306 40,212
KEES Investment funds 56,271 56,932 56,271 56,932
20,683,453 22,125,403 20,683,453 22,125,402
L EEEWBTEBNT Issued by:
hogigdes Sovereigns 1,173,721 805,060 1,173,721 805,060
NEHRE Public sector entities 727,720 710,682 727,720 710,682
RITREAM Banks and other
T RS financial institutions 14,434,242 15,450,543 14,434,242 15,450,543
e Corporate entities 4,347,770 5,159,118 4,347,770 5,159,117
20,683,453 22,125,403 20,683,453 22,125,402
BRETHE DT Analysed by place of listing:
REA LT Listed in Hong Kong 500,428 864,142 500,428 864,142
REBLAIMBE Listed outside Hong Kong 4,897,115 6,473,642 4,897,115 6,473,642
5,397,543 7,337,784 5,397,543 7,337,784
JEET Unlisted 15,285,910 14,787,619 15,285,910 14,787,618
20,683,453 22,125,403 20,683,453 22,125,402
ERR EEREHD Fair value of individually impaired
~REE equity securities - 18 - 18
ER R E B 51 Fair value of individually impaired
RNAEE debt securities 2,203 2,895 2,203 2,895
ERIREREESH Fair value of individually impaired
NREE investment funds 56,271 56,932 56,271 56,932
58,474 59,845 58,474 59,845

RZZFZNE+Z_A=+—0  XEEMAEITED
AHEEEFBREBESNREES - URR(E
ERAKZENRKARER - EREERERE -
ELRENRERRBEMZ2)AEI MK
R ERERAER

As at 31 December 2008, certain of the Group’s and the Bank’s
available-for-sale securities comprising debt securities and investment
funds were determined to be individually impaired on the basis of
a prolonged decline in the fair value below cost. Impairment losses
on these investments were recognised in the income statement in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(l).
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24. B ATIRE 24. Investments In Subsidiaries
¥y
The Bank
—EENF ZETLF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE LM (R AARR) Unlisted shares, at cost 1,270,250 725,676
TXIHERERNESE  EESIBEREATE The following list contains the particulars of principal subsidiaries which
MEZMB LRS- BRIESEFH - TRIFAFER materially affect the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of
DRI A AR - shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.
AR 2FA R AW 20 A ENZ SN E A All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under note 2(d) and
A WEAEREBMMBRERANGEFTTE - have been consolidated into the Group financial statements.
EMRYL CEHE HERS BRIR
Place of BAE HRRA
NGES incorporation/ % of shares FEEK Issued and
Name of company operation held Principal activities paid up capital
BEARERAR BE 100% ESSY] BT
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Property holding HK$2
FERERT(PE)BRAR (R EEE(HRE) ) iz ARAME ([HE ) 100% RIT AR#1,000,000,0007T
CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited (“CKWB (China)")* People’s Republic Banking RMB1,000,000,000
of China ("PRC")
hERRREERAR 0 100% a4 7H£5,000,0007T
CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong Insurance broker HK$5,000,000
CKWB-SN Limited EETH Vg 100% BILRERE ES AV
&
Cayman Islands/ Issue of Us$1
Hong Kong structured notes

and investments

CKWH-UT2 Limited EETH Vg 100% BT ERE ES AV
Cayman Islands/ Issue of Us$1
Hong Kong subordinated notes
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24. MEBAT®RE )

24. Investments In Subsidiaries ont'd)

SR EEHE BERH BRITR

Place of BA% HRRA

NGES incorporation/ % of shares FEEK Issued and
Name of company operation held Principal activities paid up capital
BEEAMBERAR B 100% HERE J£1200,000,0007C
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Consumer financing HK$200,000,000
EBEANRBRIEBB AR EE 100% RIgRIE BT
HKCB Insurance Agency Limited** Hong Kong Insurance agency HK$2
RERRMBERAR B 100% SRR J8132,500,0007C
Ka Wah International Merchant Finance Limited Hong Kong Financial services HK$32,500,000
RERARRAA EE 100% REZR #6#5,000,0007T
KWB Investment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding HK$5,000,000
BEREARIT(REA)BRARF BE 100% EINIT JB£5,0007T
The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong Nominees services HK$5,000
RERT(EE)ERAA EE 100% SRR 71#3,000,0007T
The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong Trustee services HK$3,000,000
BREFERAF EE 100% REmE BT
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Mortgage financing HK$2

BREEREBRATIN - ALPAERBARIHAR

THERSA -

All of the above subsidiaries are held directly by the Bank except for KWB

Investment Limited.

* ZHEARRR_ZENFONA+_ARAS
P BEERF AR AT ORI RAITEIE R KR
EEHTERMK - RERBELE—MMNLERES
1751 ZMBEAREBARTEREASTTNRE
BEREE - ZMBARNAT2EHA LR F
BATNE B EEARTT 17 UAEMACSZ P B 2
A - PEBERMBERAFCRIDER_ZZN

* This subsidiary was set up on 12 April 2008 from the former China
International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen) (“CIFC”) and the
Bank'’s Beijing and Shanghai branches, which had restructured to take
over all assets and liabilities of the Bank’s PRC branches except those
retained in a booking branch in Shanghai. This subsidiary is the Bank’s
wholly-owned subsidiary, which represents a foreign-invested locally-
incorporated bank in the PRC. CIFC was deregistered on 3 September

FNA=BREHEEM - 2008.
> ZHBRARERZZENFNAZFNBEREEE **  This subsidiary was deregistered on 26 September 2008.
o
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25. YMERRE

(a)

25. Property And Equipment

EEH (@) The Group
&# - BE
HERRE
BREWE Hithp Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and Fbc]
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
RAREE : Cost or valuation:
#2007F1 A1H At 1 January 2007 124,776 1,052,358 656,062 1,833,196
N Additions - - 54,390 54,390
BHHLE Reclassification 62,100 (121,177) - (59,077)
HeE Disposals (8,600) (2,657) (9,199) (20,456)
EN DRI EfH A Surplus on revaluation before reclassification - 7,286 - 7,286
BHES Surplus on revaluation 60,104 - - 60,104
M 5 R Exchange adjustments - - 43 43
7200712 A318 At 31 December 2007 238,380 935,810 701,296 1,875,486
ElEENRAR The analysis of cost or valuation
HEIFTNOT : of the above assets is as follows:
%N Cost - 904,773 701,296 1,606,069
hAE Valuation
—19854F -1985 - 31,037 - 31,037
—20074F -2007 238,380 - - 238,380
238,380 935,810 701,296 1,875,486
7R2008F 1 A1H At 1 January 2008 238,380 935,810 701,296 1,875,486
=Pl Additions = = 40,601 40,601
BEFHE Reclassification (88,900) 88,900 - -
HeE Disposals (1,850) (2,918) (64,224) (68,992)
BEAH Surplus on revaluation 446 - = 446
fE H, F#E Exchange adjustments - - (88) (88)
7A2008F12H31H At 31 December 2008 148,076 1,021,792 677,585 1,847,453
FiEENRARS The analysis of cost or valuation
HEIFNOT : of the above assets is as follows:
AN Cost - 993,673 677,585 1,671,258
hE Valuation
—19854F - 1985 - 28,119 - 28,119
—2008%F —2008 148,076 - - 148,076
148,076 1,021,792 677,585 1,847,453
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25. MENFZE 2 25. Property And Equipment (cont)
(a) AKEE(#) (@) The Group (cont'd)
&M BE
HENRRE
REYE HAib¥p3E Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and pebr)
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEHTE - Accumulated depreciation:
#2007F1A1H At 1 January 2007 - 273,119 474,220 747,339
REEHE (MEE10(b))  Charged for the year (note 10(b)) - 21,132 61,937 83,069
BHOLE Reclassification - (59,077) - (59,077)
A & e Written back on disposals - (1,715) (8,457) (10,172)
B EE Impairment loss - 30,068 - 30,068
IE 5 A% Exchange adjustments - - 23 23
2007912 831H At 31 December 2007 - 263,527 527,723 791,250
HR2008F1A1H At 1 January 2008 - 263,527 527,723 791,250
AEEPE(M7E100))  Charged for the year (note 10(b)) - 21,634 56,079 77,713
HEMmERE Written back on disposals = (1,181) (56,135) (57.316)
[ 7, A% Exchange adjustments - - (58) (58)
A2008%12A31H At 31 December 2008 - 283,980 527,609 811,589
BREFE Net book value:
200812 A31H At 31 December 2008 148,076 737,812 149,976 1,035,864
200712 A31H At 31 December 2007 238,380 672,283 173,573 1,084,236
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25. MERKE )
(b) &4T

25. Property And Equipment (cont)

(b) The Bank

&# - BE
HENRRE
BREWE Hithp Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and Fbc]
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
RAREE : Cost or valuation:
#2007F1A1H At 1 January 2007 108,180 1,052,358 645,676 1,806,214
N Additions - - 54,070 54,070
BHHLE Reclassification 62,100 (121,177) - (59,077)
HE Disposals (8,600) (2,657) (9,195) (20,452)
EN DRI EfH A Surplus on revaluation before reclassification - 7,286 - 7,286
EHAR Surplus on revaluation 58,227 - - 58,227
FE 3 mE Exchange adjustments - - 42 42
7200712 A318 At 31 December 2007 219,907 935,810 690,593 1,846,310
ElEENRAR The analysis of cost or
HEIFOT : valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
%N Cost - 904,773 690,593 1,595,366
e Valuation
—19854F - 1985 - 31,037 - 31,037
—2007%F - 2007 219,907 - - 219,907
219,907 935,810 690,593 1,846,310
72008F1H1H At 1 January 2008 219,907 935,810 690,593 1,846,310
il Additions - - 30,094 30,094
BFHHE Reclassification (88,900) 88,900 - -
e Disposals (1,850) (2,918) (78,806) (83,574)
BIHEE Deficit on revaluation (3,819) - - (3.819)
(& 55 2 Exchange adjustments - - (88) (88)
7A2008F12A31H At 31 December 2008 125,338 1,021,792 641,793 1,788,923
EEEMR A The analysis of cost or
HESFWT : valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
%N Cost - 993,673 641,793 1,635,466
e Valuation
— 19854 - 1985 - 28,119 - 28,119
—20084F —2008 125,338 - - 125,338
125,338 1,021,792 641,793 1,788,923
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25. MERRE

(b)

(9]

25. Property And Equipment (cont)

AGT(4E) (b) The Bank (contd)
&R BE
REREE
REW* Hi¥s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and Fbc]
properties premises equipment Total

BET T BET T BET T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEHTE - Accumulated depreciation:
#2007F1 A1H At 1 January 2007 - 273,120 470,795 743,915
KEETE Charged for the year - 21,132 59,235 80,367
BHHLE Reclassification - (59,077) - (59,077)
A & e Written back on disposals - (1,715) (8,456) (10,171)
WEE R Impairment loss - 30,068 - 30,068
IE 5 A% Exchange adjustments - - 23 23
72007412318 At 31 December 2007 - 263,528 521,597 785,125
HR2008F1H1H At 1 January 2008 - 263,528 521,597 785,125
REEE Charged for the year - 21,634 49,508 71,142
& i El Written back on disposals = (1,181) (61,083) (62,264)
IE 5+ Exchange adjustments - - (57) (57)
7A2008%12H31H At 31 December 2008 - 283,981 509,965 793,946
BREFE : Net book value:
A2008%12A31H At 31 December 2008 125,338 737,811 131,828 994,977
7200712 A31H At 31 December 2007 219,907 672,282 168,996 1,061,185

R-ZZEENF+=A=+—8  BrEfT &
BEEETHEMERAR  RAMMSEEAR
% BEHEAEERATNABREYNE - BHENHAK
EENEGHASRBNE446,000T RAITHEGBEIES
#3,819,0007C( =TT L F : MEHES AHRERHB
75 1560,104,0007T M8 #58,227,0007T) E 7 AllET A
REERKNTHORERSP - BISHEETHEMRE
RAFREABBIEMBe L RE%£e8 AF
BREIEEEEES: & EhllEob e ik i

REMEEENEZ R AL RE4,372,0007T

(ZZTZT 4 : B%5,418,0007T) °

REERN - HEREMEN W AE83,0007T(=
TEF - HEBIEAB570,0007T) °

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

()

All investment properties of the Group and the Bank were revalued at 31
December 2008 by an independent firm of surveyors, Vigers Appraisal
& Consulting Limited, on an open market value basis. The revaluation
surplus of HK$446,000 and revaluation deficit of HK$3,819,000 (2007:
revaluation surplus of HK$60,104,000 and HK$58,227,000 respectively)
were recognised in the Group and the Bank respectively, which have
been credited or charged to the income statement. Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category
of property being valued.

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$4,372,000 (2007: HK$5,418,000).

During the year, gain on disposal of investment properties amounted to
HK$83,000 (2007: loss on disposal amounted to HK$570,000).
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25. MERRE

(d)

(e)

RZZZLF  AAMERARZHE  FHRTY
EEREFEAL AES3,568,000THE B ALE
W% WHILERB NS - BT EEF G
BIBRART - HEBYEETTHEREZANA
AEE - H£R BEBTYENEDESLRARHNA
R EERER R ZZER KL AB130,068,0007T
WERIREER AL AREEE R N\FL
USRI LI 3 R R IR EE R -

BREMEREMYENOREFESNAT -

25. Property And Equipment (cont)

(d)

(e)

In the year 2007, certain bank premises with a net book value
of approximately HK$83,568,000 were required to transfer to
investment properties for the purpose of change in use. Accordingly,
an independent professional valuation had been performed by Vigers
Appraisal & Consulting Limited in order to assess their fair values at
the date of transfer. As a result, an impairment loss of approximately
HK$30,068,000 was recognised in the income statement which
represented the difference at the date of transfer between the carrying
amounts of the said bank premises and their fair values. There was no
such impairment loss recognised for the property and equipment in the
year of 2008.

The analysis of net book value of investment properties and other

premises is as follows:

EE AT
The Group The Bank
—E2ENEF ZETEF —ETN\F e
2008 2007 2008 2007
BYTT BT T BT T BETT
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
He Leasehold
5 Held in Hong Kong
—REFEE - Long-term leases 235,650 234,937 235,650 234,937
—FHEE - Medium-term leases 625,669 655,502 625,669 655,501
BBLIME Held outside Hong Kong
—HEIEE — Medium-term leases 24,569 20,224 1,830 1,751
885,888 910,663 863,149 892,189

REBRKATETEMYESHNBEFEHETSE
fly o MNP BLYERUKAR R T E AR - A%
ERATR-_ZEZN\F+-_A=+—AMHEMbYpE
BREDFENE &E 16,788,000 L (ZEF L F : B
8,612,0007T) °

Some of the other premises of the Group and the Bank have been
revalued in previous years. The net book value of other premises of
the Group and the Bank at 31 December 2008 would have been
HK$6,788,000 (2007: HK$8,612,000) had they been carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation.
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25. YIERRBE#) 25. Property And Equipment (ontd)

(f) BEEKLEHEHENYERRE (f) Property and equipment leased out under operating leases
NEFBBIKELHENARBHIEEDNE - 5D The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
YRV ER—RARME=F  HEJEHHET leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with an
BIBHIRFTE IR option to renew the leases after that date at which time all terms are

renegotiated.

AREBNARITIRAARBRIRE RO HEMEN LS The Group's and the Bank's total future minimum lease payments
HERKMHRRSERSBRTNT ¢ under non-cancellable operating leases for investment and sub-letting

properties are receivable as follows:

REE T

The Group The Bank
ZEBEN\F —ETAHF —EENEF —EELF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1A Within 1 year 13,697 9,371 11,951 9,072
1254 After 1 year but within 5 years 2,287 6,699 1,921 6,699
15,984 16,070 13,872 15,771

26. BITRHMSRBEBENERRER 26. Deposits And Balances Of Banks And Other
Financial Institutions

AEE AAT
The Group The Bank
—EENF —ZTF —EENEF —EELF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BET T BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITHFERRETF Deposits and balances from banks 927,337 1,539,030 815,820 1,202,903

138 | F{=53ERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



BTSSR MIRE

Notes To The Financial Statements

27. BEFEH 27. Deposits From Customers
FEMH L6
The Group The Bank
—ZEEIN\F ZETLF —ZETN\F TTTALF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BET T BRI
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R ARBRETER Demand deposits and current deposits 7,814,934 6,878,550 7,480,754 6,878,550
HEEFR Savings deposits 13,378,528 11,691,355 13,346,387 11,691,355
TEHR - BVER S BRI ANTF 50 Time, call and notice deposits 74,138,876 65,448,408 73,462,003 65,349,846

95,332,338 84,018,313 94,289,144 83,919,751

RZARAE 28. Trading Liabilities
EH T
The Group The Bank
—2B\FE -—TTLE —BR\F —TTHH
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
METAMEAREE Negative fair value of derivatives
GEZE)) (note 44(b)) 1,385,886 879,690 1,381,884 879,690
BB ITERFE 29. Certificates Of Deposit Issued
KEBR KT
The Group and the Bank
—EBN\FE —TTLE
2008 2007
BT T PEEEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
{EE ARIBIBE AR A 4 (B8 Designated at fair value through profit or loss 497,694 4,763,836
XGRS Non-trading 3,623,714 2,099,288
4,121,408 6,863,124
EERBBESNRBARBENDETFRER Certificates of deposit issued are designated at fair value through profit
ﬁ—ﬁﬁl“fﬁ%}miﬁ’ﬁqéﬁ TA BRENTET or loss when they contain embedded derivatives that modify the cash
BREENUERSRE - AIMEREDRIALE - flows that otherwise would be required to be separated.
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29. ER{TERHE & 29. Certificates Of Deposit Issued (cont'd)
T ABRBEFURMEAABENEERITERED The carrying amount of certificates of deposit issued designated at fair
BREER-_ZZENE+ A =+— BRI A EN value through profit or loss at 31 December 2008 was HK$2,494,000
AL BEENEE2,494,000T( ZEEZ+F - KRN higher (2007: HK$31,135,000 lower) than the contractual amount
F5#31,135,0007T) * Eh X EL2 R AR LR R at maturity, which was mainly attributable to changes in benchmark
MELE ° interest rate.
30. EEEEERITROFENH 30. Income Tax In The Balance Sheet
() HSHEEEABKRIRMNAHBES (@) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet
represents:
rEE 4T
The Group The Bank
—EENF —ZETF —EENFE —EELF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REEBHEFEH Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
A (HIFE14()) for the year (note 14(a)) 5,856 9,544 - -
EATEHANER Provisional Profit Tax paid (172,862) (136,292) (163,773) (122,830)
(167,006) (126,748) (163,773) (122,830)
AT E R FIEEL Balance of Profits Tax provision
B relating to prior years - 55,779 - 55,721
(167,006) (70,969) (163,773) (67,109)
TEINRIE LS Provision for overseas taxation 9,867 6,481 4,958 5,243
(157,139) (64,488) (158,815) (61,866)
Hep Of which:
Qcilhesaes Tax recoverable (167,267) (71,248) (163,773) (67,109)
AETRIE Current taxation 10,128 6,760 4,958 5,243
(157,139) (64,488) (158,815) (61,866)
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30. EEEEBERATRNFAEH 2 30. Income Tax In The Balance Sheet (onta)

(b) CEANELEHESERERE (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
CRGEEEERBRERNELEHRB(EE) & The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the
HBE RAEEANNEBNT ¢ consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are as

follows:
rEE
The Group
AHHE
TERHE &%
BBEERE EftAE
Depreciation £ W%  Revaluation
allowances in HEEE EftBEZ  adjustments
excess of Impairment  Revaluation for available-
related allowances adjustments forsale BIEFE 2t ot
depreciation for loans for properties securities Tax losses  Others Total
BETT BETT BETT BT E¥%Tn BT BYTR
EERERE Deferred tax arising from: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
7200741418 At 1 January 2007 8,167 (39,260) 4,681 41,958 - (254) 15,292
FElEERA Charged/(credited) to
g/ (BE) consolidated income statement 244 234 10,199 - (34,669) - (23,992)
AR,/ (BE) Charged/(credited) to reserves - - 1,275 (60,346) - - (59,071)
B 5 R H A% Exchange and other adjustments - - - (1) 617 - 616
720074128318 At 31 December 2007 8,411 (39,026) 16,155 (18,389)  (34,052) (254)  (67,155)
R2008E1A1H At 1 January 2008 8,411 (39,026) 16,155 (18,389)  (34,052) (254) (67,155)
RABREN Charged/(credited) to
e/ (BE) consolidated income statement 702 (975) (6,578) - 15418 254 8,821
RS/ () Charged/(credited) to reserves - - (277) (51,987) - - (52,264)
RBi =y /18 Effect on deferred tax balances
EIERIBHEESRS  at 1 January resulting from
Wez R M (EE), /M  achange in tax rate
(credited)/charged to
consolidated income statement (481) 2,231 (627) - 1,946 - 3,069
AR L1 718 Effect on deferred tax balances
FRERIBAEAEHE  at 1 January resulting from
R(EE),/ s a change in tax rate
(credited)/charged to reserve - - (267) 1,051 - - 784
R2008%12A31H At 31 December 2008 8,632 (37,770) 8,406 (69,325)  (16,688) - (106,745)
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30. EEEERITIEN 2 30. Income Tax In The Balance Sheet (conta)
(b) CEIANELEHESERE/EE) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (cont'd)
by
The Bank
AfHE
HERBE &%
BRERNE AR
Depreciation £ W%  Revaluation

allowances in HEEE Ef4BE  adjustments

excess of Impairment  Revaluation for available-

related allowances  adjustments for-sale  BIEEE Hitr wEm
depreciation for loans for properties securities Tax losses  Others Total
BT BT BETT BETT BETT BYETr BETr
BEEHERE Deferred tax arising from: HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
720071 A1H At 1 January 2007 14,712 (38,763) 4,681 41,956 - - 22,586
W& A Charged/(credited) to
s/ (BmE) income statement 660 (126) 10,199 - (34,669 - (23936)
[EERiEE,/ (BE)  Charged/(credited) to reserves - - 1,275 (60,346) - - (59,071)
X REMAR Exchange and other adjustments - - - 1 617 - 618
720074124318 At 31 December 2007 15,372 (38,889) 16,155 (18,389)  (34,052) - (59,803)
720081 A1H At 1 January 2008 15,372 (38,889) 16,155 (18,389)  (34,052) - (59,803)
Wz A Charged/(credited) to
i/ (Bm) income statement (394) (1,079) (7,847) - 15418 - 6,098
iR/ (BE) Charged/(credited) to reserves - - (277) (51,987) = - (52,264)
AR =1 /10 Effect on deferred tax balances
RIEHIBRER at 1 January resulting from

Wz N (EE)ME  achange in tax rate
(credited)/charged to income
statement (878) 2,223 (656) - 1,946 - 2,635
AR =y &1 /10 Effect on deferred tax balances
ERERIBESEEEE a1 January resulting from

WEE),/#E a change in tax rate
(credited)/charged to reserve - - (267) 1,051 - - 784
#2008F12A31H At 31 December 2008 14,100 (37,745) 7,108 (69,325) (16,688) - (102,550)
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30. EEEERFITIEN 2 30. Income Tax In The Balance Sheet (contq)
(b) CEIANELEHEZEEREGH) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (cont'd)
rEE T
The Group The Bank
—EENEFE —ZZETHF —EENE —ETAF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
EEEBBERERN Net deferred tax assets recognised
FRETIAE E on the balance sheet (108,095) (67,155) (102,584) (59,803)
EEEBBERERN Net deferred tax liabilities recognised
FIRIETIEAE on the balance sheet 1,350 - 34 -
(106,745) (67,155) (102,550) (59,803)
(0 REANELEHRETEE () Deferred tax assets not recognised
R A REAR 2 A E AN A T S a0 FE R T % The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
PR A AEE  AEEWRERZFHIEEIE cumulative tax losses of HK$2,997,000 (2007: HK$2,979,000) as it is
IR R IB A E A 152,997,000 ( ZEEHF - not probable that future taxable profits against which the losses can
B2 .979,0007T) o IRIFIHRI S IKY] - ELFHE be utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.
BENIEAET Under the current tax legislation, the expiry dates of the tax losses are as
follows:
EE
The Group
—EEN\F T LF
2008 2007
BT T BT I
HK$'000 HK$'000
el = No expiry date 2,997 2,979
31. ERTEEHRS 31. Debt Securities Issued
FEMH L6
The Group The Bank
—EENE —ETAF —EENE —ETAEF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
X HMEBITERE S Non-trading debt securities issued 2,333,727 2,314,394 2,312,927 2,314,394
IR GHEBBLHBIER _TZNF+—A++H The non-trading debt securities included the notes issued at 4.25%
LA ZEERITFERRA 4.25% NEE - HEEASE per annum, with face value of US$300 million (HK$ equivalent 2,339.6
4300,000,0007T (7&%52,339,600,0007T) ° Z#E AN million) issued at a discount on 17 November 2004. The notes were
TEAMEREEE  BEEERERFEE - 2 issued by the Bank and constitute direct, unconditional and unsecured
YN —EENE+—HF++HEH - obligations of the Bank. The notes will mature on 17 November 2009.
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32. EvERE 32. Other Liabilities
rEE T
The Group The Bank

—EENF —ETF —EENE ZETLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BET T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SR E fth & EhEAE [tems in the course of transmission
#EHEEMNIER to other financial institutions 2,424,273 310 2,424,273 310
FEET KR H A FE T BRI Accruals and other payables 1,815,224 1,596,642 1,526,666 1,347,633

4,239,497 1,596,952 3,950,939 1,347,943

33. ENHEBATRIE 33. Amounts Due To Subsidiaries

AT
The Bank

—EENF T LF

2008 2007
BET T EET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
EmaE Other liabilities 136,393 137,049
RITRE M & FIEIEEY Deposits and balances from banks and
FREET other financial institutions 131,878 216,609
Y SNER Deposits from customers 2,024,046 2,003,875
2,292,317 2,357,533
34. ERER 34. Loan Capital
AEH T
The Group The Bank
—ETN\F ZETLF —ZTN\F —ETLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBEEA125% ' AEES Subordinated notes with
250,000,000 CHI & (B 1K * US$250 million 9.125%* 1,989,717 1,976,738 - -
FBERAGHIRITRIERE R Subordinated notes with
11.75% © E{EES US$250 million
250,000,000 CH) & [E 2= E** 1.75%+LIBOR rate** 1,937,504 1,949,652 1,937,504 1,949,652

3,927,221 3,926,390 1,937,504 1,949,652
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34.

FﬁﬁﬁW)

*k

FEEAE 9.125% - E{E3%250,000,0007T (7
#1,944,100,0007T) B EEERR TS =F
A= +=BHEATHEEN B A FCKWH-UT2
Limited 217 » WA BIRTIVEE —REAK o AT
1 RN AT s S E L R T B T S FE 1
HER waunuMde#*“—:i%
ATEERIFE B R A 9.125% KK ABEZE

T+FE+-A+—8 K17 BEES
—+,_\ﬁa’1¢%ﬁ%§%§§+¥u BOFEXA=MA
e HFFEARMBERITRIZEREEM 1.75% -
ﬁ@%izw ooo 0007t (&% 1,949,500,0007T )
HEBNFIRBERIR o ELEIRIEINIEZ S
BRAR LT ¥R =_ZT—+F+=-A+=H

Loan Capital (conta)

*

* K

Subordinated notes with a coupon of 9.125% per annum and with
face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1 million) were
issued on 23 May 2002 by CKWH-UT2 Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Bank and qualifying as tier 2 capital. The Bank
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable under
the notes. The 9.125% per annum perpetual subordinated notes will
be callable by CKWH-UT2 Limited in 2012.

On 11 December 2007, the Bank, under a US$2 billion Medium Term
Note Programme, issued subordinated float rate notes with a coupon
of 1.75% per annum above the LIBOR for three-month US dollar
deposits with face value of US$250 million (HK$equivalent 1,949.5
million). The notes are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited and will be matured on 12 December 2017.

HH

35. R4

(a) ZEEREBRITRA

35. Share Capital

(@) Authorised and issued share capital

—EEN\FE ZETEF
2008 2007
BT T BETF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EERA Authorised:
BREEBE 1 THEBR 8,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
8,000,000,000% HK$1 each 8,000,000 8,000,000
ERITRBERE ! Issued and fully paid:
M1ATHE ! At 1 January:
BREESE I THLER 5,583,341,176
5,583,341,176/% (=TT 4 : (2007: 3,083,341,176)
3,083,341,1760%) ordinary shares of HK$1 each 5,583,341 3,083,341
BT R Issue and allotment of shares
& (ZZZ 4 : 2,500,000,0000%) Nil (2007: 2,500,000,000)
EREEBE 1 THEER ordinary shares of HK$1 each - 2,500,000
R12A31H At 31 December:
BREESS 1T EER 5,583,341,176
5,583,341,176 R (ZTZ+4F : (2007: 5,583,341,176)
5,583,341,1764%) ordinary shares of HK$1 each 5,583,341 5,583,341

EBEFA ABRRETEE RS D‘Fﬁﬁéﬁ“
AT EE LRER-—FNTARE - EER
BERREMAARNTORIBEE

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the
Bank’s residual assets.
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36. f#& 36. Reserves
Q) *&Em () The Group
BRRRGRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
EXEZE WXEH  REEM B EE-R
e it e B tERS fife
ROEE  EAEE  -REHE  Exchange  Property Investment Share E Regulatory  REEF
Share Capital ~ General differences revaluation revaluation option  Statutory  general  Retained b
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  feserve  reserve  reserve  reserve reserve profits Total
E¥Tn  BMTn  BMTn BMTn BETR BMTR EBTn EBTn E¥Tn E¥Tn TR
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
200751718 At 1 January 2007 282,930 6,589 100,000 10,462 22,066 197,792 12828 - - 3566331 4198998
INEaEER Exchange difference on trandlation - - - 15238 - - - - - - 15038
RtERENE Release of revaluation surplus upon
MERNE-RS disposal of investment properties - - - - - - - - - 6,011 6,011
IARIER ﬁE’J RS Equity-settled share-based transactions - - - - - - 12957 - - - 12957
hHEES Avallable-for-sale securities
- MEEES - change in fair value - - - - - (337476) - - - - (337476)
- HERELE ~transfer o income statement
Yk (313) on disposal (note 13) - - - - - (7,3%) - - - - (7,356)
- BISETNE ~ transfer to deferred tax - - - - - 60346 - - - - 60346
TEERT Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - 106365 106,365
120075127318 At 31 December 2007 282,930 6,589 100,000 25,700 22,066 (86,694) 25,785 - - 3678707 4,055,083
R200851 718 At 1 January 2008 282,930 6,589 100,000 25,700 2,066  (86,694) 25785 - - 3,678,707 4,055,083
NEAEES Exchange difference on translation - - - 15148 - - - - - - 15148
RHERENE Release of revaluation surplus upon
¥ disposal of investment properties - - - - (1,401) - - - - 1,678 7
Effect on deferred tax balances
at 1 January resulting from a change
in tax rate (note 30(b) - - - - 267 (1,051) - - - - (784)
r%“ TW fﬁi Equity-settled share-based transactions - - - - - - 168 - - - 168
Eﬁzﬁ‘” M‘JE@ Forfeited options transferred to
retained profits - - - - - - (38,434) - - 38,434 -
Avallable-for-sale securities
- change in fair value - - - - - (269,459) - - - - (269,459
- transfer to income statement
on disposal (note 13) - - - - - (45612 - - - - (45612)
~ transfer to deferred tax - - - - - 51,987 - - - - 51,987
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - 128308 128308
Transfer from retained profits - - - - - - - 3475 47236 (50,711) -
2008127318 At 31 December 2008 282,930 6,589 100,000 40,848 20932 (350,829) - 3475 47,236 3,796,416 3,947,597
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36. &) 36. Reserves (contd)

(i) 1T (i) The Bank

BERKTRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank

NEER REEMH EhE

i i i
R EE EAGHE —Hite Property  Investment Share REER
Share Capital General  revaluation  revaluation option Retained 2
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total

BT BT BT BRI BT BT BRI BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

1200751718 At 1 January 2007 282,930 2,903 100,000 22,066 197,791 12,777 3,463,074 4,081,541
RiHERENE Release of revaluation surplus upon
MERNERRH disposal of investment properties - - - - - - 6,027 6,027
AREERHHENTS  Equity-settled share-based transactions - - - - - 12,919 - 12,919
—Wiu”j &5 Available-for-sale securities
- MEEE - change in fair value - - - - (337,476) - - (337476)
—ii E.H%??Edﬁ ~transfer to income statement
sk on disposal - - - - (7,356) - - (7356)
- BHERENE - transfer to deferred tax - - - - 60,346 - - 60,346
FER & Profit for the year - - - - - - 37,903 37903
#2007£12A318 At 31 December 2007 282,930 2,903 100,000 22,066 (86,695) 25,696 3,507,004 3,853,904
120081 A18 At 1 January 2008 282,930 2,903 100,000 22,066 (86,695) 25,696 3,507,004 3,853,904
RILERENE Release of revaluation surplus upon
MERNEREHS disposal of investment properties - - - (1.401) - - 1,678 il
EREREHIAIH  Effect on deferred tax balances
BERBAE at 1 January resulting from a change
?ﬁ’é“( Hi5E30(0)) in tax rate (note 30(b)) - - - 267 (1,051) - - (784)
REGNNRNTS  Equity-settled share-based transactions - - - - - 12,603 - 12,603
ﬁz% iyl Forfeited options transferred to
EHENERE retained profits - - - - - (38,299) 38,299 -
IHHEES Available-for-sale securities
- DMEEEY - change in fair value - - - - (269,459) - - (269,459)
- LERBLZ — transfer to income statement
hEx on disposal - - - - (45,611) - - (45,611)
- BHEEEHE ~ transfer to deferred tax - - - - 51,987 - - 51,987
TEEEH Profit for the year - - - - - - 64,887 64,887
42008%12831A At 31 December 2008 282,930 2,903 100,000 20,932 (350,829) - 3,611,868 3,667,804
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EX1E D,
(i) BREMEREY

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

R17EE
s BRI ERT EE(RT]
FEs -

1551 )5 A8B 1K

BA#E

BEAREETITAI IR TR o

— ARG

—RREEERREENE L — 8RR - I
AR T AR ©

(B 5 EARR

R ERREERIEE BB EBINEBOT B
WERMELMENZME - WREH 20 PAE
VE BRI -

WEE R

MEEHFHEREREME20 R 20)Er &5
B2 - WARA 2R TRER - ERIRES
ACAFMEBIDFB7IBQIRMER » ELMHED
BREEIEA -

REE#E
REEMFHHEEENGEAFENIHREE
BFENENFAABEEZY  TEREBME
2(e)iFE S SRR IE -

IBIRIEHE

HB R RE 1B B R AR PR 2(n) (i) B DA R RS 5
MR E) & 5T R AR T ATTR BRARTTE
BERERRGTHENAAEE -

RZZBZENF+ZA=+—R  KITREEM
RTEEERE AATFEESER_ZFZN
FH—ARER  BHTEEBERSMERLE
WAL RAR B R RHEDI 16615 A 2 B2
FAREL - RIBERE SR TR AER
B(BEETATMAEENERE) 2=

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

36.

(iii)

Reserves (contd)

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed by
section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Capital reserve
The capital reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders.

General reserve
General reserve was set up from the transfer of retained earnings,
and it is available for distribution to shareholders.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statement
of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in notes 2(p).

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting polices set in note 2(i) and 2(l) and is not available
for distribution to shareholders because it does not constitute
realised profits within the meaning of section 79B(2) of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Investment revaluation reserve
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at
the balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies in note 2(e)iii).

Share option reserve

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of the actual
or estimated number of unexercised share options granted
to employees of the Bank recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payment in note

2(n)(ii).

As at 31 December 2008, no share options remained outstanding
since all share options granted under the Share Option Scheme
(including the share options granted to all Directors of the Bank)
had been cancelled upon the withdrawal of listing of the shares
of CIFH on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and privatisation by way of a Scheme of Arrangement
under Section 166 of the Companies Ordinance on 5 November
2008.
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36. #E
(i) BEMERAENE)

36.

(iii)

Reserves (cont'd)

Nature and purpose of reserves (cont’d)

(h) EEREBAE (h) Statutory reserve
BIETREREMET  PEaE(mE)EE Under relevant PRC legistration, CKWB (China) is required to
NESENFIEENPERE D 2 HEATAE transfer 10% of its profit after taxation to a non-distributable
DIRFIREENEERBRAE BEREATEBN statutory reserve until such reserve has reached 50% of its
BEZEERAZED ZRTHIKFE - registered share capital.

(i) EE—MREHE (i)  Regulatory general reserve
BIERRREITER P ERE(RR)FR DX Pursuant to the PRC banking regulations, CKWB (China) is
T—REE  FBUEEENTESMR B required to set up a regulatory general reserve, through a transfer
SRR — A EE AR R R IR directly from the current year’s profit appropriation, as determined
X RENERERENEREEEEERNNE based on the 1% of the total risk assets at the balance sheet date
EEEEMNES Z—5tE o EF —EEIIIETT to cover its unidentified potential loss exposures. The regulatory
TR AR EMD o general reserve forms part of the equity of the Bank.

() REF ()  Retained profits

AFABERB(RITERN)BERBEEENR
TE - AN THRERERERERBRAD EERR
EEANEERIEEENERRBR(R=
TTLFENRFEERE)NREEBLSE - &
FHEERE  HENEHEEEEREET
REE - RZTZNE+-_A=+—8 R
i ) R B4 B A5 BRI BB AR B T AT THRER A
$REBB16675,465,0007T( — T T B
957,055,0007T) ° EATTRIREAEZARE
B o

A regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes by earmarking amounts in respect of losses which the
Bank will or may incur on loans and advances (and investments
in the year of 2007) in addition to impairment losses recognised.
Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly through retained
profits and in consultation with the HKMA. As at 31 December
2008, HK$675,465,000 (2007: HK$957,055,000) was included
in the retained profits in this respect which was distributable to
equity holders of the Bank subject to consultation with the HKMA.

(iv) Distributability of reserve
At 31 December 2008, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was HK$3,036,403,000
(2007: HK$2,649,949,000).

(iv) FEENTDIRME
REZZEZENFF+_A=+—8  A#HDIRFARTE
R A B B AB%3,036,403,00070( Z T+ ¢
75 #52,649,949,0007T) °
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37.

38.

BERAEE

AEBERE -ARAEHRRRIES & ([ZBRIKG
) Bt AREAELHEENMEREAFH A
D2 TR - MRKETBIZE—ERESH AR
g REDERENAEENMEEZRES - EEH
EHEMER - RIEB LS 2 BHRATRE
B AEENSHEREEENERBIERDRE
EVHERER - T A B A — (BRSO RR FI R
& (ERZERETBIKBRENE -

NS

3

BTERNESN ARBE-_TTRF+_A—
R - L2 E—IERA A REA RIE
iR ERHAEEE - AEECREBEDH IR
HERRHIFATER

REER - NEBFGELABELNERY BB
46,115,00070( — =4 : B#41,064,0007T ) (M
F£10()) °

BARR REMR Y

DB REANRORZ
RZZEZ=FRA+R A RTWEESRARE
B & BIERE R AR M ERR S AER AR
AERERCER B (TFERERT 3 ) - RIZEAERT 3
BRHMBEE ETHRARTHAMEAMFR=
FoUB-HATR  AERTHHEATBEER
Ik BHBRERETHEARBE KRB EESEE
BEORER

TERSER-_ETNF+-ARA BEETHAE
BRMARZMBRA R TR T RARE @
ZHZ I ANAL - RIBBREA SR TOMERE
PR ARETIEE 2 s o

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

37.

38.

Staff Retirement Scheme

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme (“the
Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the employees’
basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is an MPF exempted scheme and
covers all permanent full-time employees of the Group. No employee
contributions are required. Contributions forfeited by leavers prior to
vesting fully may not be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of
contribution but are transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall

be applied for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s members.

Besides the Retirement Scheme, the Group also participated in an
approved MPF scheme effective on 1 December 2000 to provide scheme
choice to both existing and new employees. Mandatory benefits are
being provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately HK$46,115,000
(2007: HK$41,064,000) (note 10(a)) to these schemes.

Share-based Payments

Equity-settled share-based transactions

The immediate parent of the Bank, CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited Share
Option Scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”) on 16 May 2003. The
options granted under the Share Option Scheme had a vesting period of
two years or three years starting from the date of grant and remained
exercisable until the tenth anniversary day from the date of grant. Each
option gave the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in
CIFH.

CIFH withdrew the listing of its shares on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and privatisation by way of a Scheme
of Arrangement on 5 November 2008. All the outstanding equity-settled
share options were cancelled pursuant to the offer terms in the Scheme
of Arrangement.
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38. LAR#EES =)

LUREBRNNRGERS (&)
(a) IREBBEERTBIR T B (RS UKD E
)30 BV R R AR AT

38. Share-based Payments (cont)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(a)  The terms and conditions of the options, which would originally

be settled by physical delivery of shares, granted under the Share

Option Scheme are as follows:

BRTEH BRETEEHE

Date of grant/number of BRESE BTG BRESNFH

employees entitled Number of options Vesting conditions Contractual life of options

#2003F 11 A178[R273% 6,758,000 HET A HIET A
BERALRTERE feEt2 6 HBET10F

Options granted to 273 eligible persons 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
on 17 November 2003

F2200444 36 A [M293% 7,412,000 mET A mET A
BERATRTHERE feEt2 HBET105F

Options granted to 293 eligible persons 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
on 6 April 2004

F200546 A 13 AA1275% 6,800,000 mE T A mET A
BERATRTHERE feET26F HET105F

Options granted to 275 eligible persons 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
on 13 June 2005

720065 18HM321% 8,152,000 BET A BETHE
AERALTRTRRE feEt24F HBET10F

Options granted to 321 eligible persons 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
on 18 May 2006

14200747 A6 H 13694 13,455,000 mRTHE T HE
RERATRTERE feEt24F HEH10E

Options granted to 369 eligible persons 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
on 6 July 2007

7200747 A6H /3694 13,455,000 BT A mETHES
BERALRTERE HEET3F E5H105F

Options granted to 369 eligible persons
on 6 July 2007

3 years from the date of grant

10 years from the date of grant
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38. LUIREE N #) 38. Share-based Payments (cont)
UREENORERE (&) Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)
(b) HEAESE MINEFHITEELT - (b)  The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options

are as follows:

RZB%tE RZBERE RZB%RE RZBEMmE R-8%=%
RHIERE RTNBRE RTHERE RTMERE ERFHERE
Share options Share options Share options Share options Share options
granted in 2007 granted in 2006 granted in 2005 granted in 2004 granted in 2003

i RREZE  RE BREEE  ORE RREME  RE BRERE  TRE BREHE

Exercise Numberof  Exercise Numberof  Exercise Numberof  Exercise Numberof  Exercise Number of

price  options price  options price  options price  options price  options
HKS$ HK$ HK$ HKS$ HKS
REMATR Qutstanding at the beginning
of the year 6.570 26,402,000 4275 6,540,000 2925 1,792,000 3775 1,352,000 3540 1,112,000
RERENE Forfeited during the year (1,142,000) (140,000) - (12,000) -
TEERAE Evercised during the year - (1,500,000 (184,000) (108,000) (60,000)
R EE2LALTE Cancelled due to CIFH's privatisation (25,260,000) (4,900,000) (1,608,000 ) (1,232,000) (1,052,000
RERAME Qutstanding at the end of the year - - - - :
RELTE Exercisable at the end of the year - - - - -
TERRRERE Weighted average share price
MRS at the date of share options
ERE exercised during the year - 5,599 5378 5966 5951
REEDITEBERERITE B MEFIRERE The weighted average share price at the date of share options exercised
¥5.610( =TT+ - B¥6.4027T) © during the year was HK$5.610 (2007: HK$6.402).
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38. LAR#EES =)

LUREBRNNRGERS (&)

(0 BRENLCEERER
R THEREMEREO AN EBERELER
TERENAABETE - BTERENAA
EBEGETEREZAAMEEIRATE - GA
ERAMBEIEANFHRI0F -

38. Share-based Payments (cont)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(c)  Fair value of share options and assumptions
The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of the share
options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share
options granted is measured based on a trinomial lattice model.
The 10-year contractual life of the share option is used as an input

into this model.

i 3 RZZBARE RZZZ1F R-ZEMNF RZZB=F
tARAE EATNH RAT=H mAAA +-B+tAH
BFHERE BRTHBERE BYHBRE BFHERE BRTHBERE
For options For options For options For options For options
granted on granted on granted on granted on granted on
6 July 2007 18 May 2006 13 June 2005 6 April 2004 17 November 2003
R ERBNARER Fair value at measurement date  HK$3.702 HK$1.301 HK$0.653 HK$1.248 HK$0.835
RE Share price HK$6.570 HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.475
e Exercise price HK$6.570 HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.540
EERE(A=ER Expected volatility (expressed
B AR AR as volatility used in the
REET) trinomial lattice model) 53.94% 31.00% 2430% 34.00% 24.00%
BRiEEE Option life 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years
EHRS Expected dividends
(FHEZSR) (continuous Yield) 2.10% 4.14% 3.84% 371% 371%
aERBHE Risk-free interest rate
(REBEIT (based on HKD government
EFZEEHE) bond Yield) 4.62% 4.84% 3.22% 4.07% 4.34%

TAER IR R IEB A 2 KR - BEARMEBHNER
FERIRENETEHMIEHRERE - BRRSEZ
BEMKE - TEBARKNEGHAIEEATZER
A EEREET -

R RAR R AR TS 6 I (BL IR T A BB A 1
B)FMSRBEMET -

The expected volatility is based on historic volatility and adjusted for
any expected changes to future volatility according to publicly available
information. Expected dividends are based on historical dividend yields.
Changes in the subject input assumptions could materially affect the fair
value estimates.

Share options are granted under a service condition and, for grants to
personnel, a non-market performance condition.
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38.

AR REE T =)

DB ENHNRARS
RITERFPEREN2ENBAR  BMEEER
EERASEHLES([EERALT]FELE Equity
Linked Deferred Award ([ELDA]) : &It + &EEA
TAAIEERZER R (AN T BV E B F KRIKHE
MEFHREHE)EZFRSER - 5ERATER
SRR EEMIASEFEFE - B ELDA TS B (E
Bl & L imARE B LA T 51 A R R BRE S

P R MERAEP(E
ARBmERENZER &

1. ELDA SRR B
B L@k EA@J

2. PEHE3.007T ©

ERBHMZAMSERERAY - PEHASTBERD
FIHI A AU (BER ELDA FRRAR(E - AISEEBA
TN EIRE ELDA EBIMFIE - KA BH/ALIR
&7 ELDA B EiRERL S kP ER & TilAR -

38. Share-based Payments (cont)

Cash-settled share-based transactions

The Bank, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIFH, has offered Equity Linked
Deferred Award (“the ELDA") to the eligible employees and certain
directors of the Group (“the Eligible Persons”) whereby the Eligible
Persons will receive cash benefit on the specified maturity date, being
the earlier of the second calendar anniversary of the offer date and the
date of retirement. The amount of cash benefit to be received by the
Eligible Persons on the maturity date shall be calculated by multiplying
the number of ordinary shares of CIFH notionally subject to ELDA by the

lower of:

1. the result obtained by subtracting the ELDA price per share from
the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH as stated in the
daily quotations sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the maturity date; and

2. HK$3.00.

The Eligible Persons are not entitled to receive any payment pursuant to
the ELDA if the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH as stated in
the daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the maturity date
falls below the ELDA price. No ordinary shares of CIFH will be allotted or
transferred to the Eligible Persons upon the maturity of the ELDA.

BERTFEAERATH ELDA BE4ER0T The detailed terms of the ELDA offered to the Eligible Persons are as
follows:

W=F\F+=A=+-H

ELDAZZE LS RHHPEEE

LEREE

Number of ordinary shares of

=l ELDABRRE B (5T)) CIFH notionally subject to ELDA

Offer date ELDA price per share (HKS) as at 31 December 2008
200654 A28H

28 April 2006 2.00 -

A=A BEERRET 2 ELDA AR BENER
3.007C R - BIAERATRIBMAEENESEH
BREA

RIEERNFRTFHNEDAER-_ZEZENFNA
—t+tN\B2&AFE TAR-_ZTEZENE+_A
=+ —HBERERITHEMELDA ©

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

The fair value of the ELDA is measured based on a trinomial lattice
model and limited to HK$3.00, which is the maximum cash benefit to be

received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date.

ELDA granted in 2006 had been fully vested on 28 April 2008 and no
ELDA remained outstanding as at 31 December 2008.
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38. LIREEN ) 38. Share-based Payments (cont)
EEXH Employee expenses
—EENE ZETLF
2008 2007
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(a) UREELSHIRORS (a) Equity-settled share-based transactions
2005 B & T HIBERRE Share options granted in 2005 - 994
20065 B 1% T K BB AR 1 Share options granted in 2006 1,746 2,951
720074F B % T H BB AR 1 Share options granted in 2007 14,383 9,012
R REB AR Total expense recognised as
#37 H (MEE106) employee costs (note 10(a)) 16,129 12,957
—EENEF —TELF
2008 2007
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(b) URSERHRBERS (b) Cash-settled share-based transactions

72005 B % T #J ELDA ELDA granted in 2005 - 3,667
FA20064F E % F 1) ELDA ELDA granted in 2006 4,997 9,161

NBREENZSAEN Total carrying amount of cash-settled
#AREE (MFE10()) transaction liabilities (note 10(a)) 4,997 12,828
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39. HENEESZEER 39. Cash And Cash Equivalents
AEH
The Group
—ZENE T LF
2008 2007
BT T BRI
HK$’000 HK$'000
() ZEEERERANRER (i) Components of cash and cash equivalents
Re%EER in the consolidated cash flow statement
Re RIERIT - PRIRPITR Cash and balances with banks, central
Efh o R ENET banks and other financial institutions 10,754,122 924,449
TEIRTT « RRIRITRR Placements with and advances to banks,
Hh & BB TR R B central banks and other financial institutions
(JRRA3EAREER) with original maturity within three months 5,487,792 9,193,263
Bl 5 & 5 )17 R Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held
(FRAA3ME A AREIE): with original maturity within three months:
— A EES — Available-for-sale securities 1,373,735 221,571
17,615,649 10,339,283
(i) EAREEESBRNEER (i) Reconciliation with the consolidated
balance sheet
R RAEIRIT ~ PRIRITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
Hith @ s and other financial institutions 10,754,122 1,502,875
EIRIT « PRIBITR Placements with and advances to banks,
Eth & R 17 R B K central banks and other financial institutions 10,473,951 12,647,588
Bl % & R M7 R Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held:
— A EES — Available-for-sale securities 1,373,735 871,213
FEEEBBERMTHEE Amounts shown in the consolidated balance sheet 22,601,808 15,021,676
o REIEAE A Less : Amounts with an original maturity
3ME A H B of over three months (4,986,159) (4,682,393)
FERSRERANEE R Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
ReFEER cash flow statement 17,615,649 10,339,283
RZZEENF+ZA=+—HReRREEHEE The balances of cash and cash equivalents included cash balances with
B AR BIEZINEEE RIATERHIAF REEITRE central banks and other financial institutions that are subject to exchange
e BRI S 17 BB 154,456,000 (= F control and regulatory restrictions, amounting to HK$ 154,456,000 at 31
T4 ##£79,900,0007T) ° December 2008 (2007: HK$79,900,000).

156 | F{=53ERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



BTSSR IIRE

Notes To The Financial Statements

40. AEEANEE

41.

(a)

40. Assets Pledged As Security

AEERAT
The Group and the Bank
SR —EELE
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
PN EE : Assets pledged:
Re RIERIT - PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
ﬁ@imﬂ%@ﬁﬁ’] feyea and other financial institutions 6,435 3,552
A R Available-for-sale securities 74,395 77,743
80,830 81,295

BEEANEERENEEAEBE T EE G ER
BHVEERFR o Rtz REB D HSREBKE
HELERENRREH  AltaMEBKIRME
TRtz RANEHERELBOHEERE - —
THREBEEFRZES243,400,0007T( —TTHF : =
%139,500,0007T ) B 151,886,600,0007T( = ZZ
+4F : 5% 1,087,600,0007T) B 13 WA = A BTG He it
BUAMERZIBEERE -

EXBEBAIRS

BEAMBHRREMEHDRENRS
SEETTATERBE RS

N FEERIN - AR

BEEARNRXS

REFER - NEBEE HFRITERBE A HEREH
FETTEERS  ERREHRERE  BXRF
MRAZEER //ﬁilff?k ERIBITR HMINE

RG o mtxx EHTEERRBEETRHE
E’Mﬁﬁa?ﬁiﬂ%ﬂzﬂﬁm A EIRMAE AR E EH MR 5
FREFPHEHER - EFERA - BLERHEIR
E R GTETT

41.

(a)

The assets pledged represented statutory deposits pledged to the Office
of the Comptroller of Currency in the USA at each of the balance sheet
date. In addition, the Group has entered into a credit default swap with
a senior loan provider as a partial credit protection against the non-
performance of a term loan provided by the senior loan provider. A
margin deposit of US$243,400,000 (2007: US$139,500,000) equivalent
to HK$1,886,600,000 (2007: HK$1,087,600,000) has been placed with
the senior loan provider for such credit protection.

Material Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material

related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties, in the normal course of its banking business including,
inter alia, lending, the acceptance and placement of inter-bank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and
foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were under
the same terms as those available to other counterparties and customers
of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms.
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41. EXBEBARXE &) 41. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)
() EREBENTNRZ(E) (@) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)
KEBFARN BEHIXIHEELRREEAN The amount of related party transactions during the year and
ERIAT outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
AREREST
The Group and the Bank
BREERN
Ultimate ERERSLR BANBAF (W) BERT (WREORG) BELT (W)
controlling party Immediate parent Fellow subsidiaries (note (i))  Associates (note (i &ii)) ~ Related companies (note iii))
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

H

ZER\E CERLF CERR\E CTRLE ZRRNE CRELF CER\E CERLF CRWNE TRt
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ABTn BT BBTn BNt BRfn BT BBfm %t #RTm BT

A

Interest income - - - - 33m 34718 4,158 19,766 - -
Interest expense (27,640) (28,089) (12,865) (44985)  (179.316) (90,592) (45476)  (129,880) (33,006) (2,508)
Other operating income - - 394 263 - - 37,510 55,687 - -
Operating expenses - - (5,033) (3,620) (14,881) (11,610) (665) (52,985) - -
Guarantees and letter of crecit - - - - 624 - - 15,539 - -
LEVER Lending activities:
MAIR At 1 January - - - - 602,607 475,381 218,285 221,798 - -
M2A31H At 31 December - - - - 131228 18,786 200,000 802,106 - -
FEETS28 Average for the year - - - - 9730 18,902 155250 463,692 - -
R Other receivables:
WAIR At 1 January - - 76,644 - 1,442 2462 31,987 124,728 - -
MM2A31H At 31 December - - - 76,644 6,669 47 1,380 32,682 - -
REETIEE Average for the year - - 62,257 54,380 96,141 4407 16,527 13973 - -
BEER Acceptance of deposits:
MATA At 1 January 2,147,532 - 353,361 53776 14236% 1081372 3303486 2,022,559 - -
RM2A31H At 31 December 11428751 2147532 533,255 353361 5360,639 1182059 2,657,949 3545123 21,018 -
FERTEE Average for the year 3400529 741616 44315 1425480 4387071 2255832 2497180 267005 6,755 -
EftrerEE: Other payables:
RMAR At 1 January 1,106 - 142123 327 22,361 1,744 4,938 903 2,508 -
M2A31H At 31 December 415 1,106 477,034 142123 21,249 20,173 1,603 7,126 1,326 2,508
FEETS28 Average for the year 488 48 421,515 147,526 28335 18,448 2,984 4433 1,482 627
EHER: Loan capital:
#MA1R At 1 January - - - - 1,193,187 - - - 623,889 -
M2A31H At 31 December - - - - 1,185,752 803,257 - 389,930 620,001 623,889
REETIEE Average for the year 5 - - - 1189742 200814 - 97483 622,087 155,972
gt it BEE T Bk R F AR R E 2 o No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above loans to

and placements with related parties.
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4. ERBEEBERXZ 2 41. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)
(a) HEEBEQATNRZ(E) (@) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)

FiE - Note:

(i) RIBZENE+_A=+—HILEE ~&£E (i) During the year ended 31 December 2008, the immediate parent
BHEERS AT RIAAE B E SR — disposed of its interests in one associate (“Associate (I)”) to a
B A & — R A R SR — S A A subsidiary of the ultimate controlling party and a related company
(Bt Na)) kR - REEIEIR A 7 — Rt respectively. In addition, one associate (“Associate (I)"”) of the ultimate
BNT (B AT)) LAIS S R 89 5 = E controlling party became its subsidiary due to further intake of its
R BSRIZEIRARINME AR - BAMKE AR equity interest. Both Associates () and (Il) were then considered as
WEWBHERZZEZENF+_A=+—HItK A two fellow subsidiaries of the Bank as at 31 December 2008, certain
RITHRIRMB AR LA EEABEHZ S account opening balances for the above related party transactions
pREBRIBR BAS IR MEL ER - were restated accordingly.

(ii) INEE K& ARITHEE S N BB FE BN SRR A T (ii) Associates of the Group and the Bank included the associates of the
a3 i e SNGILEo) /NI RS ultimate controlling party and immediate parent respectively.

(iii) BN T R IR AR EEETEN— (iii) Related companies referred to shareholders of the immediate parent,
RIEEERG A TR o which exercise significant influence on the immediate parent.

AT
The Bank
MELDE
Subsidiaries

—EENF ZETLF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FMEXH Interest expense (343,404) (321,620)
Hipgg A Other operating income - 215
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. EXRBBMERSZ =) 41. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)

(b) EHEXEEBABNRS (b) Transactions with key management personnel
NEBRERATFESEAEMESBIENTIAKE Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group and the
P FARITESHRIE - ST Bank, including amounts paid to the Bank's directors as disclosed in note

11 is as follows:

AEERAET
The Group and the Bank
—2ENEF TTTEEF
2008 2007
BYTT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHEEREA Short-term employee benefits 46,167 40,894
BRI RA Post-employment benefits 2,124 2,030
LARRAE(E Share-based payments 4,296 6,420
52,587 49,344
e @iEe T Al 8 T (FIFE106)) © Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 10(a)).
REFR  RITRARITRRLREZERARNTIES During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key management
B A BRI 8 R A PR S s R M E R personnel of the Bank and its holding companies and their close family
ZHNEIREEERE - FERESTATELB members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them.
AR - WESMBEUA LT (ER) EEmE The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
BT LA B G RKEBUARR © on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with

persons of a similar standing or, where applicable, with other employees.

REBMRAAT
The Group and the Bank
—eENE —TTE
2008 2007
BT T BB
HK$’000 HK$'000
B1A1RMEH At 1 January 13,505 13,112
P12 A31 B &R At 31 December 8,739 13,505
FNF AR BT Maximum amount during the year 14,829 16,820
FEERERETZEBRASNFANGEREERE No impairment losses have been recorded against balances outstanding
AREEBE  WEEREEEEABNMMMATE during the year with key management personnel, and no individually
EF R4 R BT B (E Rl ST BB (B 2 - assessed impairment allowance has been made on balances with key

management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.

160 | F{=53ERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



BTSSR IIRE

Notes To The Financial Statements

41.

(9]

42,

EX

AR5

41.

Material Related Party Transactions (cont)

THAEE (c) Loans to officers
RITREEB(RATENYE161BIEEEITHAEN Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of the
@ Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
—EEN\F —ETLF
2008 2007
BT T BEETT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
K12 A31HAITIRED Aggregate amount of relevant loans made by the Bank
BRENERIETE outstanding at 31 December 31,187 1,980
RNEEANARITIRER Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans made
BRER S ARG by the Bank outstanding during the year 33,335 2,633

S

TR

“RENFEF+ A=t rEEREREL
SRR -

R EE

A E 2 5 B AR 5 B A0 [ B B L L e ) B IR K 4
B CHEEGCHRSRTAEHOEIREMR

EERR  FERREEFIXSEFRAY
HEREmMABRITENEEMEBURRAATEE
Moo

SRR  BEX  EakRERERENSE
REEE) - SIBERTANAABEIKRIR
SREHRKEMER -

RBESREMR | FAREER SN AR B R
EZRE - ERRATERESRBHE - K
BEREERR RIS E S UNBITEEFRETS
KBMEIRMIZRSEE - HEMmERRITET
FRIE TR E TR SR ENER

SRR - ARERER - ABRERZD
BEARR - REMINEE AR - B
SRS R 2 R o

42,

There was no provision made against these loans as at 31 December
2008.

Financial Risk Management

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to, and its
management and control of risks, in particular the primary risks associated

with its use of financial instruments as follows:

- Credit risk: the possibility of loss occurring owing to the customers’
or counterparties’ failure to meet contractual obligations.

- Market risk: the adverse fluctuation in the fair value or future cash
flows of a financial instrument resulting from changes in market
rates or prices such as foreign exchange rates, commodity or
equity prices.

- Liquidity risk: the inability to meet financial obligations as they
fall due. This may be caused by a funding liquidity problem such
as the inability to liquidate assets or obtain funding to meet
obligations or may be attributable to a market liquidity problem
resulting in market disruptions, thus hindering the Bank’s ability
to unwind or offset specific exposures without lowering market

prices significantly.
- Operational risk: the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from

inadequate or failed internal processes, staff and systems or from
external events.
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42,

(a)

cRRERER 2

REEBIE T REMIEFF AR BH R iELRER -
REEE R SAEHIEE  ROE B R &
HNEELEMARTHERRARMERE - A5EH
TEMER R AR ERREMELS - UBAE™
% EmREMERSERRERRERF - REEHN
WNEZ BB F B TE L B - URRETA

BERFEEER -

BT 2 EBASEMASRER Ll %R
G AMETERAKBEEEREARNER -

FERRERE
AREBMAS 2 EERBRTIRERZHF T HEETT
HUBEEMARNIEX - FREARTIEREER
kB ERES  BEZREEEBRINES
ANE KA ©

EERRERREZFETRERZESE T ZRR
ERE TEFHEEFEGREEMEAREEZES
B3 - 2ZEgHAKENRREEREFRHESE
MEE  BERENBELARRE  TRERE
B AR T AT e AR E R £ E B R R
g AR EE R

EERREREZEBERNTCRMETEERAN
FEEAEE FERRSHE EREARTRER
REEFOEEREAETT - AEEYLFRE
RAESEEERARENESR TEBRNESER
F - REEREMERF - ERREBANERR RS
o FEARINE B E KA K E =& BS AR
BEN A ER R R ERBE -

EmEERREGEEMRTSITHEENE - &R
ZHFNEERRHBEEABRBATR ZER
ATRMEIRE LA E - EERBZHRERBRM
o IHIEERENEEARKEEZEGRE

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

42,

(a)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
these risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Group continually modifies
and enhances its risk management frameworks and infrastructure
in keeping with the market, product offering and international best
practice. The Group's internal auditor also performs regular independent
audits to ensure due compliance with internal policies and regulatory

requirements.

In addition to the Group’s exposure to and management of the aforesaid
risks, this note also includes information about the Group’s capital

management.

Credit risk management

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that the
Group will incur financial loss as a result of the counterparty’s failure to
discharge its obligation. Credit exposures arise principally in loans and
advances, debt securities, treasury bills as well as credit risk in off-balance

sheet financial arrangements such as loan commitments.

Credit risk management and control is centralised in the Risk
Management Group (“RMG") under the oversight of Credit Committee
and reported to the Credit & Risk Management Committee (“CRMC")
at the board level on a quarterly basis. These committees provide
appropriate oversight on the Group’s risk management practices by
defining the Group’s policies and risk appetite and providing RMG with
the means to implement measures to mitigate credit risks arising from

the Group’s adopted strategy.

Credit risk management is effected by implementing and monitoring
adopted credit policies that determine the borrower’s creditworthiness,
credit risk classification, loan application process and procedures for
making lending decisions. The Group applies the same credit policy in
respect of contingent liabilities as in respect of financial instruments
recorded on the balance sheet, based on loan approval procedures, use
of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also mitigated by
obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from
borrowers and third parties.

Credit risk imbedded in products is identified and measured in product
programmes. Credit risk pertaining to individual customers is identified
and measured by credit officers utilising internal risk rating models.
Credit applications are approved by credit officers under delegated
authorities or by credit committee, as the case may be.
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42. SERBEE ) 42. Financial Risk Management (conto)

(@) FEERMEEE) (a) Credit risk management (cont’d)
EHIE C KENTEREZNESHEE TS FE R Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
EEEUTE  matEeEnEERBASHEERY economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties
AEENBEERRNEEEAN  BFeELEER whose aggregate credit exposure is material in relation to the Group’s
PR - AEENERTAASHBETR total exposures. The Group's portfolio of financial instruments is
R - fTENELER - AEBEBBESHEED diversified along geographic, industry and product sectors. Credit risk
FEERBEFRHDOIEM 19221 B 5230 concentration of the Group's respective financial assets is disclosed in
- notes 19 to 21 and 23.
() 1SEERLR (i)  Maximum exposure

NEE A EERE IR (GRE R EAH The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date

ﬁﬂ‘\]ﬁﬁuuiﬁzﬁi\ﬁt%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ)ﬁﬁ%’%%%qﬂ
FESBEENNREMREERRNERS
# o FEERRLEREMAT

without taking into consideration of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial assets in the balance sheet after deducting any

impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure is as

follows:
rEH AT
The Group The Bank
—EENF TTTLEF —EENE ZTTLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e RIERIT - Cash and balances with banks,
RRERITR central banks and other
Hiv & BB financial institutions 10,754,122 1,502,875 10,488,291 1,409,752
TEERTT ~ PRIBITR Placements with and advances to
Hith & s banks, central banks and other
GFRRER financial institutions 10,473,951 12,647,588 10,239,534 12,563,176
= ES Trade bills 816,069 1,523,200 816,069 1,523,200
REHBBEE Trading assets 2,057,872 2,235,151 2,055,093 2,235,151
feE RimiBEmIARER  Securities designated at fair value
AREENES through profit or loss 521,834 531,025 521,834 531,025
EFPERK Loans and advances to
SR EMRTE customers and other accounts 75,101,152 67,621,462 67,347,688 63,449,269
AT SR Available-for-sale securities 20,592,876 22,028,259 20,592,876 22,028,258
BISER R M ER{ZE  Financial guarantees and other
BENSEEE credit related contingent liabilities 6,165,664 6,714,297 6,076,684 6,714,297
EFUREREMEZEE  Loans commitments and
B AEYE other credit related commitments 26,621,899 22,960,628 26,219,552 22,907,082
153,105,439 137,764,485 144,357,621 133,361,210
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42. cRERERE %) 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(a) EEEBEEE) (a) Credit risk management (cont’d)

(il BHRBHNEEZS (i)  Credit quality of loans and advances
R_BEN\ER-_ZTF+HF+—-A=+—H " At 31 December 2008 and 2007, all loans and advances to banks
FEHRITERRBTISSERE BFEZR N are not impaired. The credit quality of loans and advances to
BEEZEEESTOT customers can be analysed as follows:

REME AT

The Group The Bank
—E2ENEF —EELHF —EENE —ET+F
2008 2007 2008 2007
BYTT BT T BT T BETT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

EPERRBNMEE  Gross loans and advances to customers

— BB BHSORE — neither past due nor impaired 70,508,980 63,654,103 63,035,856 59,654,869
—B2@HE2ERE - past due but not impaired 1,521,357 1,422,115 1,370,481 1,281,866
—BRE — impaired 1,384,179 757,212 1,329,377 748,355

73,414,516 65,833,430 65,735,714 61,685,090

Hep Of which:
rEH AT
The Group The Bank
—EENFE T HF —EEN\F TETAF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BET T BRI
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAEEHSRER Gross loans and advances to
EFER K customers that are neither past due
i nor impaired
—EEBE — Pass included
B ES) Grades 1to 10 69,741,118 63,054,926 62,403,827 59,058,496
—BEELE — Special mention included
A Grade 11 767,862 599,177 632,029 596,373

70,508,980 63,654,103 63,035,856 59,654,869
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42. SHEKREE 2 42. Financial Risk Management (cont)
() EEERBREEE) (a) Credit risk management (cont'd)
(i) BaRRBEHNEEES(E) (i) Credit quality of loans and advances (cont’d)
RITFERBANEETRGE R ERMER The Bank’s credit risk rating system is designed to assess the
THRARHEBSARERLZYRMRIELETEMm default risk of borrowers in the commercial and corporate banking
0t O REMNE R EEE S IMAKRITHEE portfolios. The credit quality of unimpaired loans is assessed by
REETRHEELTTE - reference to the Bank’s risk rating system.
B ER BRI ERRIEA BT A&IE Loans under the classification of “pass” represent loans that are

j[ggﬂg&mimrgﬁagﬁ BB AEREZ current in meeting commitments and that full repayment of both
B EAEBRIMIZ10ENER 55 principal and interest is not in doubt. This classification includes
BREXEETRESEND ﬁz,i &}\ ° borrowers assigned Grades 1 to 10, comprising borrowers with

the ability to meet financial obligations in various degrees.

MERMNA BT BRI EREEEEARRRR Loans under the classification of “special mention” represent
REAMAlec B EEEARTZ BN - Ea1E borrowers that are experiencing difficulties which may threaten
BRIESI1TEMEESYBTINES - the Bank’s financial position. They include borrowers of Grade 11,

comprising borrowers that require special and close monitoring.

EaE R A RENREERA R HNERR S The ageing analysis of loans and advances to customers that are
T past due but not impaired is as follows:
rER 4T
The Group The Bank
—EENF —EELF —EENE —ETLHF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BAEE R ERER Gross loans and advances to
BEFERK customers that are past
BR4azE due but not impaired
— B EA3E A AT — Overdue 3 months or less 1,514,251 1,329,359 1,363,375 1,189,110
—3%6f@A — 6 months or less but over
3 months 7,106 51,034 7,106 51,034
—6MAE1FE — 1 year or less but over 6 months - - - -
— 1 E — Over 1 year - 41,722 — 41,722
1,521,357 1,422,115 1,370,481 1,281,866
RZZZEN\F+-_A=1+—H  NEEKREH Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
ERIER - BB EsORENER KBTI AE terms not been rescheduled amounted to HK$10,692,000 as at
#10,692,0007C( ==+ : 1,776,000 31 December 2008 (2007: HK$1,776,000).
JT) °
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42. TRIERERE »)

FERREE®)

(a)

(iii)

ERRBHLUINEHEENEEES

NEZSEERRNERA - BALEHER
TEERERBRNT AR TRESZXFETF
MR - REESIRREE - AEEMIE
EMERTRENRER Baa3 HIIELTE
BES -NTENFR-_ZETLE+ A
=+—H  WRARBNERRZLER LH
EBEFEHRER I o

TR2VEBESEEEARBERBRE RS
KEFHREAEOTHEELE - BEHES
EEFIRRRBLZREFETANTER - 0
BHAGRBFE - BIRAESFET AN

42. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(a)

Credit risk management (cont'd)

(iii)

Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and
advances

Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in the same way
as the Group manages its corporate lending risk. Risk grading is
applied to the debt issuers with individual credit limits set. It is the
Group's credit policy not to invest in unlisted debt securities that
are below the rating of Baa3. As at 31 December 2008 and 2007,
there were no objective evidence that should call for impairment
assessment on individual, listed debt securities.

The following table presents the credit quality of investment
in debt securities analysed by the designated external credit
assessment agency, Moody’s Investors Service ratings (or their
equivalent) at the balance sheet date. Credit ratings for those debt
securities are represented by either the issue or the issuer ratings,
ratings designated for the issuers are reported in case there are no
issue ratings.

REBERAIT

The Group and the Bank
—ZZT)N\F —ETLF
2008 2007
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa 1,121,366 704,326
Aa3 = Aal Aa3 to Aal 14,004,115 12,106,526
A3 E Al A3 to Al 3,610,693 8,097,100
ER A3 Lower than A3 1,293,811 1,904,784
20,029,985 22,812,736
REFAR Unrated 362,777 353,687
4z Total 20,392,762 23,166,423
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42. TRIERERE »)
EERREE )

(a)

(iv)

42. Fina

(a)
i R E 15 e H (iv)
REBMENIZS - EEMNEMIMES
REFHRAEROEN - FHEBEFERMER

MEARm - E—RIBERT - AEBETEHERT
BERMBREEERER - EEAENERRE

[ el 88 KBS B ERE R — S EFRIBR I o
BEEHRLTER EMERESREAR - MR
TEN\FER_TTLF+_F=+—8  Af7
WREFBEENETRM -

—RiME - EEES  EEFMNEMRRR
BRERR - EUASREERSERIRNEE
ERFLZMEET ARG - REBERET
A TAERYREERANGEREREHRIT
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ncial Risk Management (cont)

Credit risk management (cont’d)

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the form of mortgage interests over properties, other
registered securities over assets, cash deposits and guarantees.
Collateral is generally not held against loans and advances
to banks, except when securities are held as part of reverse
repurchase and securities borrowing activities. Collateral is usually
not held against listed debt securities, and no such collateral was
held at 31 December 2008 or 2007.

Debt securities, treasury and other eligible bills are generally
unsecured with the exception of asset-based securities and similar
instruments, which are secured by pools of financial assets. The
Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives activity
is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the contractual
framework within which dealing activity across a full range of
over-the-counter products is conducted and contractually binds
both parties to apply close-out netting across all outstanding
transactions covered by an agreement, if either party defaults or
following other pre-agreed termination events. The Group may
also execute a Credit Support Annex in conjunction with the ISDA
Master Agreement with the counterparty under which collateral
is passed between the parties to mitigate the market contingent
counterparty risk inherent in the outstanding positions.

The lower of gross loans and advances and the estimate of the
fair value of collateral and other credit enhancements held against
financial assets is as follows:

rEH AT
The Group The Bank
—ZEENF —TTF  ZBENF TTLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BYETT BT BT T BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BERRBRBER Lower of gross loans and advances
HEEERER and fair value of collateral and
BE ERm R other credit enhancements held
HiE AR against financial assets that are:
AR BEREZ
BIEER
— R BRI E — neither past due nor impaired 43,731,973 39,146,426 36,779,207 35,565,796
—mEE2 A RE — past due but not impaired 1,168,418 1,251,351 1,017,542 1,123,778
44,900,391 40,397,777 37,796,749 36,689,574
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42,

(b)

cRRERER 2
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misEREEAER  MEERENMERERSED

E“%(ﬁfﬁ“@jﬁﬁglﬁféﬂﬁ%ﬂlﬁ o RITHIEHIE
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FITRRREGEREAREREEZES  BERAE
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BRZS - BEEHREE —RIINERTERE -
—BRBEBEENRE  FenaRERARSE
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42,

(b)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from the movements in market
variables such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity and
commodity prices. Both short-term trading positions and banking-book
securities of the Bank generate market risk exposure. Banking-book
securities include the Bank’s available-for-sale securities and investments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

The Bank controls its market risk within a hierarchy of limits approved
by the Bank’s CRMC, Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") and its
delegated sub-committees or members. The hierarchy is composed
of limits at 3 levels: policy, business and transaction. Each level in
the hierarchy consists of limits on a series of risk measurements. Any
excesses in limits will alert the attention of senior management and

trigger appropriate actions when necessary.

The Bank’s Treasury is the central point to take and manage market risk
exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.

Operating as an unit under the Risk Management Group, Market Risk
Management is responsible for the measuring, monitoring and reporting
functions to ensure that the Bank’s market risk exposure measures are
within the prescribed limits. Methods adopted to measure market risk
exposure against corresponding limits include profit and loss, positions,
sensitivities such as Greeks and PVO1 (present value impact of 1 basis
point change) and Value-at-Risk (“VaR").

The Bank measures the overall market risk of its trading portfolio in
terms of VaR. VaR is a statistical tool to estimate the maximum potential
loss of an investment portfolio over a selected time horizon and given
a confidence level. The Bank adopts a 99% 1-day VaR and implements
historical simulation to compute the VaR figure. The simulating process
reflects the historical relationships among different market variables. The
VaR figure is monitored against the respective limit on a daily basis. The
Bank’s VaRs for the trading portfolio during the year ended 31 December
2008 and 31 December 2007 are shown in the table below.
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42. TRARERE#) 42. Financial Risk Management (ontd)
(b) TIEREBEEE) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
—205 —TELF
2008 2007
BS BIK £ &= &K F19
Maximum Minimum Mean Maximum  Minimum Mean

BT ABETr BETx AT A%t AEBTT
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

SN [ B2 Foreign exchange risk 1,553 28 468 1,169 17 361

A= Interest rate risk 5,916 475 1,578 1,894 85 609

R EEERE Total VaR 5,999 473 1,622 1,889 151 727
RTUHERAER SR REBREEESETENA The Bank also implemented stress testing for its trading and overall
o UFHERERBER T2 BEIBK - K1TERAM portfolios to assess the potential adverse effects under the extreme
BEAES BERHEBEEREEEER - ELEB conditions. Two types of stressed scenarios are adopted: historical and
SEBEEEAZIBAOBR] aﬁ—ﬂﬂtiﬁ hypothetical scenarios. Historical scenarios are “stressed conditions”
MeERAR  —MWNN\FRAEEASEHRE_TZT— which happened in the past, including the Asian Crisis in 1997, the
FRMHELE - FREBSNEENRTE T—irﬁ?& Long-term Capital Management event in 1998 and the Terror Attacks in
&ﬁﬁm?xﬁiﬁ/\ZI ZRBREZ - BRMEER 1 | 2001. Hypothetical scenarios are developed in view of the key risk factors
RELHETE EF2008 T - %/mxﬁﬂ%?imﬁ&% affecting the trading and overall portfolios. Examples of hypothetical
¥ BN ETCERER 10% REATEREKH scenarios are a parallel yield curve shift by 200 basis points, steepening
ETLEEFAE 10% © and flattening of yield curve, Hong Kong dollars ("HKD") strengthening

against United States dollars (“USD") by 10% and G7 Currencies
appreciating against USD by 10%.

AT BEERET 82 EM M| FE R KUt The Bank’s approval process for new products is controlled by the “New
K] ESIEIERIZZIET o IREZBCR - 1 Product Evaluation and Approval Policy” approved by its Management
EmAmy kR VAL S ME - BIENEE Committee. According to the Policy, new products are subject to risk
BE . BBREHREEL - EEREEIMEZRS clearances by various functional units, including Financial Management,
RE o MLABE - BRI J\ﬁﬂz/ﬁ Hig & Operations & Technology Management, Risk Management Group and
ETEGNNEBIESNEFEERR )SZﬁIEﬁz,i@ Legal & Compliance. After obtaining the functional clearances, the
OB ETHRBERER uuuﬁﬁ%%&aﬂ%/ﬁ\ sponsoring Business Head shall submit the Product Evaluation Proposal
#t o for the joint approval of Director of Risk and Chief Executive Officer

("CEQ") / Alternate Chief Executive Officer (“ACEQ").

HE_ZZ)\F+-_A=1+—HIWFEE K175 For the year ended 31 December 2008, the average daily mark-to-
BERGBRESRE(MKREBMIIKRETA)ZEA market revenue from the Bank’s trading portfolio and fund investments
FHEE AEE43,0000 ( ZEEF - FEABE (excluding structured investment vehicles) was a loss of HK$43,000 (2007:
791,0007T) + B HFHRAZERZE BB 1760,000 a gain of HK$791,000). The standard deviation of the daily revenue was
TL(ZZZ 4 « 5¥2,258,000T) © TEIZEREZE HK$760,000 (2007:HK$2,258,000). The graph below shows a histogram
CEENE+ A=+ AL EERERETEL of the Group's daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31
BRAZEBSMHE - December 2008.
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42. cRERERE %) 42. Financial Risk Management (contq)
(b) TWEEMEIEE) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)

(ECEEN\F+ A=t BLEFEHEFHERAERDMHE

Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year ended 31 December 2008

100

90

80

70

HZ Number of Days

82
- 60
50 40
40
30

22
20 -
12

10 7 I
o Lo 1 1 0 1 l 1 0 0 0 0

00 05 10 15

40 -35 -30 -25 -20 -15 -1.0 05 20 25 3.0 35 40

Wz, 18 (B%EEIT) Gain/loss (HKS million)

(E-EREF T A=t HLEFEMEHERAERSMHE

Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year ended 31 December 2007
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42,

(b)

TRRERER 2

TIERREE(E)

MEBAR - &K B A 1,935,0007T (=
TTHF ¢ FE¥E7,053,00000) REAXEABEAS
#3,587,0007C( =TT L4 : B#8,559,0007T) ° 1
FEPRH 24908 FIRIERTF - HE119REFWE -
130KRE25 818 - ERHEF - ZHERBATEE
R 25 A E1E/A 500,000t 2B BT (ZEZF
4 @ AEEE 1,500,0007822,000,0007T) 2
HIBFG2K -

RITERAERE(TSER) T EEAGFEET SR
% —_EENEF-_A=+—8  KTRKHE
ETNZH RS E A BEE349,687,000L (ZEZ+
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HNE T @A 2 TSR A A B S BAEE
49,908,0007T - 7 #374,0007C M #£26,515,0007C
—TTHF - 5136,982,0007T, B 1898,0007T,
75#32,121,0007T) ©

SME R

RITESNERBIREINEEER - HERS « IME
BHIRE  NTRGIHINDITMBRRREE - &
TRHINEEERREHACHEAENABZES R
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T BE25,0007T ) K B AR AERR 7 A 15 256,0007T
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42,

(b)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Market risk management (cont’d)

From the graph above, the maximum daily mark-to-market gain was
HK$1,935,000 (2007: HK$7,053,000) and the maximum daily mark-to-
market loss was HK$3,587,000 (2007: HK$8,559,000). Out of the 249
trading days for the year, there were 119 days with mark-to-market
gains and 130 days with mark-to-market losses. The most frequent range
of daily mark-to-market revenue was between a loss of HK$500,000 and
HK$ Nil (2007: between a gain of HK$1,500,000 and HK$2,000,000),
with the highest occurrence of 82 days.

The Bank uses the Standardised (Market Risk) approach to calculate its
market risk. As at 31 December 2008, the Bank's positions covered by
the approach amounted to HK$349,687,000 (2007: HK$411,607,000)
and the market risk capital charges for the Bank’s interest rate, equity,
foreign exchange and commodity exposures were HK$49,908,000,
HK$374,000 and HK$26,515,000 (2007: HK$36,982,000, HK$898,000
and HK$32,121,000) respectively.

Currency risk

The Bank’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign exchange
positions, commercial dealings, investments in foreign currency securities
and operations of the Bank and its overseas branches and subsidiaries.
Foreign exchange positions of the Bank are subject to exposure limits
approved by ALCO. Methods adopted to measure foreign currency
risk exposure against corresponding limits include individual currency
positions, overall foreign exchange positions and sensitivities such as
Greeks (for foreign exchange options). For the year ended 31 December
2008, the Bank's average daily trading profit and loss from foreign
exchange positions was a profit of HK$43,000 (2007: HK$25,000) with
a standard deviation of HK$256,000 (2007: HK$196,000).
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42. TRIERERE »)

42,

Financial Risk Management (cont)

(b) TIEEMSEE &) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
SNE R fer (7E ) Currency risk (cont’d)
PEERNEAINERBRINT ¢ Significant foreign currency exposures at the balance sheet date were as
follows:
i3
The Group
ZERNE TR E
2008 2007

E 5 ARH HipE .t e AE% g Fiak

HERBYTT  Equivalent in HK$'000 usb RMB Others Total UsD RMB Others Total

HEEE Spot assets 42,574,348 1,914,543 3,304,502 47,793,393 38538910 1,255,843 5,102,714 44,897,467
REAR Spot liabilities (43,668,983)  (1,512,671)  (6,202,653) (51,384,307) (34,921,047)  (891,646) (7,187,422) (43,000,115)

EHEA Forward purchases 21,011,235 2,987,077 7,554,558 31,552,870 25,333,018 8,026,722 9,424,640 42,784,380
EHEN Forward sales (18,906,234)  (3,069,207)  (4,697,912) (26,673,353) (28,515,984) (8,016,877) (7,328,437) (43,861,298)

HRERRE Net options position - - - - - - - -

5/(@)e58 Net long/(short) position 1,010,366 319,742 (41,505) 1,288,603 434,897 374,042 11,495 820,434

RRETE Net structural position - 227,390 48,515 275,905 - 213,555 48,559 262,114

K7
The Bank
ZERNE e
2008 2007

E 5 ARH Hip& b e AE% Hin g Fokd

BERBYETT  Equivalent in HK$'000 usb RMB Others Total ) RMB Others Total

HEEE Spot assets 42,208,545 772,691 3304497 46,285,733 38,627,910 622,648 5102714 44353272
REAR Spot liabilities (43,198,938) (439,299) (6,203,000) (49,841,237) (34,988,680) (287,901)  (7,187,422) (42,464,003)

EHEA Forward purchases 20,815,045 2,863,783 7,554,558 31,233,386 25,333,018 8,026,722 9,424,640 42,784,380
RHEN Forward sales (18,779,423)  (2.875317) (4,697,912) (26,352,652) (28,515984) (8,016,877) (7,328437) (43,861,298)

HREEE Net options position - - - - - - - -

R/(R)BFE Net long/(short) position 1,045,229 321,858 (41,857) 1,325,230 456,264 344,592 11,495 812,351

RREFE Net structural position - - 48,515 48,515 - - 48,559 48,559

W FHEERREE RAENRAERE LT

st
= o
It

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

The net options position is calculated using model user approach which

has been approved by the HKMA.
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42,

(b)

cTRRERER 2

TIEEREE ()

S R SR 7 AT

iy RIZZEZNF+ZA=1+—H WBTHET
LASMN L MBS (E 10% WRBHMETES
NS REFAREERAT 2 RBADR N A
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T(ZZEBLF « NEBRAITH R MNEE
38,600,0007T X /& #535,600,0007T) © =B
RIEBTTAHEZ S RA B 2 IE 7 IS I EHIES
TEHEZ BB &2 E 5 BB -
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10% TEREMBEEBI2ETE  KEEFAR
E @ RATTZBREREF D BR DB
27,800,0007T & % # 28,000,000 7T ( — T T+
F o« AEERARTTHBIRFAE38,600,0007T
K ##35,600,0007T) °
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MEL o AITHIRITIRM 2 F X AR EERRIE

W‘JYH BB —IRTTARIT IM385] - BTE K
SRR R IR SR B IR IR TR 2 A R A
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MER RN ERS R SAGEENARERE
B3 SREENTET AT RAEE -

42,

(b)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Market risk management (cont’d)

Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange exposures

(i) At 31 December 2008, if HKD had weakened by 10% against
other currencies (other than USD currency) with all other variables
held constant, the profit before tax for the year of the Group
and the Bank would have been higher by HK$27.8 million and
HK$28 million respectively (2007: higher by HK$38.6 million and
HK$35.6 million respectively for the Group and the Bank), mainly
as a result of foreign exchange gains on translation of non-HKD
denominated financial assets compensated by foreign exchange
losses on translation of non-HKD denominated financial liabilities.

Conversely, if HKD had strengthened by 10% against other
currencies (other than USD currency) with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year of the Group and the
Bank would have been lower by HK$27.8 million and HK$28
million respectively (2007: lower by HK$38.6 million and HK$35.6
million respectively for the Group and the Bank).

(ii) The Group or the Bank exposed to currency risks primarily arising
from financial instruments that are denominated in USD, excluding
structural foreign exchange positions of 200 million RMB and 50
million MOP. As the USD is pegged to the HKD, the Group or the
Bank considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between
the HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Bank’s ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from the interest
rate profile of the Bank’s assets and liabilities. The Bank has interest
rate risk exposure from both of its banking and trading books. The
interest rate risk in the banking book is caused by maturity gaps, basis
risks among different interest rate benchmarks, yield curve movements,
interest rate re-pricing risks and risks from embedded options, if any.
The Bank’s management of the interest rate risk in the banking book is
governed by the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for Banking Book.
Treasury and Markets Department manages the interest rate risk in the
Banking Book according to the guidance of the Policy.

To mitigate interest rate risks, the Bank has used interest rate derivatives,
mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets and liabilities such as
available-for-sale securities (“AFS”) and non-trading liabilities (“NTL").
The Bank has also adopted hedge accounting principles, under which
the fair value changes of the AFS/NTL and the corresponding hedging

derivative instruments are offset with each other.
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42,

(b)

cRREBER 2

TIERREE(E)

R E ()

ATHALBEERMZ FIREREE BRI FX
RREERXE G4 EEEMINIES - X1TEE
A PVOT1 T ERFER B ZFRRR - HE-F
TNF+ZA=Z+—ALHFE  RITHEFER
MM EE 2 FHERBERAREE 12,000t (ZF
T EIBB20,0007T) R EIEERE BB
520,0007L( = ZZ+ 4 : #15377,0007T) °

TRINFEREMTAEEET _A=+—RHIF
T BRRFE -

42,

(b)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Market risk management (cont’d)

Interest rate risk (cont’d)

The Bank’s management of the interest rate risk in the trading book is
guided by the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for Trading Book.
The Bank mainly uses PVO1 to measure its interest rate risk exposure in
the trading book. For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Bank’s
average daily trading profit and loss from interest rate positions was
a gain of HK$12,000 (2007: a loss of HK$20,000) with a standard
deviation of HK$520,000 (2007: HK$377,000).

The following table indicates the average effective interest rates for the
year ended 31 December for monetary financial instruments:

AEERAT
The Group and the Bank
—EENEF —ETEF
2008 2007
BO®E AOX
% %
BE Assets
e RERIT - PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
Hih & B ERNET - other financial institutions and placements
LARTESRAT « RARIRITR with and advances to banks, central banks and
Hh & BRI TR R B other financial institutions 2.8 45
BRI  BFERK Trade bills, loans and advances to customers and
B EMERIR other accounts 4.1 5.9
A HERES Available-for-sale securities 4.0 4.9
afE Liabilities
RIT R E M & FhigiEaY Deposits and balances of banks and
FERRET other financial institutions 2.8 4.4
BERPER Deposits from customers 2.3 3.9
EETERE  BERTEHES Certificates of deposit issued, debt securities
REBER issued and loan capital 5.1 6.2

FRUTPEBERZAZREE  XH5AEAENIEE
RBBRENRRAABENESRTA  RERE
EERTANFRABERIAEELSMELNR
R (BHREFER)  UEMBWA R HMN
PRBUIA -

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Trading assets, trading liabilities and financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit or loss are not included in the above table
because the net income from these financial instruments comprise all
gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)

together with interest income and expense and dividend income.
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42. TRIEMRERE »)

(b) THEMEEE)
Empg (&)
MR R BURE DT

RITEFHRAMNER B AR GURE D ITREE IR
TRz M EER - EEGUREDIHH - FXEH
HATRENZ BEZERBBEATRERMEL : 8
RIFEEENABHMETERE(BELRED)Z
MEEHRTRMEETTHRYERENPRE) £
S T I2001EE T o RHEE BIEEERERRA

42. Financial Risk Management (conto)

(b) Market risk management (cont'd)

Interest rate risk (cont’d)

Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures

The Bank measures the interest rate risk of the banking book by
conducting sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposure on a quarterly
basis. In the sensitivity analysis, the potential impacts of movements in
interest rates on the Bank’s earning are assessed under assumptions
that the interest rates of two major currencies (HKD and USD) will rise
or drop by 200 basis points in the repricing dates (mid-point of the

EZRINBEEHRE - corresponding time bands) of each assets and liabilities. The impacts on
both on- and off-balance sheet items are included in the assessment.
AEHE
The Group
—gEN\F —ETE
2008 2007
B E35 ok e
BERBET T Equivalent in HK$"000 HKD usD HKD UsD
fin 12 L FH2001E%EF Impact on earnings over the
HARRI12ME A/ next 12 months if interest rates
k-2 rise by 200 basis points (1,658) (117,067) 46,507 (133,486)
8% = L FH2001E 25+ Impact on economic value if interest
HKBBENTE rates rise by 200 basis points 52,734 77,308 131,757 205,545
by
The Bank
—EEN\F ZETLF
2008 2007
HERBETT Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD usbD HKD usb
fimF %= _FFH2001E 25+ Impact on earnings over the
HRRI12ME AN next 12 months if interest rates
BiE rise by 200 basis points (44,201) (113,447) 17,012 (133,437)
fir 7 2= _EFH2001E 28+ Impact on economic value if interest
HIOEEBENTE rates rise by 200 basis points 70,898 76,884 148,656 209,825
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42. SERREMEE ) 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) THEEBEEE) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FIZRE () Interest rate risk (cont’d)
)2 [ i BURRE D AT (42) Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures (cont’d)
ZHRESTEANERESEAN  KEEELE This sensitivity analysis, which is based on an interest rate risk profile of
BT EREBEEELY - EEDHT IREBIATERE assets and liabilities, is used for risk management purposes only. The
LT analysis is based on the following assumptions:
(i) WS R 4R AR IR T8 (i) there is a parallel shift in the yield curve and in interest rates;
(i)  AEWEmEA B (i) there are no other changes to the portfolio;
(il BRLERBEEER  EANNHEREBNT (i) no loan prepayment is assumed as the majority of loans is on

BEF & floating rate base; and

vy BEESEETEINHANERIRBEEAETE (iv)  deposits without fixed maturity dates are assumed to be repriced

on the next day.

F& FEmERAITERN EUWA R EBENER Actual changes in the Bank's net interest income and the economic value
BB R SR E DT R AT BTN o resulting from the increase in interest rates may differ from the results of

this sensitivity analysis.

176 | F{=53ERTAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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42. TRIERERE »)

(b) THEMEEE)
U= ()

TRETRGEEANG EEERABENEHTEE
FIRERBH(REBIHA - URFEHRE) ZFEHC

42. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) Market risk management (cont'd)

Interest rate risk (cont’d)

The following tables indicate the mismatches of the expected next

repricing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the interest
bearing assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.

AEE
The Group
—EENE
2008
3fEAR AL 150 E
(BfEaH) g3 Z58
3 months or Over Over S5ENE IR
#% less (including 3 months 1year to Over  Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BRI BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&E Assets
REREFIT FRFATR  Cash and balances with banks,
Hih SagiEngs central banks and other
financial institutions 10,754,122 9,626,267 - - - 1,127,855
TE8RIT - RARFITR Placements with and advances to
Hine s ERF0 banks, central banks and other
RB% financial institutions 10,473,951 9,812,254 429,199 232,498 - -
EUES Trade bills 816,069 695,822 101,839 - - 18,408
RHBEAE Trading assets 2,065,746 - - - - 2,065,746
EEABBER Securities designated at fair value
RBAR BENES through profit or loss 521,834 - 16,903 498,111 - 6,820
BFEREBHK Loans and advances to customers
HAEETR and other accounts 75,183,429 67,042,309 4,554,478 405,396 9,701 3,171,545
A EES Available-for-sale securities 20,683,453 8,609,589 5,390,947 5,270,961 681,271 730,685
At REE Non-interest bearing assets 1,311,226 - - - - 1,311,226
BEAE Total assets 121,809,830 95,786,241 10,493,366 6,406,966 690,972 8,432,285
fafE Liabilities
BRITRAMSEEED Deposits and balances of banks
FRkiER and other financial institutions 927,337 508,680 222,499 = = 196,158
BEGER Deposits from customers 95,332,338 88,836,667 4,032,448 472,501 = 1,990,722
XHRBaE Trading liabilities 1,385,886 - - - = 1,385,886
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,121,408 3,080,402 961,143 79,863 = =
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,333,727 20,800 2,312,927 = = =
EBER Loan capital 3,927,221 1,937,504 - 1,989,717 = =
FEtEEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 4,250,975 - = = = 4,250,975
BEEE Total liabilities 112,278,892 94,384,053 7,529,017 2,542,081 - 7,823,741
AEGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap 1,402,188 2,964,349 3,864,885 690,972
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42. TRIERERE &)

42. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) THEEBREEE) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FI=E e (4) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
K&E
The Group
ZTTLF
2007
3EAR MEARE 1A E
(BiEaH) 21F 25F
3 months or Over Over SELE FFEtE
% less (including 3 months 1 year to Over  Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BT BT BT AT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&E Assets
RERATIEIT - AT Cash and balances with banks,
Hih SR ENET central banks and other
financial institutions 1,502,875 679,630 - - - 823,245
TERIT - RRFATR Placements with and advances to
Hih B ENTR banks, central banks and other
REBHR financial institutions 12,647,588 11,623,071 1,024,517 - - -
Z55E Trade bills 1,523,200 1,275,882 238,387 - - 8,931
RHBEEE Trading assets 3,479,009 - 948 2,203 102 3,475,756
BERERER Securities designated at fair value
ARB AR BENES through profit or loss 531,025 - - 531,025 - -
BFEREBEHK Loans and advances to customers
HAbERIE and other accounts 67,751,338 60,145,416 4,351,504 178,566 12,935 3,062,917
N EES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,403 4,961,560 5,903,812 9,623,835 978,973 657,223
FERAE Non-interest bearing assets 1,222,639 - - - - 1,222,639
EEBE Total assets 110,783,077 78,685,559 11,519,168 10,335,629 992,010 9,250,711
af Liabilities
BRITRAMSEEED Deposits and balances of banks
BRR&ER and other financial institutions 1,539,030 1,256,886 - - - 282,144
BERER Deposits from customers 84,018,313 79,190,536 2,292,332 561,185 - 1,974,260
ZHRBAE Trading liabilties 879,690 - - - - 879,690
BETENE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 2,271,534 3,019,270 1,572,320 - -
BETEBES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 - - 2,314,394 - -
EBER Loan capital 3,926,390 1,949,652 - 1,976,738 - -
FTEEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,603,712 - - - - 1,603,712
RERE Total liabilities 101,144,653 84,668,608 5,311,602 6,424,637 - 4,739,806
MEGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (5,983,049) 6,207,566 3,910,992 992,010
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42. TRIEMRERE &)

(b) WHEEBEEE)

42. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

(b) Market risk management (cont'd)

F=E (1) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
The Bank
—EENE
3f@AR AL 150 E
(BfEaH) g3 Z58
3 months or Over Over 5N E R
#% less (including 3 months 1year to Over  Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BETT BETR BETR BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&E Assets
RBEREFIT - FRFATR  Cash and balances with banks,
Hiv SR ENET central banks and other
financial institutions 10,488,291 9,626,267 - - - 862,024
TERIT - RFITR Placements with and advances to
Hih & BgEN TR banks, central banks and other
R#% financial institutions 10,239,534 9,678,586 328,450 232,498 - -
B525 Trade bills 816,069 695,822 101,839 - - 18,408
RHRBRBE Trading assets 2,062,967 - - - = 2,062,967
BERBBER Securities designated at fair value
PARB AR BENES through profit or loss 521,834 - 16,903 498,111 - 6,820
BFERRBHK Loans and advances to customers
HAiEEIR and other accounts 67,425,537 60,256,043 3,719,453 405,248 9,701 3,035,092
AN EES Available-for-sale securities 20,683,453 8,609,589 5,390,947 5,270,961 681,271 730,685
A CENGIE e Amount due from subsidiaries 5,588,811 2,787,803 2,500,101 = = 300,907
F:EEE Non-interest bearing assets 2,531,584 = - = = 2,531,584
BEBE Total assets 120,358,080 91,654,110 12,057,693 6,406,818 690,972 9,548,487
fafE Liabilities
RITRAMSEEED Deposits and balances of banks
GREER and other financial institutions 815,820 474,662 145,000 - - 196,158
BPER Deposits from customers 94,289,144 88,470,346 3,817,909 10,167 = 1,990,722
XHBEAR Trading liabilities 1,381,884 - - - - 1,381,884
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,121,408 3,080,402 961,143 79,863 - -
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,312,927 = 2,312,927 = = =
ERER Loan capital 1,937,504 1,937,504 - - - -
FERHIBARIZUA Amount due to subsidiaries 2,292,317 84,058 1,651 1,937,504 - 269,104
FERA% Non-interest bearing liabilities 3,955,931 - - - - 3,955,931
afEeE Total liabilities 111,106,935 94,046,972 7,238,630 2,027,534 - 7,793,799
ARGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (2,392,862) 4,819,063 4,379,284 690,972
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42. SERREMEE ) 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(b) TEHEEKREEE) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FI=E G (1) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
K11
The Bank
ZTTLF
2007
3(EAM 3@ALAE 1ER £
(BEaH) 215 Z5F
3 months or Over Over S E R
% less (including 3 months 1 year to Over  Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BT BT BT AT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&E Assets
RERTIRIT - ARIETR  Cash and balances with banks,
Hih SR ENET central banks and other
financial institutions 1,409,752 679,630 - - - 730,122
TERIT - RRFATR Placements with and advances to
Hth 2 mgENTR banks, central banks and other
RBHR financial institutions 12,563,176 11,538,659 1,024,517 - - -
B525 Trade bills 1,523,200 1,275,882 238,387 - - 8,931
RHFBEE Trading assets 3,479,009 - 948 2,203 102 3,475,756
EERBRER Securities designated at fair value
PARMA 7 BEMES through profit or loss 531,025 - - 531,025 - -
BFEREBEHK Loans and advances to customers
HAbERIE and other accounts 63,578,005 56,007,076 4,348,340 176,727 12,935 3,032,927
N EES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,402 4,961,560 5,903,812 9,623,835 978,973 657,222
JEUWPR B ARIZUE Amount due from subsidiaries 3,154,136 1,306,070 1,537,781 79,266 - 231,019
F:EEE Non-interest bearing assets 1,913,773 - - - - 1,913,773
EEME Total assets 110,277,478 75,768,877 13,053,785 10,413,056 992,010 10,049,750
fafE Liabilities
RITRAMSEEED Deposits and balances of banks
BRR&ER and other financial institutions 1,202,903 920,759 - - - 282,144
EPER Deposits from customers 83,919,751 79,140,698 2,243,608 561,185 - 1,974,260
XHBEAR Trading liabilities 879,690 - - - - 879,690
BETENE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 2,271,534 3,019,270 1,572,320 - -
BRTERES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 - - 2,314,394 - -
ERER Loan capital 1,949,652 1,949,652 - - - -
FETHB LR3I Amount due to subsidiaries 2,357,533 195,143 - 2,053,925 - 108,465
FRAG Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,353,186 - - - - 1,353,186
afEeE Total liabilities 100,840,233 84,477,786 5,262,878 6,501,824 - 4,597,745
ARGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (8,708,909) 7,790,907 3,911,232 992,010
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42,

(9)

cTRRERER 2

RBESEBEE
RELREREINESEE NS - KITHIE T AR
MREMEEEER - IRRERPEEENSEE
RHHE - EETEERNEEEAMEZOER
£ AITIRBRBONERKENRDIEERE - ZIE
BAHAEER - ETMEHMNLM—1URBIERR
EIRRE  BRARAITREME S ITNHER
B BBRERA - FF  RITAXE  BWHLIAK
SERBLI AR RIFNBAER  ATHFSHBAR
A N R ERTT AR A (AR 1B T #BAE SRR TN ~ B
WEBRRSDES -

ATREEBEERDES L R R EHER DA
B ARERANTT B RE 1 BN RIS A T AT R4S
ERFEIRNTHEREE S RAMKABERL o 7+
EREENEHEFREMES  VERABEBERD
CHREZMNS EHEMESRBESR - RITHR
ISR BRITER - BRBITAEERE R
BBRENESRR BE-_TTNF+_A=+—
B ATZ2 AN BETERE  GEEEBE
3,910,000,0007L( ZET+F+=A=+—H : B
4,130,000,0007T) °

()  RIBEFTHEIEHIEERBEST
ATEIHE SR NGEE B EA MR AN
TEAR A -

BN AGEERSATRLERIHALE - M
BEPERATRELARINBEL TN - &
It ARF AL TIRIIAHESRRIRDIR
EHEH-

42,

()

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Liquidity risk management

It is the Bank’s policy to exercise prudence in its funding and liquidity
management. The Bank has a Liquidity Management Policy which needs
to be strictly followed. The Policy covers the important aspects of the
Bank's liquidity management. The Bank is committed to applying the best
market practices in liquidity management by adopting the guidelines and
recommendations of HKMA. The structure of this Policy conforms to the
“LM-1 Liquidity Risk Management” issued by the HKMA in 2004. The
Policy applies to the Bank and its overseas branches and subsidiaries. the
Bank expects all business units to contribute to the success of managing
liquidity under normal and contingency situations by maintaining a
rapport with depositors, customers, interbank counterparties, related
companies and the HKMA.

An appropriate level of liquidity ratio was always maintained, and stress
tests were performed regularly to ensure that the Bank could handle
sudden drains in market liquidity due to adverse or unexpected economic
events. The Bank holds a portfolio of high-grade securities with short
maturities which can generate liquidity if necessary either through the
re-purchase arrangements or out-right selling in the secondary market.
It participates in wholesale funding through the issuances of HKD
certificates of deposit (“CDs") so as to secure a stable source of funding.
As at 31 December 2008, a total of HK$3.91 billion (31 December 2007:
HK$4.13 billion) was raised through several successful CD issuances.

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity or deposits
from customers may mature without being withdrawn, the
contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of
future cash flows.
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42. SREEEIE &) 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(0 FEBELRKMEEE) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont’d)
() RIS FHIEH N EER BB () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)
5H
The Group
=8
2008

1BANLE  3fERNE 180 E

E3fER BE B5E

3 months 1 year 5 years

PEEE  1BAR o less o less orless  SEHE

%  Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over EFHAH
Total ondemand  1month ~ 1month  3months 1 year 5years  Undated
EBTn  AMTr  BMTR  BETR  ERTn EBTn AMTn BMTR
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

gE Assets
BeRERT RRETR  Cash and balances with banks,

EheRlEngR central banks and other

finandial institutions 10,754,122 10,754,122 - - - - - -

BRIT - RARTR Placements with and advances to

EfepigEnEa banks, central banks and other

R#s financial institutions 10,473,951 - 5527,041 534,751 930,899 1,594,654 1,886,606 -
L2528 Trade bills 816,069 - 250,814 436,246 103,343 - - 25,666
RHRREE Trading assets 2,065,746 1,438,090 - - - 619782 - 7,874
ETRBBER Securities designated at fair value

DRBA L BENES through profit or loss 521,834 - - - 16,904 504930 - -
EFERRETR Loans and advances to customers

EHERE and other accounts 75183429 2121819 3,744,429 6,501,410 12,159,969 29,220,568 18,468,563 2,966,671
W HEES Available-for-sale securities 20,683,453 - 17714172 5463835 5316979 6,036,518 1,999,179 92,770
AR Tax recoverable 167,267 - - - 167,267 - - -
EIRAHEE Undated assets 1,143,959 - - - - - - 1,143,959
BESE Total assets 121,809,830 14,314,031 11,296,456 12,936,242 18,695361 37,976,452 22,354,348 4,236,940
af Liabilities
BITREM SRR Deposits and balances of banks

FRER and other financial institutions 927337 196,158 234,589 240,073 256,517 o = >
EPER Deposits from customers 95,332,338 21,193,462 48,119,602 15298771 10,027,553 692,950 - -
RoRREE Trading liabiliies 1,385,886 1,385,886 = > = = = >
BEAGHE Certificates of deposit issued 4,121,408 - - - 330935 812,056 - -
BRTERES Debt securities issued 2,333,721 - 20,800 - 2312927 = = >
ERER Loan capital 3,927,221 - - - - 397221 = -
KA Current taxation 10,128 = = > 10,128 = = >
At Other liabilties 4,239,497 - 2404213 - - - - 181524
EXAAHAE Undated liabilities 1,350 - - = = = = 1,350
BEEH Total liabilities 112,278,892 22,775,506 50,799,264 15,538,844 15,916,477 5,432,227 - 1,816,574
BE-BEEE Asset - liability gap (8,461,475) (39,502,808) (2,602,602) 2,778,884 32,544,225 22,354,348
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42. SRIEBERE 2 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(0 HBELEREEE) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont’d)
%) IRIEES T HIRSE L 5 E R BB () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
EEERAS
The Group and the Bank
“EINE
2008

HARE  3WAKE  1ENE
£3f4A E L B5%

3 months 1 year 5 years
PREE  1BAR or less or less orless  SELE
B  Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over EZHAH
Total ondemand ~ 1month  1month  3months 1 year 5years  Undated

AR RETn  ERTR  A%Tn  BMTn  A%TRn BMTn AR
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

A Of which:
HENETE Certificates of deposit held
-BE AT EES ~included in available-for-sale securities 200,014 = - 200,014 - = > >
EBRS Debt securities
-BHARBARAE ~ included in trading assets 619,782 - - - - 619782 - -
-BiAEEAERER - included in securities designated at
DREALEBNES fair value through profit or loss 521,834 - - - 16,904 504,930 - -
—ERATHEEES - included in available-for-sale securities 19,219,141 - 600451 5263821 5316979 6,036,518 1,999,180 2,192
20,360,757 - 600451 5263821 5333883 7,161,230 1,999,180 2,192
BRAENE Certificates of deposit issued
-BiAERSRR - included in non-trading debt
BETERER securites issued 3,623,714 - - - 3309352 314362 - -
-BIAEEARRER ~ included in financial liabilties
DRBAREER designated at fair value through
TRAR profit or loss 497,69 - - - - 497,69 - -
4,121,408 - - - 3,309,352 812,056 - -
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42. SERREMEE ) 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(0 FBELEREEE) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
1) PRIEE FHIRE L B ER BRI (4) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
158
The Group
e 3
2007

WEANE  3EANE  1ENE
£3[A ESES E5F

3 months 1 year 5 years
BEEE 1EAR orless or less orless  SELE
BE  Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over EFHAL
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

BT B%Tr BBt EMTr  B%Tr BETn BT B%TR
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

EE Assets
BERIHT ARETR  Cash and balances with banks,

EheBidEnER central banks and other

financial institutions 1,502,875 823,245 101,204 77,986 500,440 - - -

T PRETR Placements with and advances to

EfrersEnmR banks, central banks and other

el financial institutions 12,647,588 - 9,552,993 525,567 57421 1424023 1,087,584 -
L5%E Trade bills 1,523,200 - 445,835 836,911 240,454 - - -
RERBEE Trading assets 3,479,009 899,542 - - 948 1,086,007 248653 1,243,859
EERRBER Securities designated at fair value

DRB AR BEMESR through profit or loss 531,025 - - - - 531005 - -
EFERRBIR Loans and advances to customers

HAtARE and other accounts 67,751,338 1564930 1,958,699 5381822 7865500 29,116,210 18942826 2,921,351
gNEES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,403 - 1645774 2822729 6,003,073 9785773 1,708,876 99,178
BlEkigas Tax recoverable 71,248 - - - 71,48 - - -
EHPRGEE Undated assets 1,151,391 - - - - - - 1,151,391
BEEH Total assets 110,783,077 3,287,717 13,704,505 ~ 9,645015 14,799,084 41,943,038 21,987,939 5415779
ff Liabilities
BIRAM SRR Deposits and balances of banks

ERRER and other finanial institutions 1539030 282,145 882462 171,093 203,130 . - -
EPER Deposits from customers 84018313 18569,905 51534648 11061862 2290713 561,185 - -
RERREE Trading liabiliies 879690 879,690 - - - - - -
BERHE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 - - 595801 4,199,195 2,068,128 - -
BEERES Debt securities issued 231439 - - - - 23143% - -
EHER Loan capital 3,926,390 - - - - 392639 - -
RHHIE Current taxation 6,760 - - - 6,760 - - -
EtEE Other liabilities 1,596,952 - 310 - - - - 1,596,642
BEEH Total liabilities 101,144,653 19,731,740 52417420 1182895 6,699,798  8870,097 - 159,642
EE-2HEE Asset - liability gap (16,444003) (38712915) (2183941) 8099286 33072041 21987939
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42. SERBEE ) 42. Financial Risk Management (conto)
(0 HBELEREEE) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
%) IRIEES T HIRSE L 5 E R BB () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
REBERAT
The Group and the Bank
—TTtE
2007

WEANE  3EANE  1ENE
E3fA Ek E5f

3 months 1 year 5 years
fEEE  1ERR or less or less orless  SFHE
% Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over E:HIRE
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

BETT E%Tn  BETT AT BETr BT A%t BB
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Hee Of which:
RENETE Certificates of deposit held
-BE AT EES ~included in available-for-sale securities 150,033 - - - 150033 - - -
BEs Debt securities
-BHARSARAE ~ included in trading assets 1,335,609 - - - 948 1086007 248654 -
-BiAETARRES - included in securities designated at
NRBRARBENES fair value through profit or loss 531,025 - - - - 531,025 - -
—BiATREERS - included in available-for-sale securities 21,157,046 - 99894 2817429 5913039 9785773 1708875 2,036
23,023,680 - 929,894 2817429 5913987 11,402,805 1,957,529 2,036
BRAENE Certificates of deposit issued
-BiAER SRR - included in non-trading debt
BRTEEES securities issued 2,099,288 - - 385,665 1,179,924 533,699 - -
-BIAEEARRER ~ inclued in financial liabilities
DRBAREER designated at fair value through
eRERE profit or loss 4,763,836 - - 210136 3019271 1534429 - -
6,863,124 - - 595,801 4,199,195 2,068,128 - -
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42. cRERERE %) 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(0 FBELEBREEE) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() RIESTHREEHIEERBES (& (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
&7
The Bank
e 13
2008
1BARLE  3ERRE  1FRE
E3fER g Z58
3 months 1 year 5 years
PREE  1EAR or less or less orless  SELL
#% Repayable  Within  butover  butover  butover Over EZHAH
Total ondemand  1month  1month  3months 1 year 5years  Undated
BoTn EMTn  EETrn  EMTrn  BMTn  EMTn  EETn  EETx
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
gE Assets
BeRERT RRETR  Cash and balances with banks,
EheRiEngR central banks and other
finandial institutions 10,488,291 10,488,291 - - - - - -
(7 RREATR Placements with and advances to
EfrerlEnTR banks, central banks and other
e finanial institutions 10,239,534 - 53933713 534,751 830,150 1,594,654 1,886,606 =
8555 Trade bills 816,069 - 250814 436246 103343 - - 25666
RPRGEE Trading assets 2,062,967 1435311 - - - 619782 - 1,874
EERRBER Securities designated at fair value
DREAL BENES through profit or loss 521,834 - - - 16,904 504930 - -
EFERRBNR Loans and advances to customers
AR and other accounts 67,425,537 2,121,042 3,468,175 6,234,707 10,879,555 26,895,638 14,993,215 2,833,205
RS Available-for-sale securities 20,683,453 - 1774172 5463835 5316979 6,036,518 1,999,180 92,769
L GIEING Amount due from subsidiaries 5,588,811 - 161,319 1,568,300 2,919,842 867,118 - 72,232
AEHE Tax recoverable 163,773 - - - 183713 - - -
EIRRMEE Undated assets 2,367,811 - - - - - - 2367811
BEBH Total assets 120,358,080 14,044,644 11,047,853 14,237,839 20,230,546 36,518,640 18,879,001 5,399,557
ff Liabilities
FORA S REBL Deposits and balances of banks
ERReR and other finandial institutions 815,820 196,158 234,589 240,073 145,000 - - -
RPGH Deposits from customers 94,289,144 20,827,141 48,010,498 15,193,336 9,565,219 692,950 - -
RPRBAE Trading liabilities 1,381,884 1,381,884 - - - - - -
BT Certificates of deposit issued 4,121,408 - - - 3,309,352 812,056 - -
BRETERES Debt securities issued 2,312,927 o > - 231297 o > >
ERER Loan capital 1,937,504 - - - - 1,937,504 - -
ERHBATIE Amount due to subsidaries 2292317 132710 81,088 297 1651 1,937,504 - 136393
paX:ii Current taxation 4,958 - - - 4,958 - - -
AfEE Qther liabilities 3,950,939 - 2424273 - - - - 1,526,666
EIRRHAR Undated liabilties 34 - - - - - - 34
B4 Total liabilities 111,106,935 22,537,893 50,750,448 15,436,380 15,339,107 5,380,014 - 1,663,093
HE-BELE Asset - liabilty gap (8493249) (39,702595) (1,198541) 4891439 31138626 18,879,001

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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42. SRIEMRETE 2 42. Financial Risk Management (conto)
() REELEMEEE) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() RIESTHREEHIEERBESIT(E) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
K7
The Bank
I s
2007

WEANE  3EANE  1ENE
£3[A Bk E5%

3 months 1 year 5 years
SIEEE AR orless or less orless  SELLE
%  Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over EHAAE
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

BT B%Tr BBt BMTn  B%Tr B%Tn BT BT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

EE Assets
BERIEHT RRETR  Cash and balances with banks,

EfreRsEngEs central banks and other

financial institutions 1,409,752 730,122 101,204 77,986 500,440 - - -

FHIT - PRETR Placements with and advances to

EfteRsEnTR banks, central banks and other

e financial institutions 12,563,176 - 9,468,581 525,567 57421 1,424,023 1,087,584 -
8555 Trade bills 1,523,200 - 5835 836911 240454 - - -
RGREEE Trading assets 3,479,009 899,542 - - 948 1,086,007 248,653 1,243,859
EERRBER Securities designated at fair value

DRB A BIER) through profit or loss 531,025 - - - - 531,025 - -
REEHRENR Loans and advances to customers

EMERE and other accounts 63,578,005 1564226 1865330 5141811 7542354 27478790 17,096,924 2,888,570
MEHEES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,402 - 1645774 2822729 6,063,073 9785774 1708875 9,177
FEMHB AR Amount due from subsidiaries 3,154,136 - 26,730 1,320,704  1,668917 77,986 - 59,799
WEYHE Tax recoverable 67,109 - - - 67,109 - - -
EIRRNEE Undated assets 1,846,664 - - - - - - 1,846,664
BEAE Total assets 110,277478 3,193,890 13,553,454 10,725,708 16,140,716 40,383,605 20,142,036 6,138,069
& Liabilities
FORAEREBY Deposits and balances of banks

FhiE and other financial institutions 1202903 282,144 847,962 72,575 0 - - -
ZFEH Deposits from customers 83,919,751 18,569,905 51484810 11,061,862 2,241,989 561,185 - -
HRRAE Trading liabilities 879690 879,690 - - - - - -
BRI Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 - - 595,801 4,199,195 2,068,128 - -
BRTERES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 - - - - 231439 - -
EEER Loan capital 1,949,652 - - - - 194965 - -

N ENG A Amount due to subsidiaries 2,357,533 68717 197,601 2,896 1619 1949652 - 137,048
1‘%%%15 Current taxation 5,243 - - - 5243 - - -
Eaf Other liabilities 1,347,943 - 310 - - - - 1,347,633
BEAH Total liabilities 100,840,233 19,800,456 52,530,683 11,733,134 6,448,268 8,843,011 - 1,484,681
BE-8fEE Asset - liability gap (16,606,566 ) (38,977,229) (1,007,426) 9,692,448 31,540,594 20,142,036
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42. SRIEMEE 2 42. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(0 REBESRMEREE) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
(il  EHREEFEERI T (i) Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial
liabilities
PATH RIS HAR D AT BB R AN [ R AN TR 4 3 The following maturity profile shows the undiscounted cash flows
BENSPAEMNASYIIEA 4 THR A% on the Group’s or the Bank'’s financial liabilities on the basis of
RTINS TRE © their earliest possible contractual maturity.
58
The Group
ZBENE
2008
1A% E 3fEANL 1550
23(8R BE B5%
3 months 1year 5 years
RERBER HREE 18R or less or less or less SELE
Grosscash  Repayable Within but over but over but over Over
flows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1year 5 years

BB BRTT BETL BETR RETT BB RETL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FATREMESFILER  Deposits and balances of banks

AR and other financial institutions 934,092 196,158 234,704 241,549 261,681 - -
RFEH Deposits from customers 95,875,227 21,193,462 48,283,716 15,384,058 10,320,289 693,702 -
BETETE Certificates of deposit issued 4,201,357 - 13,686 13,699 3,357,933 816,039 -
BEIERES Debt securities issued 2,444,628 - 20,811 - 2,423,817 - -
BBER Loan capital 4,880,474 = = 18,642 232,724 4,629,108 =
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments 1,234,918 - 22,046 53,560 381,067 777,845 -

109,570,696 21,389,620 48575363 15,711,508 16,977,511 6,916,694 -

A&E
The Group
ZETtE
2007
MAANRE 3EANUE 15 E
F3(EA EES 5%
3 months 1 year 5 years
Ren2es HEEE 1MAAR or less or less o less SELLF
Gross cash Repayable Within but over but over but over Over
flows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years

RETT RETL BB AETT AETTL BRI RETT
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SATREMERLES  Deposits and balances of banks

FHRER and other financial institutions 1,542,241 282,145 884,766 172,200 203,130 - -
BPEH Deposits from customers 84417270 18569905 51,727,125 11,183,435 2,375,604 561,201 -
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,110,635 - 8,733 658,111 4,288,582 2,155,209 -
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,540,657 - - - 100,537 2,440,120 -
BREX Loan capital 5,386,524 - - 78,809 236,426 5,071,289 -
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments 481,768 - 2,660 16,461 129,410 332,430 807

101,479,095 18852050 52,623,284 12,109,016 7333689 10,560,249 807
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42. SHMEBREE ) 42. Financial Risk Management (conto)
(0 RBELEBREE ) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
(i) EEEEFSERIE (ii)  Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial

liabilities (cont’d)

&7
The Bank
ZERN\F
2008
1A% E 3fEANL 1N L
23(8R BE B58
3 months 1year 5 years
RERBER R R 8RR or less or less or less SENE
Grosscash  Repayable Within but over but over but over Over
flows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1year 5 years

BRI BRTT BETL BETR BETT BRI BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FATREMESRIEER  Deposits and balances of banks

FHRkER and other finanial institutions 821,762 196,158 234,704 241,549 149,351 - -
RFEH Deposits from customers 94,645,450 20,827,141 48,173,409 15,278,503 9,672,695 693,702 -
BETENE Certificates of deposit issed 4,201,357 - 13,686 13,699 3,357,933 816,039 -
BEITERES Debt securities issued 2,423,817 - - - 2,423,817 - -
ERER Loan capital 2,235,782 - - 18,642 55,927 2,161,213 -
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments 1,234,918 - 22,446 53,560 381,067 777,845 -
JERMBARE Amount due to subsidiaries 2,756,065 132,710 81,089 2974 1,660 2,537,632 -

108,319,151 21,156,009 48525334 15608927 16,042,450 6,986,431 -

A7
The Bank
ZERtE
2007
MAARE 3EANUE 150 E
F3(EA EES 5%
3 months 1 year 5 years
Lenehs BsER 1faAm or less or less or less SELE
Gross cash Repayable Within but over but over but over Over
flows on demand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years

BRI RETT BT AETT AETT RETT RETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SATREMERLER  Deposits and balances of banks

FHRER and other financial institutions 1,205,561 282,145 850,187 73,007 ” - -
EPER Deposits from customers 84314679 18569905 51,676,086 11,182,088 2325399 561,201 -
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,110,635 - 8,733 658,111 4,288,582 2,155,209 -
BETEEES Debt securities issued 2,540,657 - - - 100,537 2,440,120 -
EBER Loan capital 2,636,296 - - 34,332 102,997 2,498,967 -
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments 481,768 - 2,660 16,461 129,410 332,430 807
FERNBARNE Amount due to subsidiaries 3,131,024 380,796 - 44477 133,429 2,572,322 -

101420620 19232846 52,537,666  12,008476 7,080576 10,560,249 807
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42,

(d)

cRREBER 2
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42,

(d)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed

internal processes, people and systems or from external events.

The Bank's Board of Directors through the establishment of CRMC:

- recognises the major aspects of the Bank’s operational risks as a
distinct risk category that should be managed;

- approves and periodically reviews the Bank’s operational risk

management framework; and

- ensures that the Bank’s senior management is taking the
necessary steps to implement the operational risk management
policies, processes and procedures.

The Bank’s senior management, through the establishment of the
Operations and Control Committee (“OCC"):

- implements the operational risk management framework
approved by the CRMC;

- defines the Bank’s organisational structure for operational risk

management;

- assigns authority, responsibility and reporting relationships to
encourage and maintain accountability; and

- ensures that sufficient human and technical resources are devoted

to operational risk management.
The RMG has established the Operational Risk Management Section:

- to coordinate operational risk management activities across the
Bank and to monitor these risks as an independent and centralised

function;

- to develop and monitor bank-wide policies and procedures in
relation to operational risk management and control; and

- to ensure adequacy of design and implementation of operational
risk assessment methodology tool and reporting system within
individual business lines and functional units.
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(d)
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42,

(d)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Operational risk management (cont'd)
The Bank currently manages its operational risks through a number of
ways:

- The Operational Risk Management Policy, which includes
the operational risk management framework to ensure that
operational risks are consistently and comprehensively identified,
assessed, monitored and controlled, have been established and
approved.

- Material operational risk exposures are managed through a
framework of policies, procedures, processes and indicators.

- Various operational risk management programmes, such as self-
assessment exercises and key risk indicators, for assisting the Bank
in identifying, assessing, mitigating and reporting operational
risk are developed and are being progressively rolled out. The
programmes will be continuously updated, expanded and
enhanced.

- Operations and technology policies and manuals are developed
and reviewed annually to ensure processes are adequately
considered and defined.

- Human resources policies and practices are established to define
and encourage proper staff behaviour, and to ensure that staff are
qualified and trained for their roles.

- New products and services are evaluated by various functional
units before they are approved by the Bank’s senior management
to ensure that staff, processes, and technology can adequately
support prior to launching.

- Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up and
tested annually for major events such as major failure of data
centre caused by fire or other events; loss of operating site and
Bank Run Dirill for sudden and massive customer withdrawal due
to market rumours or other reasons is tested bi-annually.

- The examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness
of the Bank’s internal control system is independently conducted
by the Audit Department on an on-going basis. The audits
cover all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls as well as risk management functions.
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(e)

cRRERER 2
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42,

(e)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as a
whole. In implementing current capital requirements the HKMA requires
the Group to maintain a prescribed ratio of total capital to total risk-
weighted assets. The Group adopts standardised approach to calculate
market risk in its trading portfolios, risk weightings for credit risk and
basic indicator approach for operational risk. Banking operations are
categorised as either trading or banking book, and risk-weighted assets
are determined according to specified requirements that seek to reflect
the varying levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet

exposures.

In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the Group'’s primary
objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other shareholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in economic
conditions.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of the capital adequacy ratio and there have been
no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management of capital
during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2008 are computed
on the consolidated basis of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as
specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance
with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the year ended
31 December 2008 and 2007 and is well above the minimum required
ratio set by the HKMA.
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42,

()

(9)

Financial Risk Management (cont)

Legal risk management

The Bank remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously seeks
to develop its people, to enhance its systems and processes to create
awareness and to implement necessary change. Policies and procedures,
incorporated with relevant legal and regulatory requirements, are set
and regularly reviewed. These policies and procedures are promulgated
through internal communications and training. There is a strong process
in place to ensure legal risk is under control. Any significant failings
are reported by the legal and compliance function to the Bank's Audit
Committee and senior management.

The Legal and Compliance Department (“LCD") has been a key partner
in the business, providing legal and compliance advice and support to
all parts of the Bank. In 2008, LCD was actively involved in launching
new products and new business, strategically important transactions and
commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangement as well as day-to-day
matters arising from the business that is diverse both geographically and
in scope. In addition, 2008 has been a particularly challenging year as
financial markets and systems have been stressed beyond levels seen in
recent memory. In 2009, these stresses will continue to be significant if
not fundamental changes can be expected in the regulatory approach as
to how banks are supervised and in the area of investor protection. LCD
will continue to provide the advice and support that the Bank will require
as it strives to meet the challenges these changes will present.

Strategic and reputational risks management

Strategic risk management refers to the Bank's efforts to develop, uphold
and implement strategic decisions related to its long-term growth and
development. Reputational risk management refers to the Bank’s efforts
to protect its brand name and business franchise from any potential
damages arising from negative publicity about its business practices,
conduct or financial condition.

The CRMC of the Bank meets regularly to monitor and oversee the
Bank'’s strategic and reputational risks. High priority is placed by senior
management to ensure that the Bank’s business and operational
strategies are appropriately defined and executed in a professional and
time-relevant manner. Such strategies are reviewed on a regular basis
to enable the Bank to make timely responses to changes in its operating
and regulatory environment. Business priorities are set on a bank-wide
basis as well as for individual business and functional units which are
clearly aligned to support the Bank’s strategies, and measurable targets
are assigned to ensure executional excellence. Great care is also taken
to protect the Bank’s reputation and to maximise its brand equity.
This involves on-going efforts to monitor and ensure high standards
in customer satisfaction, operational efficiencies, legal and regulatory
compliance, public communications and issues management, etc.
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43,

(a)

(b)

Fair Value Information

Estimation of fair values

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
and observable market prices. In the absence of such quoted and
observable market prices for most financial instruments, and in particular
for loans, deposits and unlisted derivatives, the fair values are estimated
based on a range of valuation, current market parameters methodologies
and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of various financial
instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future
expected loss experience and other factors. In particular, the fair value
is a theoretical value applicable at a given reporting date, and hence
can only be used as an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale.
Changes in the uncertainties and assumptions could materially affect

these estimates and the resulting fair value estimates.

Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at 31 December 2008 and
2007 unless otherwise stated.

(i) Financial assets
The Group's financial assets mainly include cash, placements
with banks, central banks and other financial institutions, loans
and advances to customers, investments and financial derivative
instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks, central banks and other
financial institutions are mainly priced at market interest rates
and mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values
approximate the fair values.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly priced
at floating rates close to the market interest rate which are mainly
repriced within 3 months, equal their carrying amounts.

Trading assets, securities designated at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value in the

financial statements.
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43. DLREEER @) 43. Fair Value Information (cont)
(b) DABEE) (b) Fair value (cont'd)
(i) SHEE (i) Financial liabilities
BTEN - FESRE BEUAL BESS All financial liabilities are stated at fair value or carried at amounts

not materially different from their fair values as at 31 December

FIRREAN T NFR_ETLF+ A
2008 and 2007 except as follows:

=t+—HBHNARBEDHITRHREEANE

TEE
The Group
—EENF ZETLF
2008 2007

RESHE BRE®%

Carrying AREE Carrying “rfEE

amount Fair value amount Fair value

BT T BT T BT BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETEBEES Debt securities issued 2,333,727 2,279,666 2,314,394 2,335,371
EBER Loan capital 3,927,221 3,982,034 3,926,390 4,155,545

6,260,948 6,261,700 6,240,784 6,490,916

47
The Bank
—EENF —ETF
2008 2007

RESHE BRAS%E

Carrying AREE Carrying NiEE

amount Fair value amount Fair value

BT T BET T BETFT BETFT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETEEES Debt securities issued 2,312,927 2,258,867 2,314,394 2,335,371
BEREAR Loan capital 1,937,504 1,941,164 1,949,652 1,950,918

4,250,431 4,200,031 4,264,046 4,286,289

44. $STHETHR 44. Derivatives
AT T A EELBEENEEFEEEARAKRE The use of derivatives for proprietary trading and their sale to customers
TR A E AR — (A BB o (EEE as risk management products is an integral part of the Group’s business
EHRAESE RN 2 EuTAEhefES activities. These instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own
19 7 £ (B AN B PR A R TS . AEBFF AN exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability management
ES = HY 220 \

process. The principal derivatives instruments used by the Group are

ENETARBRMNEMEXRENEGL T2/
SIRBVTET R - AEEHMERFIHNERNT
ETEAYN - AEBAZ RTA TP ERMIEY

interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also participates in exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been

RRBEERRMBAITETARE - L& AMNM entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
5 AT ADERAFEEREERFHEE - trading positions. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as

either held for trading or held for hedging.
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44. FTET B 44. Derivatives (contd)

(a) FIEIEANEZRSE (@) Notional amounts of derivatives
PTHETEREREBE B ZERBEERIEENE Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value
BRETEBEMNMBAY - ELETANREHRE of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional amounts of
RERTHRZ 55 WTIRKREREE - these investments indicate the value of outstanding transactions and do

not represent amounts at risk.

UTEREAEBERATEREFTEETANEESSE The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant
HE type of derivatives entered into by the Group and the Bank:
A58
The Group
EINE ZERtE
2008 2007

BEEARRRR HETARRER

HRBARBEN WRBABED

SMIE- EHIE-

fEnER frefER

Managed in Managed in

conjunction with conjunction with

financial instruments 0] financialinstruments i
BEWEE  designated at fair (BfEHFER) EHREE  desionaedatfar  (REBEED)
Held for value through ~ Others (including £8 Held for valvethough  Others (ndluding £%
hedging profitorloss ~ held for trading) Total hedging profit orloss held for trading) Total
BT B8t BT BT BT RETT BT BETT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
EX(TETRE  Currency derivatives

B Forwards - - 11,091,168 11,091,168 - - 21,114508 21114508
B Swaps - 78,000 29,252,333 29,330,333 - 78,000 32,681,133 3,759,133
E)\giE Qptions purchased - - 138,112 138,112 - - 624,865 624,865
i Opions witien - - 137,770 137,770 - - 624,865 624,865

HBfETR Interest rate derivatives
BERS Swaps 3,123,755 664,950 41,442,694 45,231,399 3674725 5,337,675 22,504,576 31,516,976

REGEIE  Equity derivatives
515 Suaps - - #1600 #1600 - - - -

3123755 742,950 82,103,677 85,970,382 3674725 5415675 77,549,947 86,640,347
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44. FTET Bz 44. Derivatives (ontd)
() fTETAENE=ELE (&) (@) Notional amounts of derivatives (cont'd)
&
The Bank
Z2E)\F ZE5tE
2008 2007

R RABRER HETARRER

HRBALEEN WRBARBED

SMIE- SHIE-

fEnER fiEER

Managed in Managed in

conjunction with conjunction with

financial instruments 0] financial nstruments

BYWEE  designated at fair (BfEREEE) REMFE  designated at far STt
Held for value through  Others (including ] Held for valuethrough ~ Others (including g
hedging profitorloss  held for trading) Total hedging profit or loss held for trading) Total
TR BT BT RETR R BETT AETT BT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000
EX(TEIRE  Currency derivatives

B Forwards = = 10,771,684 10,771,684 - - 21114508 21,114,508
BL5 Swaps - 78,000 29,252,333 29,330,333 - 78,000 32,681,133 32,759,133
: Options purchased - - 138,112 138,112 - - 624,865 624,865
Options written - - 131,710 131,770 - - 624,865 624,365

RIEfATR Interest rate derivatives
BH5 Swaps 3,123,755 664,950 41,442,694 45,231,399 3674725 5,337,675 22,504,576 31,516,976

REFEIR  Equity derivatives

Q7 Waps - - I ! - - - -
=455 Swap 41,600 41,600

3,123,755 742,950 81,784,193 85,650,898 3674725 5,415,675 71,549,947 86,040,347
U ERGHEAREBRAITEIINE - FEEELETS The above transactions are undertaken by the Group and the Bank in
T BETAETENEGRSERERNRTENR the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The notional
5% WIERKSEE o amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions

outstanding and do not represent amounts at risk.
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44. FTET B 44. Derivatives (cont'd)
(b) FTEIEMAREBERERAEREMRIMESEE (b) Fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of derivatives
AEE
The Group
—EENF —ETLE
2008 2007

= ARk ERER

DMAREE AAEE NERE LR BE  AREE NEEGE

BE B8 Credit risk- BE BfE  Credit risk-

Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
BT B¥TxT BETx A%t B¥%Tr  BETr
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

MERLTETA Interest rate derivatives 994,046 1,076,592 707,634 319,870 394,222 231,334
ERMTAETH Currency derivatives 435,759 301,009 234,980 579,672 485,468 685,435
RESTETR Equity derivatives 8,285 8,285 9,665 - - -

1,438,090 1,385,886 952,279 899,542 879,690 916,769

(Ht&E/note 19) (Hf&E/note 28) (MisEnote 19)  (#zE/note 28)
)
The Bank
—EENFE T
2008 2007

5 AR ERER
AREE AREE InRESEE NiEE “RfEE hntEEEE
EE &1 Credit risk- BE BfE  Credit risk-
Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount

BETT BETR BT ERTIT  ABTI  BETR
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

FERGTAET A Interest rate derivatives 994,046 1,076,592 707,634 319,870 394,222 231,334
EXR{TET A Currency derivatives 432,980 297,007 231,815 579,672 485,468 685,435
RESTETR Equity derivatives 8,285 8,285 9,665 - - -

1,435,311 1,381,884 949,114 899,542 879,690 916,769

(Mt /note 19) (MiEH/note 28) (MizE/note 19)  (fIzE/note 28)
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44, TTAE T R»)

(b)

(9]

44,

Derivatives (ontq)

STETEWNAABEREBHRMNESEEZ) (b) Fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of derivatives
(cont’d)
EEREBINESEEIRBORTE(EAR) A The credit risk-weighted amount is the amount which has been
BEEAFZEMESR  WESARRZ 5 ¥ F 881K calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules on capital
HRREEHE R TEE - A & B RARIENR adequacy and depends on the status of the counterparty and the
@ INER 0% &= 150% NE(ZEZ+F 0% & maturity characteristics. The risk weights used range from 0% to 150%
150% ) @ MEXR - FIRGHEMITETEALEH (2007: 0% to 150%) for contingent liabilities and commitments, and
0% & 150% TE(ZZFZ+F 1 0% £ 150%) ° from 0% to 150% (2007: 0% to 150%) for exchange rate, interest rate
and other derivatives contracts.
REB R EEERNE(E 2 FHmEELH The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements during
W P EE R LALARESI R o the year and accordingly these amounts are shown on a gross basis.
EEABYE P TANSTETIENAAEHE (c) Fair value of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments
UTRAEERATEHIESTRERNITETEiRE The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
HERIES AR BERE hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group and the
Bank:
TEERAKT
The Group and the Bank
ZE2ENF —TTAF
2008 2007
DREEEE DPREEEE NREEEE NABERE
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
BT T BT T BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FIEEL Interest rate contracts 57,192 196,015 26,628 127,597

LAABEHDIZBERERES TEEMNXEE
FREN R BERTSNRES T LIRS H

Fair value hedges principally consisted of interest rate swaps that are used
to protect against changes in the fair value of certain fixed rate assets or
liabilities due to movements in the market interest rates.
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44. TTAE T B»)

(d) PTEIEMNRTEH
TREHASERBEMEISERN (RREE R
THRERREAE) ST ETARRSEAMN

44. Derivatives (contd)

(d) Remaining life of derivatives
The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the
remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.

r5E
The Group
—8E)\5 “EELE
2008 2007
BRTERNEREE RTFENEELE

Notional amounts with remaining life of Notional amounts with remaining life of

1EGUT 1EULESE
@8  1yearor Overfyear 5FHNL &5

VERAT 15U EESF
Tyearor Overlyear  SFLLE

Total less to5years Over 5 years Total less  to5years Over 5 years
BT BETr E¥Tr  E¥Tx AT A%t BBTr TR
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

F=GTETA Interest rate derivatives
&

45231,399 13,426,714 31,804,685 - 31516976 4,106,558 27,098,474 311944

BE{THETE Currency derivatives 40,697,383 40,434,250 263,133 - 55,123,371 51,017,338 4,106,033 -
RigfrETA Equity derivatives 41,600 41,600 - - - - - -
85,970,382 53,902,564 32,067,818 - 86,640,347 55,1238% 31,204,507 311944
&7
The Bank
“EENF ZETtE
2008 2007
BTEBNERLE BTEBNERLE
Notional amounts with remaining life of Notional amounts with remaining life of
1EIUT 1E0 LRSS VESIAT 10 EESE
% 1yearor Overfyear 5EHNLE B%E  fyearor Overfyear  SFME
Total less to 5 years Over 5 years Total less  to5years Over 5 years
BRI BETn E¥Tn  E¥Tn AT AR BT B%Tr
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ZI4TAR nterest rate derivatives ,231, 426, 804, - 31,516, 106, 1098, .
F=GTETA | d 45,231,399 13,426,714 31,804,685 31,516,976 4,106,558 27,098,474 311,944
EXfTATA Currency derivatives 40,377,899 40,114,766 263,133 - 55123371 51,017,338 4,106,033 -
RigfETA Equity derivatives 41,600 41,600 - - - - - -

85,650,898 53,583,080 32,067,818 - 86,640,347 551238% 31,204507 311,944
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45 HEEE - BENAE 45. Contingent Assets, Liabilities And Commitments
() BHEENIEEERAE (a) Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
UNTRFEIESERENRAENALNSENE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each

significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

AEH AT
The Group The Bank
—EEN\EF ZETAEF —EEN\F —ETLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT BETT BEETT
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEEERESR Direct credit substitutes 4,818,512 4,391,322 4,818,512 4,391,322
WS EMNREIER Transaction-related contingencies 357,938 576,339 357,938 576,339
HE 5 EHNAIER Trade-related contingencies 989,214 1,746,636 900,234 1,746,636
EfAHE - Other commitments:
— 8RIT A A — which are unconditionally
BUHSKIEfERA cancellable or automatically
MWEEMRR cancellable due to
HIERTEE deterioration in the
BUH creditworthiness of the
borrower 18,894,280 15,921,154 18,894,280 15,921,154
— [REEAHFE1F 5k — with an original maturity of not
AR more than 1 year 4,258,945 3,551,324 4,189,858 3,545,109
—REHBE1EF - with an original maturity of
LA E more than 1 year 3,468,674 3,488,150 3,135,414 3,440,819
32,787,563 29,674,925 32,296,236 29,621,379
EERBESEE Credit risk-weighted amounts 5,269,794 4,472,023 5,072,364 4,447,751
SEAENAESEHEZEHBENTE  8EREF Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments
F o ERABNREHEENBREEE - S RORAK which include forward deposits placed, letters of credit, guarantees and
AR FEREFIREERRERE S MNEERRE commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same
A BRASHEEREREANTEIRNERERFEHER as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The
MBEFRERMAESEE - B RLE 5 0] seE 2 B contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should the contract
KA - WELEREUWIETEHARKIB S RE © be fully drawn upon and the client default. As the facilities may expire
without being drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent
expected future cash flows.
BARAEERRER MERESNRRENESR 0% & The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted
150% (=TT +F 1 0% £ 150%) 75 © amounts range from 0% to 150% (2007: 0% to 150%).
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45. REEE - BENAE 2 45. Contingent Assets, Liabilities And Commitments
(cont’d)
(b) EAREIE (b) Capital commitments
NREZZBENF+_A=+—8  REAMENLZE Capital commitments for purchase of properties and equipment
M| B X REFE TR NIRBCEFHEARNAIENT - outstanding at 31 December 2008 not provided for in the financial

statements were as follows:

REME AT
The Group The Bank
—EENF ZETLF —ZEN\FE ZETLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
EEERETA Authorised and contracted for 20,620 3,484 19,356 3,391
EEEERETD Authorised but not contracted for 23,138 58,100 23,138 58,100
43,758 61,584 42,494 61,491
() MHERIE (c) Lease commitments
NRZZBENFE+_FA=1+—H RBEBETAHEERLES At 31 December 2008, the total future minimum lease payments under
HEEMOARREESEENT : non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:
rEH AT
The Group The Bank
—EENE —ETLF —EENE —ETLHF
2008 2007 2008 2007
BT T BT T BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
YMEHER Properties leases expiring:
LT HAEER -
1F A Within 1 year 83,298 92,061 74,750 87,722
1FE5F After 1 year but within 5 years 259,198 254,291 252,131 249,336
5E1& After 5 years 87,826 259,567 87,826 259,567
430,322 605,919 414,707 596,625
REHER Equipment leases expiring:
T HIRER -
1A Within 1 year 4,658 4,576 3,648 4,576
15255 After 1 year but within 5 years 3,494 4,990 1,681 4,990
8,152 9,566 5,329 9,566
REERATRBEEHENTABEZEYER The Group and the Bank lease a number of properties and items of
B BRMERRBORVEER—RAE—ZEN equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
FAREHBEFRETEAEER - L EBEHT period of one to nine years, with an option to renew the lease when all
WREBEE terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.
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45.

(d)

46.

47.

48.

REEE  BEREAE®

HRZRRRNIERE
REE R H B A BAR B S Al a8 H B K
RAUBREAZBNERTH -

FRRGEEARER

= ZFZE JLF — A 78 & B B Farmington Finance
Limited ([ Farmington ) H) & R BB IRHE T L F
“HIERAENEBREY  AteREBREEM
RE BT RIBAFarmington B IEREH B D EE
R - BEBEEAENEIMNHELNOEKR A%
EENFEZAREEBEETZREEAAZEEE
456,000,00037T( = FZF 4 :347,300,000%T)
% (B 8 % 3,535,700,000 0 (=TT £ F : B
2,708,300,0007T) °

EHED

AEEBEFEELTARNEMZEASG - RF
ERIAL - EFE  BRINEAG B R E MBS ER
FREE - ARELEEWIFARENEE - 85
UEENEEENDRATBEEATBHRERA

HESQARARKKEES

EFERE AKER_TTN\F+-_A=+—H
MERS AR RERBEIMARLNTERER S RE
BAERAR  MARESREEETREPEARK
MBS R EPEEEAR -

45,

(d)

46.

47.

48.

Contingent Assets, Liabilities And Commitments
(cont’d)

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim
The Group and its subsidiaries are not involved in any legal actions that
would be material to the financial position of the Group.

Non-adjusting Post Balance Sheet Events

In January 2009 the Group entered into a second credit default swap
("CDS") with the senior loan provider of Farmington Finance Limited
("Farmington”) as a partial credit protection against non-performance of
a term loan to Farmington provided by this senior loan provider. Under
the terms of the two CDS entered, the Group is now responsible for
the first loss of the portfolio up to a notional value of US$456 million
(2007: US$347.3 million) equivalent to HK$3,535.7 million (2007:
HK$2,708.3 million).

Trust Activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as

they are not assets of the Group.

Immediate Parent And Ultimate Controlling
Party

At 31 December 2008, the directors consider the immediate parent of
the Group to be CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, which
is incorporated in Hong Kong, and the ultimate controlling party of the
Group to be CITIC Group, which is incorporated in the People’s Republic
of China.
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49,

RS ]

ERERUMTRAN - SERPBHRANEE
&Eﬁmﬁﬁ%@&%ﬁﬁF&%ﬁm&ﬁ"

2WMFEBAR T A0 REE F 5 B ET R R

o REREE A sL & W AR IR I S A
Wéka o ERMRR LA RTEREM TR
BRRGAVEHALENEREZR - AEEBER
ERRBEE WU BRREZEATEB AL
B liiEe eSS K

EEERHEREEeIRASEEIZSHBRR
HERHIE  BEBRBERL - A RE R MG
FTHURER o

st R REREZENEZRR

M sE25( MM FE38 B BN IR EMETEHMER T
BREAABENBSRAREE - EffHatTme
BERZNEZRRAT

()  EEER

SR RBN

EFEE TR - UHEREBERETF
- AEEEHETETEARE FEEARE
MEBERBIEIRRRERERZLRD)
IRERFBE RN ST BRI E2() - 10
EEERBEHEIERERENTEIERTE -
AFEARR S RESRIEAEENAFEL
BEERREENEENBEIRRERMRIEL
fhat - MAERKEREIA R RN BRREER
ARELFE - BB HRAHERKR
SREMFMOTERRR - R BRE AT
LEBERBRERZMNEMER -

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

49,

Accounting Estimates And Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses for the years presented. Changes in assumptions may have
a significant impact on the financial statements in the periods where the
assumptions are changed. The application of assumptions and estimates
means that any selection of different assumptions would cause the
Group's reporting to differ. The Group believes that the assumptions
that have been made are appropriate and that the financial statements
therefore present the financial position and results fairly, in all material
respects.

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the development,
selection and disclosure of the Group’s significant accounting policies
and estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 25(c) and 38 contain information about the assumptions and their
risk factors relating to valuation of investment property and fair value of
share options granted. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as
follows:

(i)  Impairment losses
Loans and advances
Loans portfolios are reviewed periodically to access whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future
cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment is described in the
accounting policy note 2(l). If management has determined, based
on their judgement, that objective evidence of impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
those of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the
basis of the current observable data. Management reviews the
methodology and assumptions used in estimating future cash
flows regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates

and actual loss experience.
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49,

Bt et RH i)

At AT REEZNERRF (&)

(M)

(i)

(iii)

R ()

A ERS
BAHHEREFN AR BENRIHE T®KE
ERERAR - AEEE ST ELIRE TR
B - EAABETKREENKAT LS
TRRFFR AR B H B 1 - AR e T R
MWERMBMEE -

SMTALEE

DAEEGB BT BIREEE—
BERETSRTANBSEREEMEERT
B o WfEREFA] - EEEATSRE - 1k
BN RATBEER HATESTISHE - SfEL
WX GEERBERIERBRFNEETNEHT
AWMSRELSHNABKZE - AIRAEEN
HEsE ARS8 LG EA G
EBIERE T ANRA A BERBERARELE
PRt B A EEE - WEREMRBREEM
flst o

Ff A il (B AR 235 7 73 11 B 765 B 30 22 8 A 1A%
B - AEERREBEAMSEERALSE
THMREELS - REERREBREGRE
LB - DAME— P S SRR

BLRASRIRENE  YEAREHEES
BTANRREE  FRE  RRREREM
At RATEHPRAS I M A E A A ERR
RFEHIET R & - RRED T BREFEEL
ERTREEN AR EE - AR BERR
AR B TSN BORER - MAERTZ1E
AT AEAHETARER -

Hfthgatfiat

REEE FIRERL L SR B EmMELE NREFE0E
RREMENTEPNSRFET THE -8
B ERRERER - EhEEeNeEk
[CRECYNEES T

49. Accounting Estimates And Judgments (cont)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Impairment losses (cont’d)

Available-for-sale securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline
in fair value below cost is not recoverable within a reasonable
time period is judgemental by nature, so profit and loss could be
affected by differences in this judgement.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information.
Where available, quoted market prices are used. If quoted price
is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a broker
or dealer for non-exchange traded financial instruments or from a
readily available latest trading price, the fair value is estimated using
present value or other valuation techniques using current market
parameters. The fair value of structured investment vehicles is
based on their net assets value provided by investment managers
and has taken into consideration of other risk factors.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a basis
for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices of similar
financial instruments, and with actual values when realised, in

order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are materially affected
by the assumptions used and judgements made regarding risk
characteristics of various financial instruments, discount rate,
estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss experience
and other factors. Changes in assumptions could materially affect
these estimates and the resulting fair values. Derived fair value
estimates cannot necessarily be substantiated by comparison to
independent markets and, in many cases, could be realised in an

immediate sale of the instruments.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal
claims arising from the sale of investment products. A charge has
been recognised in the income statement representing amounts

paid and an estimate of future amounts which could be payable.
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50. CEMGERBE-ZEENE+_H 50. Possible Impact Of Amendments, New
=+—HBLEEEKASHENIEET Standards And Interpretations Issued But Not
HEARREN S E Yet Effective For The Year Ended 31 December

2008
BEAMBRETIZERD  FHSHMASEEHS Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
TE(EE] « $TERIFRE - BI85 - FERIFR issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations,
BaEHEZ 2T )\F+_A=+1—"HLEFEHARE which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2008 and
W IR B TEARB TSR3 B4R o which have not been adopted in these financial statements.
RNEEFETHELEE] - FERMFREY S The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
FANHAR I - BB R AL - AEBEREEMNE of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations is expected
LB ET ~ BRI FIRBYH AREBEML S EEMET to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
B EZ A B EANEEUREEEHEit - adoption of them is unlikely to result in a restatement of the Group's
results of operations and financial position.
AN - AT R E A8 S| B BR B (EH B8 ETHY In addition, the following developments are expected to result in
WE - PSS N EANEE M R E T - amended disclosures in the financial statements, including restatement
of comparative amounts in the first period of adoption:
=k=geilk
AR BEN
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
- EBE(BRMEREERERZER)REEBG-[EFALHE] 2008F7A1H
— HK(IFRIC) 13 — Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 July 2008
—ERKERGRTEADE R —[MBREZ 2] 200917318

— Revised HKAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

1 January 2009

- KIERKERIBMEEADETR —[ERITH : KRE - NEEHSR T EMNKE ] 2009F1A1H
— Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Improving Disclosure about

Financial Instruments
—(EEFBIMEERDFE —[LEHH
— HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments
— ERCER G ERDE 235 — [ B A ]
— Revised HKAS 23 — Borrowing Costs
—(EAVBHmE LR SE

— Improvements to HKFRSs

1 January 2009

20094F1 A1H

1 January 2009

2009%F1 A1H

1 January 2009

200941 A1H32009%7H1H
1 January 2009 or 1 July 2009

51. MBHKRZE

APBHRENR _ZTNF—A - TOHAEE=S
ROEI B

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

51

. Approval Of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 24 March 2009.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(B4 BIZIBBINA A
(Expressed in Hong o} doIIars unless otherwise indicated)

(A) EXTRLR

(A) Capital Adequacy Ratio

() EXFZTREE (i) Capital adequacy ratio
TEE
The Group
—EENF ZERTAF
2008 2007
P12 A31BERT R L% Capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 14.71% 15.77%
M2 A31BRLE AL R Core capital ratio as at 31 December 9.61% 10.13%

RZZENER-_ZBZLF+-_A=+—HB EX
FREERZOERLE  BEREBESERBMAIEEE
Rk [ERGRITE(ER)RA)  BATRESE
THEBARMEHIEEFE - RXTRAMRET A
AEEERRRTISERNERNERE - MER
BRIERRAIRAI ERERE] -

The capital adequacy ratio (“CAR") and core capital ratio, as at
31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007, are computed on the
consolidated basis covering the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as
required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance
with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The Bank has adopted the “standardised
approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted amount for credit risk
and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for the calculation of
operational risk.
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(A) BEXFZELER#)
(i) MBRERERER

(A) Capital Adequacy Ratio (contd)

(ii) Capital base after deductions

AEH
The Group
—EBENE —TELF
2008 2007
BT T BRI
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BOBR Core capital
BRI Paid up ordinary share capital 5,583,341 5,583,341
IR 12w (E Share premium 282,930 282,930
i Reserves 2,782,734 2,686,681
BmiR Profit and loss account 170,834 106,352
HBREER R O E B Total core capital before deductions 8,819,839 8,659,304
BRI FE E Less: Net deferred tax assets (106,745) (67,155)
B R OERMRIER Less: Deductions from core capital (473,652) (357,533)
HREEEZOE R BT Total core capital after deductions 8,239,442 8,234,616
ERFEEBIER Eligible supplementary capital
AR EEMHFERIETES  Unrealised fair value gains arising from
BiBES AR AR EEZ holdings of equities and debt securities
Betn R B 7555 5 1 EE HE Y designated at fair value through
REBRBF(REEERRA) profit or loss (in supplementary capital) 6,616 -
—MRERITE R HEATE R Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 675,465 795,023
fFE AR EEE Collectively assessed impairment allowances 237,758 223,695
KABIEEE Perpetual subordinated debt 1,989,718 1,976,738
BHEIRERE Term subordinated debt 1,937,504 1,949,652
HBRREAI B E A% Total supplementary capital before deductions 4,847,061 4,945,108
W B E AR IRIER Less: Deductions from supplementary capital items (473,652) (357,533)
HKRRIERHEE A Total supplementary capital after deductions 4,373,409 4,587,575
HIREE AR B ERER Total capital base after deductions 12,612,851 12,822,191
BOERRBBIELRY Total deductions from the core capital and
HIRIE B A5 supplementary capital 947,304 715,066
R INFEEEE Risk-weighted amount
—(EERR — credit risk 81,447,518 77,053,822
— SRR — market risk 959,975 875,063
—ZiERR — operational risk 3,323,050 3,384,425
85,730,543 81,313,310

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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(A) EXFZELER#)
(iii) FEBESLLR

(A) Capital Adequacy Ratio (contd)

(iii) Liquidity ratio

(iv)

AEE
The Group
—EENF ZETLF
2008 2007
HENAALFETY Average liquidity ratio for the year ended
MBE LR 31 December * 37.00% 40.77%
* AEENTERBESHEASEAGFEER * The average liquidity ratio for the year is the simple average of each

HESHEHETHY  YRESERSEE
BHOMTARE - AT RESETHEARMNAGE
£ WHAEE CRITEGED) MRENEES
=i

meEm

BREFRIZIRRSN » REEMEHREZNMETBER

B EETT E MRS ERRS -

FEENERARRILERRBDESILE - IREF
EEMEMRAERGER - RAERNEFTmEHE
MEEM S WEEDRERATE BRERAIT RAITH
EMBAR  MEEIIABEAITRAITE THIE
RA] FEWT

RITHEAFRUELERREN _FTZTLF—A—H
ERACIRITRE(BAR)RADEE - SEREHAER
TIRBEGRITR(EAR)RADFE28Q2)@)1E - BE 4
SBEBBETIARTZMBARAELRTZELRSR
RLEE  ARARIRE — B -

ME AR BB

CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited*
CKWH-UT2 Limited
BREEERAA]

calendar month’s average liquidity ratio, which is computed on the
consolidated basis covering the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as
required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and is in accordance
with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

(iv) Basis of consolidation

Unless otherwise stated, all financial information contained in the
financial statements are prepared according to the consolidation basis
for accounting purpose.

In preparing the CAR and liquidity ratio of the Group, they are prepared
according to the basis of consolidation for regulatory purposes. The main
difference between the consolidation basis for accounting and regulatory
purposes is that the former includes the Bank and all its subsidiaries
whereas the latter includes the Bank and only some of the Group's

subsidiaries, which are discussed as follows:

The Bank calculates the CAR in accordance with Banking (Capital) Rules
effective on 1 January 2007. The HKMA has granted approval under
section 28(2)(a) of the Banking (Capital) Rules for the Bank to calculate
its CAR on a solo-consolidated basis instead of solo basis in respect of

the following subsidiaries of the Bank:

Name of subsidiaries

CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited*
CKWH-UT2 Limited

Viewcon Hong Kong Limited
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(A) EXFZRLERm) (A) Capital Adequacy Ratio (onto)
(iv) HSEeE®E) (iv) Basis of consolidation (cont'd)

B—HE - ATERE GRITEED) F98Q) ()& On the other hand, the Bank is required under section 98(2)(b) of the

R AEBAENTHBARUSEREEARATERY Banking Ordinance to calculate its CAR on a consolidated basis in respect

Ko of the following subsidiaries:

Eh)ENCEEE Name of subsidiaries

EREANMBERAF HKCB Finance Limited

R{ERERIRE AR A A CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited

=EBITETE)ERAT The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited

KWB Management Limited KWB Management Limited

CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited* CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited*

CKWH-UT2 Limited CKWH-UT2 Limited

EREEERAR Viewcon Hong Kong Limited

IR AR AR Carford International Limited

FERERIT(RR)BRAT <+ CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited**

CKWB-SN Limited CKWB-SN Limited

EBEANRBREERAR] *** HKCB Insurance Agency Limited***

Ka Wah International Services Limited Ka Wah International Services Limited

FEREFRAF KWB Investment Limited

SEFRFEAR AT Ka Wah International Merchant Finance Limited

BiE GRITE(BAN)IRE) E=30y « KT BARE The following subsidiaries are deducted from the Bank’s capital base

MWW T BIEATHE AR - under Part 3 of the Banking (Capital) Rules:

NG Name of subsidiaries

RERT(RIE)ERAT The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited

Security Nominees Limited Security Nominees Limited

BFAREANRTREAN)ERAA The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited

* ZHBATIER-_ZENFE=A=+—B T * This subsidiary was dissolved on 31 March 2008.
me

i B ATER _EENENAT_HHTE ok This subsidiary was set up on 12 April 2008 from the former China
H B BB A PR A B CR YD) RARTTHY AL = &% International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen) (“CIFC”) and the
EEATEATR - BIRZE S —REMEES Bank'’s Beijing and Shanghai branches, which had restructured to take
174N ZM B AR CBARITETRSITHE over all assets and liabilities of the Bank’s PRC branches except those
BENBE ZMABARIATEZEHEANLNH retained in a booking branch in Shanghai. This subsidiary is the Bank'’s
BILAT NS B E R ARIT I A e E A L I B A wholly-owned subsidiary, which represents a foreign-invested locally-
A - FEBEIBRMEERARCRINDER=ZZTZEN incorporated bank in the PRC. CIFC was deregistered on 3 September
FNA=ZBEEEM - 2008.

kxRN FIER BT N\ENA -+ BB ***  This subsidiary was deregistered on 26 September 2008.
me
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0

DEEHREASENEBIE D FEH 2 -
MREEERREBDHEHNBIAREEN A
MG ERIER - MERMULRERRET

BEBED
AEFRFZRERHERTRBBERRE - UT2
REBEMNEZEBERED -

ZEBPTEE . IZEEEIFOARE - EEY
FmiE - HEBER  FAFR
RS ERBEES -

Al
i

ERRITES . TERFEEIME  REERR
HEhEEE -

BAERT BRERHIMNEZ SRS - 2T
5EE  ERKAFSFRPRR
SEE -

HeRERE : IZERATRINAEDKREE
BrEERE -

ROBET TERERITYERTES R
SR EFEB D B REIAR -

(B) Segmental Information

0]

Segmental information is presented in respect of the Group’s business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen as
the primary reporting format as the directors consider that this is more
relevant to the Group's internal financial reporting.

Business segments
The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related

financial services. The Group comprises the following main business

segments:
Retail banking [t mainly comprises deposit account services,
business: residential mortgage, other consumer lendings,
credit card services and finance leases.

Wholesale banking [t mainly comprises trade financing, syndicated

business: loans and other corporate lendings.

Treasury: It covers provision of foreign exchange services,
money market activities, management
of investment securities and central cash
management.

Fund investment: [t mainly comprises all fund investments made
by the Bank that are managed by external fund
managers.

Unallocated: It mainly comprises the Bank’s premises and

any items which cannot be reasonably allocated
to specific business segments.
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(B) oE&EE )

() ®BEKED @) (i)
Mo ERE R 5 ,Z%E.HSZ/\E’]“@E%*ETFW%B@;%%
ERHEHIRRE S0 BRI E 0 86 L

(B) Segmental Information (contq)

Business segments (cont'd)

For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of funding resources allocated to the business
segments based on internal funds transfer pricing mechanism.

KA DI RIBIE S EB D BN EERRRIAAE
HEENREEERTEEB M - EARTHEE
ENTEESSE RN RSRER I TS HMEZ
EEWARSEB DB D ERE 2 LB T -

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
business segments and apportionment of overheads on a reasonable
basis to the business segments. Rental charges at market rate for
usage of bank premises are reflected as inter-segment income for the
“unallocated” segment and inter-segment expenses for the respective

business segments.

F&E
The Group
“ZEN\E
2008
DERIT ZERT HEeRE
Wholesale Retail BE Fund KA =&
banking banking Treasury  investment Unallocated Consolidated
BETT BBTT BT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
‘}%f‘ ISWA/(XH) Net interest income/(expenses) 651,394 633,077 99,144 (42,180) 204230 1,545,665
BB/ (SiE) Other operating income/(expenses) 362,805 435,657 155,196 (758,335) 60,608 255,931
‘WA (XH) Operating income/(expenses) 1,014,199 1,068,734 254,340 (800,515) 264,838 1,801,596
gag Operating expenses (171,532)  (459,221) (32,469) - (661,996)  (1,325,218)
A LET Inter-segment expenses (159,447)  (252,772) (46,940) - 459,159 -
MR EE A 2 L Operating profit/(loss)
A/ (B8) before impairment 683,220 356,741 174,931 (800,515) 62,001 476,378
BRRE ?X}‘J@UEEETE Impairment losses on loans and advances (302,509) (50,084) - - (30,592)  (383,185)
AfHEEFAE Impairment losses written back on
BB available-for-sale securities 163 128 - - 1 292
WESE Impairment losses (302,346) (49,956) = - (30,591) (382,893)
HEHEEEFFaf Net profit on disposal of
available-for-sale securities 9,645 756 35,794 - - 46,195
BEEAN/(58) Operating profit/(loss) 390,519 307,541 210,725 (800,515) 31,410 139,680
HENERZET Net profit/(loss) on disposal of
&/ (58) property and equipment (203) (2.764) (7) = 27,159 24,185
REMFERGENR Revaluation gain on investment properties - = - = 446 446
Hargz/ (F8) Profit/(loss) before taxation 390,316 304,777 210,718 (800,515) 59,015 164,311
Gigey Income tax - - - - (36,003) (36,003)
FEERH/ (B8) Profit/(loss) for the year 390,316 304,777 210,718 (800,515) 23,012 128,308
FEERE Depreciation for the year (3.471) (13,634) (200) - (60,408) (77,713)
PHEE Segment assets 47,462,577 25,632,612 48,241,247 894,176 (420,782) 121,809,830
FHEE Segment liabilities 50,846,600 48,826,264 16,146,354 - (3,540,326) 112,278,892
KEEEENERMY Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 1,073 27,197 461 - 11,870 40,601
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(B) 2Ep&ER ) (B) Segmental Information (contq)
() ®REBESE) (i) Business segments (cont'd)
F&E
The Group
e 2
2007
(PzE) (1)
(Note) (Note)
(E%R) (2%)
ERT SRR (Restated) 1eRE (Restated)
Wholesale Retail BA& Fund KA &a
banking banking Treasury  investment  Unallocated ~ Consolidated
BT BT BT BT BETT BEFT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
%ﬂ” EWA/ () Net interest income/(expenses) 635,929 664,512 137,757 (293,469) 255099 1,399,828
Hip A /() Other operating income/(expenses) 324,593 571,785 (64,358)  (998,975) 68,936 (98,019)
BEWA /(i) Operating income/(expenses) 960,522 1,236,297 73399 (1,292,444) 324,035 1,301,809
g Operating expenses (147,804)  (418,850) (27,474) - (584,920)  (1,179,048)
AR EE Inter-segment expenses (131,661)  (242,568) (56,731) - 430,960 -
NREEEEZ Operating profit/(loss)
meRi/ (BR) before impairment 681,057 574,879 (10,806)  (1,292,444) 170,075 122,761
45?7\ DIREEE Impairment losses (charged for)Awritten
(EfB) /BI& back on loans and advances (56,657) (23,664) - - 7,845 (72,476)
7@‘ RIHRERE Impairment losses written back on
EREE#E held-to-maturity investments - 242 - - - 242
MERSERERR Impairment losses on property and equipment - - - - (30,068) (30,068)
HEEE Impairment losses (56,657) (23,422) - - (22,223)  (102,302)
HEMHEEE TR Net profit on disposal of
available-for-sale securities - - 6,905 - - 6,905
meRi/ (BR) Operating profit/(loss) 624,400 551,457 (3901)  (1,292,444) 147,852 27,364
HENERZET Net profit/(loss) on disposal of
A/ (B18) property and equipment (3) (703) - - 19,565 18,859
REMFSHYER Revaluation gain on investment properties - - - - 60,104 60,104
BEIRR/ (B8) Profit/(loss) before taxation 624,397 550,754 (3,901)  (1,292,444) 227,521 106,327
FrigHt Income tax - - - - 38 38
FEERR/ (B8 Profit/(loss) for the year 624,397 550,754 (3901)  (1,292,444) 227,559 106,365
KEERE Depreciation for the year (3,836) (15,023) (182) (27) (64,001) (83,069)
PHER Segment assets 43,024,517 25,873,041 37,137,738 4,846,946 (99,165) 110,783,077
FHEE Segment liabilities 43,692,816 42,827,062 16,331,955 2,065 (1,709,245) 101,144,653
AEEEENEREY Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 2,488 23,203 1,103 - 27,596 54,390

Mia: BTE—TRIZEXBIA DN HEE - NH

N

BATENDERBRN ST N \FANBMER - management, the policy for the allocation of internal capital charges
=]l A *M tt?%{%@ﬁm_Y THENHEE was revised in the year of 2008. In light of this change, certain
HEBERERUFTEHEN —BMT @%wa comparatives included in segmental information for the year of

Note: For the purposes of further enhancement in business segment

B 75 Kok 2 B T8 A B M A
333,299,0007T &7%@5 59,557,000
137,757,0007T &% 7 #255,099,0007T, °

bt 2007 have to be restated for consistency. The net interest income
BIRAEBE for treasury and unallocated segments were then restated from
HK$333,299,000 and HK$59,557,000 to HK$137,757,000 and
HK$255,099,000 respectively.

FI>
tl)
30
)
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(B) oE&EE )

(i) HHBERS

(B) Segmental Information (contq)

(ii) By geographical areas

rEE
The Group
—EBEN\E
2008
Banal,/ FEEE
(&518) KAk
Profit/(loss) maE WA Contingent
before HEE Total Operating liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities income commitments
BT BETT BETT BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&5 Hong Kong 48,109 119,499,885 110,270,863 1,528,173 29,587,668
FEA Mainland China 90,505 6,905,392 5,654,967 195,581 844,168
E35 USA 13,506 1,690,064 1,539,559 51,424 865,611
Hity Others 12,239 1,630,056 1,604,849 26,514 1,490,116
S EREIEE Inter-segment items (48) (7,915,567) (6,791,346) (96) -
164,311 121,809,830 112,278,892 1,801,596 32,787,563
rEE
The Group
—ETF
2007
BAETF,/ HEEE
(&1#) N
Profit/(loss) BEE mEWA Contingent
before BEE Total Operating liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities income commitments
BETT BETT AT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong (31,146) 108,215,373 98,738,530 1,092,362 26,570,652
FEAL Mainland China 51,563 5,941,578 5,322,139 108,609 689,495
E35 USA 61,375 1,921,844 1,778,619 72,433 618,920
Hith Others 17,364 1,757,310 1,736,415 28,643 1,795,858
HEEIEE Inter-segment items 7171 (7,053,028) (6,431,050) (238) -
106,327 110,783,077 101,144,653 1,301,809 29,674,925

bttt SRR B A RSB T EREB T

P LAZIS -

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the

principal operations of the subsidiaries or overseas branches.
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(B) 2Ep&ER ) (B) Segmental Information (contq)
(i) BMEZSE) (ii) By geographical areas (cont’d)
rEE
The Group
—EEN\F
2008
BEFEXN BHEXN AEER & 51 o)
k&2 REH kB HEER HEXERE
Loans and Overdue Impaired Individual Collective
advances to loans and loans and impairment impairment
customers advances advances allowances allowances
BETT BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Hong Kong 52,926,670 268,039 489,615 215,435 171,430
AR A Mainland China 12,102,527 520,855 517,303 107 41,731
ESE USA 1,661,738 - 38,711 - 1,489
b Others 6,723,581 233,686 338,550 31,685 22,929
73,414,516 1,022,580 1,384,179 247,227 237,579
rEE
The Group
—ETEEF
2007
BFEX BHIER HEER &5 Foxey
KR ETA REFR MBS MBS
Loans and Overdue Impaired Individual Collective
advances to loans and loans and impairment impairment
customers advances advances allowances allowances
BT BT T BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
a5 Hong Kong 46,888,980 183,628 254,867 29,969 142,348
AR A Mainland China 11,397,494 502,346 502,345 40,914 55,616
=S USA 1,787,427 - - - 1,618
HAtb Others 5,759,529 51,034 - - 23,958
65,833,430 737,008 757,212 70,883 223,540
LR O BIRT S FHNREES - WEZE The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
ERRER fHESSHFERTRBZREA—H1E counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a
HIERNEREREEEEERFNRKREERES - claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the

counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.

BHER LA RIEREBBA=EANER - Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue more
than three months.

BEEZ LA ZERARNNEELIRTE RESE Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which exhibit
MBERTENER - objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.
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(C) RITXE—SIOWNEFEFRREBR (C) Further Analysis On Loans And Advances To
Customers By Industry Sectors

EEEH NPT IS AL R EEE Loans and advances to customers analysed by the coverage of collateral,
TEE AT » IREEITE BTN RUSE BT overdue amount and the impairment allowance is as follows. The
AN ERTEEAE - economic sector analysis is based on the categories and definitions used
by the HKMA.
rEH
The Group
—EENE BT
2008 2007
BEAN BEAN
BERRERK BER RN
EFEMR HWERE BRFERK wEENX
BREE % of gross Mg % of gross
Gross loans loans and Gross loans loans and
and advances advances and advance advances
B#Fx  covered by BT covered by
HK$'000 collateral HK$'000 collateral
THEZR Industrial, commercial and financial
— YR — Property development 110,000 - 207,000 -
—WERE — Property investment 9,124,397 96 7,740,669 98
— SR — Financial concerns 4,494,391 53 5,061,032 36
—RELL — Stockbrokers 11,360 92 181,000 6
—PERTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 3,440,433 48 3,383,895 54
—BlER — Manufacturing 6,420,287 29 5,833,965 24
— B B R — Transport and transport
equipment 2,902,689 75 3,394,165 81
—IREETES) — Recreational activities 125,358 100 100,800 99
— &R — Information technology 20,845 88 1,122 80
—Hft - Others 3,065,534 66 3,332,366 60
A Individuals
- EBEIEEEEREE] - — Loans for the purchase of flats
[AAAZEB2EER under the Home Ownership
HEREEERRE Scheme, Private Sector
HHEEFER Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase Scheme 32,148 100 34,963 100
—BEEMEEDED — Loans for the purchase of
B3 other residential properties 10,398,618 100 11,284,553 99
—ERARBHK — Credit card advances 381,074 - 506,775 -
—HEfth - Others 3,174,606 89 2,401,149 83
EEAFERANERK Gross loans and advances for
BsasE use in Hong Kong 43,701,740 74 43,463,454 70
BIRE Trade finance 4,495,859 33 4,467,495 38
EEBMMEBRNER KL Gross loans and advances for
4Bz use outside Hong Kong 25,216,917 44 17,902,481 42
BEPERRBTEE Gross loans and advances to

customers 73,414,516 61 65,833,430 61
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(O) BITEE—SOMEBEEFEZTNBEF e (O Further Analysis On Loans And Advances To

Customers By Industry Sectors (contq)

The analysis of impaired loans and advances of the individual loan usage
category, which accounted for 10% or more of the gross loans and
advances to customers, is as follows:

EEFERRBRBEANZ R L - LRER
ERARDENREERRERA T

-
The Group
—BBN\F
2008
FRE
W R5I%
HRER R
Impairment
BHEN 18 B E FARE REER charged
&5 £ = &5 to income
Overdue Individual Collective Impaired statement
loans and impairment impairment loans and during the
advances allowances allowances advances year
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
MERE Property investment 8,517 3,377 4,993 11,465 630
BEEMEENEN Loans and advances for
BERREBR the purchase of other
residential properties 2,979 - 943 4,448 3,705
TEBEBAIMERE Gross loans and advances for
ERRBREE use outside Hong Kong 826,354 70,182 69,216 1,000,456 141,477
837,850 73,559 75,152 1,016,369 145,812
FEH
The Group
—ETLF
2007
FNE
Wamk5Ix
HYREEE
Impairment
BHEER ERRE FRRE HEER charged
BER ] 1 RE#HR to income
Overdue Individual Collective Impaired statement
loans and impairment impairment loans and during the
advances allowances allowances advances year
BETT BB BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MERE Property investment 63,650 3,059 7,486 21,931 -
HEHMEENEN Loans and advances for
ERREBK the purchase of other
residential properties 7,238 1,944 4,470 13,927 1,378
EEBUIMERH Gross loans and advances for
ERRBH R use outside Hong Kong 582,837 52,846 63,886 532,931 16,197
653,725 57,849 75,842 568,789 17,575
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(D) BEREE (D) Overdue Assets
() BHEFERRER (i) Overdue loans and advances to customers
rEH
The Group
ZEENEF —TTLEF
2008 2007
HEFER EEFER
RBREE KRB UERE
BR®E ERags
% of total % of total
loans and loans and
#B#TIT  advances to BT advances to
HK$'000 customers HK$'000 customers
BN REFEED The gross amount of loans and advances
EIHRE has been overdue for periods of:
—3@AAULEE — 6 months or less but over
61 A 3 months 229,009 0.31 100,158 0.15
—6lERNEE1F — 1 year or less but over
6 months 127,815 0.17 55,274 0.08
—1FE —over 1 year 665,756 0.91 581,576 0.88
1,022,580 1.39 737,008 1.11
BEMAMIEZRNE Secured overdue loans and advances 722,164 679,136
KB EIE SRR B Unsecured overdue loans and advances 300,416 57,872
1,022,580 737,008
BEEEPEHETH KL Market value of collateral held
R EAMTE against the secured overdue
loans and advances 867,174 982,533
ERIRELERE Individual impairment allowances made 99,952 61,491
BRARERACERRBFK  EEARSHMEDE Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified as
H o WREHEBIAERE - QS|/ERHEERE - Bl overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid at
FECER - BERERAREEZTGRA - BER the year end, loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
ANDKRIZERES - &/ IEFDBEERAER when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but
B ERREE - MBI ERIE il aHHIR - repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand notice,
TSI BARR IR o and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside the approved

limit advised to the borrower for more than the overdue period in

question.
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(D) BHAEE &) (D) Overdue Assets (contd)

() BHEFERRBNE) (i) Overdue loans and advances to customers (cont'd)
HWRNaHERLRBRR  AXTEEFE2ERR AR Majority of collateral held in respect of the overdue loans and advances
HEYE - SREFRBERFE THNEME is real estate properties. The eligible collateral should generally satisfy the

following:
(@) FZEEHMERAARERESAAIEMIET R (@  The market value of the asset is readily determinable or can be
EHBE reasonably established and verified,;
(b) FZEAEARTSEERE —Fiisn] B ER (b)  The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
BEHE secondary market for disposing of the asset;
() NITHA A8 BB RR ISR MA@ TEI (c) The Bank’s right to repossess the asset is legally enforceable and
EIEENEF) 0 & without impediment; and
(d) AITEEZERFAHZEETELSRE - (d)  The Bank is able to secure control over the asset if necessary.
[ARIERG 2T EREA AREEERG] - = The main type of “Eligible Collateral” is “Eligible Physical Collateral”
EEFEEMEYE - which mainly comprises real estate.
R-BENF+_A=1+—HRER-_ZEZE+F+=-A There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
=+—H ANEBEWEDEHBE=EANBRITRE were overdue for over 3 months as at 31 December 2008 and 31
& B EK o December 2007.
(i) HtalsE (i) Other overdue assets
rEE
The Group
—EEN\FE T LF
2008 2007
BT T BB T T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BSERRTED@EE - The gross amount of trade bills which has been overdue for:
—3E A EZ6MEA — 6 months or less but over 3 months 11,650 -
AHHEERAFD BEE Available-for-sale securities which have been overdue for:
— 15 E —over 1 year 15,500 15,597
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(E) REAHAER (E) Rescheduled Loans
rEE
The Group
—BEN\E —ET L
2008 2007

HEFEM HEFPER

REREEE REARABTE

BRE ERaEs

% of total % of total

loans and loans and

BT T advances to BT IT advances to

HK$'000 customers HK$'000 customers

KEHER Rescheduled loans 15,297 0.02 15,970 0.02
%@i,ﬁéﬁ?ﬂ%%ﬁ?ﬂ/\%ﬁﬁlﬁl&liﬁﬁiﬁaﬁjﬂu,ﬂﬂ Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been restructured or
EAMSCE R REEKSHEENT RN - B renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position of the
EIEETHER |7K1¢g$% Ems I E—MREEGE borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment
e BPFEHEEREHNKREZGBBA=EANE schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial
T 5 (D)ESRE B EREAZK - to the Group. Rescheduled loans to customers are stated net of any

advances that have subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and
reported as overdue advances in note (D).

RZEENFF+_A=+—AER=ZZTLF+=A There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
—t+—B AEEVECEEMBTREMS R were rescheduled as at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007.
TBEIK -
(F) BNEEE (F) Repossessed Assets
TEE
The Group
—EENF 2T LF
2008 2007
BEET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRFARFPERRBR Included in loans and advances to customers
K EAbRRIEH and other accounts 69,008 37,773
HEEAN—_EENEF+_A=1T—HAR=-_ZZ+ The amount represents the estimated market value of the repossessed
F+ZA=t+—BHNKEEENETTE - assets as at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007.
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(G) BiRERE (G) Cross-border Claims
B EEERERRREB RIS 5 FATEt e Cross-border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of counterparties
g REEABERANETNXSHEFRMEE - ;A based on the location of the counterparties after taking into account
RHHFERTRABERMN —HEEERNEERE the transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a
Wi E= (RS EKREEIED o BT E i & Rk country different from the counterparty, risk will be transferred to the
DITHEERR R EE AR ERKRAEEIES o country of the guarantor. For a claim on the branch of a bank or other
WY RAG A EEEEEET S 2 T A & ERE financial institution, the risk will be transferred to the country where
K@M ERENT its head office is situated. Claims on individual countries or areas, after

risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border
claims are shown as follows:

rEE
The Group
—EENE
2008
RITREAM
SRBE
Banks and NEHAE
other financial  Public sector Hith #azE
institutions entities Others Total
BT T BET T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB KR Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 9,519,509 33,333 14,697,159 24,250,001
ErRiM of which Australia 3,264,931 829 351,026 3,616,786
HepdE R of which Mainland China 2,798,451 30,636 11,764,953 14,594,040
il Western Europe 16,189,713 1,924 2,861,252 19,052,889
Hrp %R of which France 3,691,215 - 706,087 4,397,302
Hrpi®EE of which Germany 2,612,756 = 19,498 2,632,254
Hepa of which Netherlands 1,421,752 - 924,932 2,346,684
HAPHE of which United Kingdom 5,285,005 518 653,923 5,939,446
REE
The Group
—ETLF
2007
R1TREAD
S RIIE
Banks and NEHE
other financial Public sector Hith FEkE]
institutions entities Others Total
BEFIT BETIT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRLINER R Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 12,793,868 112,353 14,251,739 27,157,960
H M of which Australia 4,620,357 1,212 352,456 4,974,025
HepdE R of which Mainland China 4,976,665 109,598 10,889,775 15,976,038
mEntt g Caribbean - - 3,256,767 3,256,767
HaRE of which Bermuda - - 482,910 482,910
HAFSES of which Cayman Islands - - 2,185,974 2,185,974
HAABERRHS of which British Virgin Islands - - 587,884 587,884
AR Western Europe 15,516,696 2,451 2,946,157 18,465,304
HAxE of which France 1,746,454 - 791,162 2,537,616
HrpiEE of which Germany 3,394,903 - 2,287 3,397,190
HAEm of which Netherlands 1,593,567 - 886,191 2,479,758
Hrp sk of which United Kingdom 3,789,650 402 566,492 4,356,544
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(H) A it FE 8 17 % FF [ B i i (H) Non-bank Mainland China Exposures

B A IR T T A AR R T B A 82 3E
RITHFRGAEEZRRAE - L TIEARART

Non-bank Mainland China exposures are the Mainland China exposures
to non-bank counterparties. The categories follow the non-bank
Mainland China exposures submitted by the Bank to the HKMA pursuant

RIBGRITEEDDE3ERZTEE RO EAM
FERITHFRBAIEELHNDEE -

to section 63 of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

—EENEF
2008

BEEAERAN BEEEBERN BB R E

W R B R MR AR Individual

On-balance  Off-balance wmzE impairment

sheet exposure sheet exposure Total allowances

BETT BT EETR BETR

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000

B A Mainland China entities 16,883,465 5,898,957 22,782,422 15,516

EEFARPE A Companies and individuals outside

BFER Bl A E) Mainland China where the credit is

RAEA granted for use in Mainland China 14,160,597 5,798,051 19,958,648 125,336

31,044,062 11,697,008 42,741,070 140,852

ZTELF
2007

BEAGBRAN BEAERIN ERIREZER

B R B IE H R R SE Individual

On-balance Off-balance 1a%s impairment

sheet exposure  sheet exposure Total allowances

BEFT BEFT BETT BB

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

B A A Mainland China entities 14,800,862 5,346,463 20,147,325 37,836

EEBERARTEAL Companies and individuals outside

#IFEH B A A A) Mainland China where the credit is

MAEA granted for use in Mainland China 13,212,306 6,549,817 19,762,123 10,520

28,013,168 11,896,280 39,909,448 48,356
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() FGERMBREENEMIE () Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management

(i) BEXHRE (i) Capital requirement
WG EptE BEE(ERAR) L EtEn T — The capital requirements of the Group on each class of exposures
R EREENERFEINTNT

calculated under the standardised (credit risk) approach at the balance
sheet date can be analysed as follow:

—ZEENF T LF
2008 2007
BET T PE¥EFIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERRAEER Classes of exposure:
BT R Sovereign 3,652 4,781
NEHIE Public sector entity 23,943 19,860
RTT Bank 697,974 699,869
L VNG]| Securities firm 2,665 10,629
o Corporate 3,759,367 3,425,346
SRR EE Collective investment scheme 443 99,060
H&EE Cash items 9,118 7,694
EETE Regulatory retail 370,418 377,814
FERIBER Residential mortgage loans 514,037 476,749
E b FEg B B Other exposures which are not past due 524,012 524,866
i ER Past due 108,239 78,495
BEBBERARREAER Total capital requirements for on-balance
BERHTE sheet exposures 6,013,868 5,725,163
BEREERER Direct credit substitutes 122,063 73,878
B S BN EIER Transaction-related contingencies 13,140 22,840
HE S EMMNEIER Trade-related contingencies 20,761 33,667
H e Other commitments 191,438 183,057
ERNESEHL Exchange rate and gold contracts 18,798 54,835
FEEL Interest rate contracts 56,611 18,507
EmEH Equity contracts 773 -
BEBBERINABREER Total capital requirements for off-balance
RERHTE sheet exposures 423,584 386,784
FEERBEELRRE Total capital requirements for credit risk 6,437,452 6,111,947
(i) BEAXRER (ii) Capital charge
REE AP B EREE 8 Rt 8 £ 51 ER R The capital charge for operational risk of the Group calculated in
MERERKAE - accordance with the basic indicator approach at the balance sheet date is:
—EENE ZETLF
2008 2007
BT T BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBIRERBRAERE K Capital charge for operational risk 265,844 270,754
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() EERMREENEMIE» () Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management
(cont’d)
(i) EEEMmEIE (iii) Credit risk exposure
RNEEEAEELR LBIHIEERBEIS(ZEE Credit ratings such as from Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and
MHETI G TV R BN EEREEAE - MAEER Moody's Investors Service are used for all classes of credit exposures
BITERRN EETAME T AN D ERFEHEST mentioned below. The Group follows the process prescribed in Part 4 of
2 (Z7R)$8 RIS IO R Frah —E o the Banking (Capital) Rules to map the ratings to the exposures booked

in the Group’s banking book.

RiEE iR A EER ST AEEEERAR M An analysis of the credit risk of the Group by class of exposures at the
T balance sheet date is as follows:
—EEN\F
2008
BRERAOD
REfETIA
RHEEL
2ERE
Total exposure
ERIAEEERRRHEY BREARAE covered by
BRE ZBRRE recognised
Exposures after recognised credit BRmEsE BERMEHE  Total exposure  guarantees or
risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- covered by recognised
RERE LR RETR R RETR weighted recognised  credit derivative
Total Exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts collateral contracts
R8T BET T ABTT RETT BYTT ABTT RETT BETT
HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BEREER On-balance Sheet

BR#E Sovereign 11,259,973 11,356,817 - 45,648 - 45,648 - 64,720
DEERE Public sector entity 1,513,872 1,496,445 - 299,289 - 299,289 = 142,743
LRERBT Mulilateral development bank 205,898 205,898 - - - - - -
i) Bank 25,061,441 24,597,863 1,830,335 7,845,149 879,521 8,724,670 - 1,366,757
BHLT Securities firm - - 66,633 - 33317 33317 = 66,633
% Corporate 50,706,178 2,851,216 44,493,550 2,402,524 44,589,561 46,992,085 1,399,022 -
SEREH Collective investment scheme 5,533 - 5,533 - 5,533 5,533 - -
£e Cash items 172,646 - 2,250,043 - 113,969 113,969 2,077,397 -
£ETE Regulatory retail 6,374,499 - 6,173,626 - 4,630,219 4,630,219 14,790 -
EERiBER Residential mortgage loans 15,791,823 - 15,759,699 - 6,425,460 6,425,460 - -

b EamER Other exposures which are not
past due exposures 6,594,258 4,257,819 2,292,346 4,257,819 2,292,346 6,550,165 30,950 -
BEER Past due exposures 976,610 201 976,409 - 1,352,983 1,352,983 212,703 201

BEBER) Off-balance Sheet
BIMTETAR S R{EE Off-balance sheet exposures other
than OTC derivative transactions

or credit derivative contracts 30,569,341 971,776 29,597,565 362,383 3,980,138 4,342,521 1,388,486 175,199
QTC derivative transactions 75,118,755 51,146,913 23,971,842 214,354 731,925 952,279 4,329,965 -
AR B R AR AR Exposures deducted from capital base 947,304
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() EERREENEMEE 2 () Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management
(cont’d)
(i) EERBEREZ) (iii) Credit risk exposure (cont'd)
—BE+F
2007

FEARRHEL ERERRAE covered by
BRE ZRERE recognised
Exposures after recognised credit BRIERE SERIERE  Totaleposure  guaranteesor
risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- covered by recognised
Bl RETR B PEREN weighted recognised ~ credit derivative
Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts collateral contracts
EETR BEFL EETR EETR BEFL ‘¥R BETR BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBERA On-balance Sheet
Esg Sovereign 865,924 965,356 - 59,757 - 59,757 - 64,406
N Public sector entity 1,241,222 1,241,222 - 248,245 - 248 245 - 182,646
SRERET Multilateral development bank 205,632 205,632 - - - - - -
T Bank 29,933,470 28,374,640 1,800,267 8,142,824 605,542 8,748,366 - 241,437
Securities firm 181,089 - 265,727 - 132,864 132,864 11,006 85,139
Corporate 44,843,741 5,898,142 37,568,936 5,282,992 37,533,838 42,816,830 2,031,100 -
Collective investment scheme 1,238,247 - 1,238,247 - 1,238,247 1,238,247 - -
Cash items 166,281 - 1,414,649 - %177 96,177 1,250,308 -
Regulatory retail 6,549,297 61,078 6,235,820 - 4,722,674 4,722,674 6,857 -
Residential mortgage loans 15,403,084 - 15,368,059 - 5,959,367 5,959,367 - -
Qther exposures which are not
past due exposures 6,570,609 1,200,825 5,359,996 1,200,825 5,359,996 6,560,821 35338 -
BEER Past due exposures 719,557 1,077 718,480 - 981,185 981,185 181,898 1,077
BERERI Off-balance Sheet
M TERAREE Off-balance sheet exposures other
than OTC derivative transactions
or credit derivative contracts 27,540,412 904,79 26,635,618 226,505 3,691,533 3,918,038 1,866,785 166,988
HMIETARS OTC derivative transactions 80,969,745 59,761,546 21,208,199 236,576 680,193 916,769 995,146 -

TRAEEERERERAE  Exposures deducted from capital base 715,066
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() EERMREENEMIE» () Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management
(cont’d)
(iv) REBEFEERRBEAE (iv) Counterparty credit risk exposures
AEFTEREEIMTETEY EERBEHENT ¢ The following tables summarise the Group’s main credit exposures

arising from over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative transactions:

(1) EXSUFEERBEAENSTHT : (1) Below is an analysis of the counterparty credit risk exposures.
ZEZNF S
2008 2007
BIMTE SIMTHE
IARS IAXS
OTC derivative OTC derivative
transactions transactions
BETT BB
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FEBEERS Non-repo style transactions:
BIEA R BEERE Gross total positive fair value 1,321,035 819,918
FEEZIEESE Credit equivalent amount 1,791,537 1,618,858
EHREEHERD - Recognised collateral held:
—BBEH AN — other than debt securities 35,951 9,728
IHREBERERREGBENEEZ  Credit equivalent amounts/net credit exposures net of
HESE/ FEERRAE recognised collateral 1,791,537 1,618,858
[ pniE2iEE Risk weighted amounts 952,279 916,769
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() EERREENEMIE () Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management
(cont’d)
(iv) XIUFEERBAIEE) (iv) Counterparty credit risk exposures (cont'd)
() EBXSEFEE Mgt AR AES T EERS (2)  Below is an analysis of the major classes of exposures by
ST o counterparty type.
—EENE —ETAF
2008 2007
BIMTE HIMTE
IEXS TEXRS
OTC derivative OTC derivative
transactions transactions
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HESE Notional amounts:
—R1T - Banks 52,471,875 58,655,594
—1E — Corporates 18,295,052 21,375,773
—HAb - Others 4,351,828 938,378
75,118,755 80,969,745
FEZRESE Credit equivalent amounts:
—4R7T - Banks 1,034,261 913,566
—1b3 — Corporates 711,815 695,564
—H — Others 45,461 9,728
1,791,537 1,618,858
[E B AN EEE Risk-weighted amounts:
—iR1T — Banks 233,755 225,187
—1bE — Corporates 709,024 691,582
—H — Others 9,500 -
952,279 916,769
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()

(v)

(vi)

FERBREENEIMIE 2

()

Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management
(cont’d)

BIREERKRZHE (v) Credit risk mitigation
AEFRBIVEEMSR « BEXAXZTIHEHFI T The Group mitigates credit risk by means of taking collateral and
Al RCES TR A S S R AL E S E s - A entering into offsetting or netting agreements with borrowers and
WREERR - counterparties, as the case may be, should such clauses and agreements
be legally established and enforceable.
RT—MREZNERERREE T - BibE - & Common types of tangible collateral acceptable to the Bank include land,
EDST 2 %EHXTD CEHEREMAHEENES real estates, equipment & machinery, equity shares, bonds and other
ERTETIELERE  TRMITME 3 AR marketable securities. In determining the loan advancing level, respective
RTH{E - A& .jﬁ%ﬁﬁmﬁﬁm flan - BT HE haircuts will be applied on the current market value of the collateral. The
R SRITIER - DEERLEAER - Group also accepts intangible collateral such as government guarantees,
bank guarantees, corporate guarantees and personal guarantees.
TR S (vi) Market risk
REBFRHEESE L TEMBERR The Group uses the standardised approach for calculation of market risk.
—EENF —TEAF
2008 2007
Capital charge Capital charge
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
= ppAE (B IEERE) Interest rate exposures (including options) 49,908 36,982
et [ F i HE (B A5 HAME ) Equity exposures (including options) 374 898
SNERBRAE(RIEE S RHIE) Foreign exchange exposures (including gold and options) 26,515 32,121
76,797 70,001
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() FERREENFEIMIE

(vi) EEFFHt

K‘ilﬁﬁﬁ’f HE(BHL) ENRFTHEBEH L RR A
EZEERRE - NTH TAMERBR D RE R/RE

g -

RITEERREL BT RIRS L2 EREERE R
MEMFEEE - U EES BB AERNH

() Additional Disclosures On Credit Risk Management
(cont’d)

(vii) Asset securitisation
The Group uses the standardised (securitisation) approach to calculate
the credit risk for securitisation exposures. It is an investing institution for
all classes of exposures below.

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and Moody's Investors Service are the

external credit assessment institutions that the Bank has used in relation

1z &R © to the securitisation exposures of the “Others”.
—EENE
2008
BRHE
AR Exposures deducted from its
AIEE Risk- EXER HEER
Outstanding weighted- Capital #UER  Supplementary
amounts amount requirements Core Capital Capital
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
EHLER Securitisation exposures HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
DEER Instalment loans - - - 377 377
Hety Others 2,691,447 1,000,315 80,025 156,080 156,080
2,691,447 1,000,315 80,025 156,457 156,457
e &S
2007
ERRIE
[ RS Exposures deducted from its
AEHE Risk- BAEX HEER
Outstanding weighted- Capital ZULEZR  Supplementary
amounts amount requirements Core Capital Capital
BT BT BT BETT BETT
EHCER Securitisation exposures HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HHER Instalment loans - - - 804 804
Hit Others 2,703,323 654,482 52,359 352,151 352,151
2,703,323 654,482 52,359 352,955 352,955
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()

0

(ii)

ERERENENER

EEMERETAR
R-ZEZT+HEF+—A=1+—BLFE FEEFAT
BENABMHRETARARBESBMMESE
1,311,200,0007¢ * L% & T A £ 4% Beta Finance
Corporation ( [ Beta | ) * Five Finance Corporation
([ Five |) - Victoria Finance Limited ([ Victoria |) &
Whistlejacket Capital Limited °

R-ZTZNF+_A=+—HLFE  A£EEY
Beta X Five FHfi{E/5%717,900,0007T * MLt * AT
HEEMBRETHED28ME - RZZT\F+ A
=+—HBlit AEEHEIFAMRBRERENGEEE
WETE -

BERIEHRES

HE_ZZ N \F+_A=+—H ' & Farmington
Finance Limited ([ Farmington ] ) (A = & &+ F
+— A H Victoria M BEERE T EREMR) BT
2 Z 1A 120,000,000 3 7T (75 # 930,000,000 7T )
BAZBEEAEEDNAFAER —HNRSTREEKE
RESF  LEAEBREEZDH - RZZETN
F+=HNA ' Farmington FTEFH R E &5
T AAA TR 2 A+ ]+ i E{E114,000,000% 7T
(7 #883,500,0007T ) & Farmington & 7K 22 4% I i
[BBBJF&ARZ[CCC] + HE2T#96,000,0003 7T (1
46,500,0007T ) & AR IR A T IESTAR

BAZBRWASEERE —BAHLEES - B
E-TT N\F+ A=+ BULEREEFHRME
69.2% & - H IR E 483,100,000 3 T (/B
644,000,0007T) « FRERBEELBEEEES
MR ARAEERTESRE UEZEI T
BB EE B AENH  mZEEMS
FEENNASHEEENREEE_STNF+—
A TERERREAEEMRESRAREEMNOTE
&8 -

FIERERITEMRARF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

)

0]

(i)

Additional Information On Structured Investments

Structured Investment Vehicles (“SIVs")

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group wrote down
HK$1,311.2 million for the changes in fair value of its SIV investments,
which comprised Beta Finance Corporation (“Beta”), Five Finance
Corporation (“Five”), Victoria Finance Limited (“Victoria”) and
Whistlejacket Capital Limited.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group made a further
write-down of HK$717.9 million for Beta and Five and thus all SIV
investments were fully written off. As at 31 December 2008, the Group

did not have any exposure on SIVs.

Collateralised Debt Obligations (“CDO")

As at 31 December 2008, the US$120.0 million (HK$ equivalent
930.0 million) capital notes issued by Farmington Finance Limited
(“Farmington”) (restructured from the Victoria's SIV in November 2007)
was still the only cash-flow CDO held by the Group. These capital notes
represent the equity tranche. On 9 December 2008, the long-term
funding obtained by Farmington was downgraded to “A+" from “AAA"
while the US$114.0 million (HK$ equivalent 883.5 million) Farmington
capital note was also downgraded to “CCC"” from “BBB". The remaining
US$6.0 million (HK$ equivalent 46.5 million) capital note was not rated.

The capital notes are accounted for as available-for-sale securities by
the Group and their book carrying value as at 31 December 2008 was
US$83.1 million (HK$ equivalent 644.0 million) based on their net
present value (“NPV") of 69.2%. The NPV is determined by discounting
the projected cash flows of the underlying investment portfolio
considering that the vehicle will be maintained until all assets mature, all
principal repayments of portfolio assets will be reinvested until November
2009, and deducted the amount of expected loss given default in the

assets portfolio.



NEEZMFITEER
Unaudited Supplementary Financial Informations

)

(ii)

FRERENENER @)

BERERRSE)
RZZEZENF+ZA=+—HILE ' Farmington Z
HEREHEFEREGBRBENReRE - MERA
BEZREATHHEBRENBERE—REETISE
RARE o BARERRERAZ T HRE4001ET
BARANOEE  R-ZTTZN\F+_A=+—HIt"
WT77% BT A A A LT - 16% BT 5 B-
EA K BRET% WA CCC+ AT -
Farmington (% EHE B L 8% /e RHEE 2
BIFES - ) 15% REGRISHBBES
18% RETEXRRBEMERES - MR T 59%
AREMAEETEEERES RIZZENF+ZA
=+—H HEEKREAES 2 METHFHG3.99
£ o Farmington P AR AL 38 WARF A5 (H0#E ¥4
ARAR) MR ZTEN\FEERFILBREE
B BEER_ZETNF-AMEBREEY - A&
ERAN FAERESH IR ARRBERESNE
BRI EE o

BRTRERABRNEAENRBEHN R
T hE— A& B E Farmington Finance Limited #J
SREBREETCE_MNERENEREN A
b= A E TS RS PR R = R IR A Farmington B
HERELSBHEERE - RIBEHAENEDBRG
BRMGER - AEBBRRTEEREGEBBTIZN
BB A EE{E456,000,000% 7T ( — BT 4 ¢
347,300,000% 7t ) 1B 3,535,700,00070 (=T F
4« #%2,708,300,0007T) - R=TZT/\F+=A
=+—HB  AEEEgSTEALEEERENED
EHFMERBRE ME_BERENEREOHE
SIANT AR BEENEEHEAN - AREERSEH
IE2 BRFIEERAENRBENRENESR - 1
JREERHER Farmington A EEEEHEE [
B Farmington ¥ RESRESE SR EEENE
BREE - Bt AFERERZHEREOEBRSOE
B -

i _EAFTR  Farmington 52 E LS| B E RIS EL
PIEEBAEC EEEZREREAEG ZESR
2o B LilE W3 B E4EE - SREBIRESES
EEFRERA T Z AR -

BHE-_TTN\F+-A=1+—H81  AEHEFK Ll
Farmington H)ESEMBHIREN - WEELBEFHA
HMEFIERERRE -

)

(i)

Additional Information On Structured Investments
(cont’d)

Collateralised Debt Obligations (“CDO") (cont'd)

As at 31 December 2008 the underlying investment portfolio of
Farmington continued to meet cash flows. The portfolio quality showed
some deterioration in line with the general credit markets. However, the
portfolio is well diversified amongst some 400 assets in diverse classes,
with approximately 77% rated A- or above, 16.0% rated between B- to
A-, and 7% rated CCC+ or below as at 31 December 2008. The portfolio
of Farmington consists of approximately 8% in debt securities of financial
institutions, approximately 15% in monoline guaranteed financial
institution securities, approximately 18% in residential prime mortgage-
backed securities, and the remaining 59% in other structured credit
securities. As at 31 December 2008, the Weighted Average Life of the
whole portfolio was 3.99 years. Reinvestment was temporarily suspended
due to a breach of the Weight Average Rating Factor (“WARF") test in
2008 but resumed in January 2009. The Group considered the portfolio’s
direct exposure to sub-prime related mortgage backed securities not to
be significant.

In addition to the credit default swap (“CDS") as reported in the note
(40) to the financial statement, the Group has entered into a second
CDS in January 2009 with the senior loan provider of Farmington as
a partial credit protection against non-performance of a term loan to
Farmington provided by this senior loan provider. Under the terms of
the two CDSs entered, the Group is now responsible for the first loss of
the portfolio up to a notional value of US$456 million (2007: US$347.3
million) equivalent to HK$3,535.7 million (2007: HK$2,708.3 million).
The first CDS was accounted for as an outstanding contingent liability in
the Group's accounts as at 31 December 2008 and the second one will
be included in the following financial year. Up to the date of this report,
there was neither any settlement request claimed on the CDSs nor any
indication that the deterioration in the credit quality of the underlying
assets of Farmington threatening its ability to meet payments under
the long-term senior debt as they become due, as such, no provision is
considered necessary in respect of the CDSs for the year.

As last reported, Farmington is subject to certain trigger events that take
into account the credit quality of the underlying assets and the cash
flows of the portfolio. In the event that any such event is triggered, the
senior debt provider will have the right to realise the collateral in the
portfolio.

Other than the above Farmington CDO investments, the Group has not

made nor does it hold any other CDO investments as at 31 December
2008.
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(K) Corporate Governance

(L)
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()

(iii)

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance
and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with the
module on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” issued by the HKMA.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Bank has established the following

committees:

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the Board of
Directors in monitoring compliance with the policies, procedures, and
internal and statutory regulations. It also assists the Board of Directors in
providing independent review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s financial
reporting process and internal control systems. The committee comprises
four Directors of the Bank, three of which are Independent Non-
executive Directors.

Executive Personnel Committee

The committee provides oversight of the appointment and removal,
remuneration, and succession plan of the Bank'’s senior executives. It also
assists the Board of Directors in selecting and recommending candidates
for vacancy on the Board of Directors. The committee comprises five
Directors of the Bank.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The committee oversees the Bank's risk management strategy, policies
and mechanism. The risks concerned primarily include credit, market,
interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic risks.
The committee carries out its oversight function on the Bank’s risk
management through various committees at the Bank’s management
level, including: Credit Committee, Non Performing Loan Committee,
Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") and Operations and Control
Committee. The committee comprises five Directors of the Bank.

The ALCO is responsible for the implementation and maintenance of the
overall risk management framework relating to balance sheet structure,
market risks, funding and liquidity management across the Group's
banking business. It approves policy and guidelines. The committee
comprises the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the
Treasurer, the Director of Risks and the officer in charge of deposit
taking. It meets every alternate week and more often when conditions

require.
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